
 

 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Monday, November 8, 2010, 6:30 to 8:30 p.m. 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 
Meeting Outcomes: 
• Receive ACTIA Independent Audit Presentation 
• Review Amendment to the 2000 Expenditure Plan 
• Report out on Ad Hoc Committee meeting 
• Receive outreach summary on CWC Annual Report Publication 
• Receive update on Program Compliance Workshop 

 
6:30 – 6:35 p.m.  1. Welcome & Introductions 

6:35 – 6:40 p.m.  2. Public Comment  I

6:40 – 6:45 p.m.  3. Approval of July 12, 2010 Minutes 
03_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_071210.pdf – Page 1 

A

6:45 – 7:15 p.m.  4. ACTIA Independent Audit Presentation 
04_Memo_Approval_of_ACTIA_Audit_FY09‐10.pdf – Page 5 
04A_Draft_ACTIA_Audit_and_Statement_FY09‐10.pdf – Page 7 
04B_Draft_Single_Audit_Report.pdf – Page 53 
04C_Limitations_Worksheet.pdf – Page 65 

I

7:15 – 7:35 p.m.  5. Discussion of Amendment to 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan 
Staff report will be submitted under separate cover 

7:35 – 7:40 p.m.  6. CWC Annual Report Outreach Summary 
A. Summary of Process and Costs 

06_Memo_Annual_Report_Outreach_Summary.pdf – Page 67 
06A_Summary_of_Publication_Costs.pdf – Page 71 

B. Summary of Feedback 

I

7:40 – 7:45 p.m.  7. Program Compliance Workshop Update 
07_EOY_ComplianceWorkshop_Handout_FY09‐10.pdf – Page 73 
07A_ComplianceWorkshop_Attendees_FY09‐10.pdf – Page 105 
07B_EOY_Compliance_Reporting_Schedule_FY09‐10.pdf – Page 109 

I

   



Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda  11/8/2010 
    Page 2 

7:45 – 8:10 p.m.  8. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification and Report out from 
Ad Hoc Committee Meeting 
08A_City_of_Fremont_Issues.pdf – Page 115 
08B_City_of_Oakland_Issues.pdf – Page 117 
08C_CWC_Issues_Identification_Form.pdf – Page 119 

I

8:10 – 8:30 p.m.  9. Staff Reports/Board Actions 
A. Merger Update 
B. Semi‐Annual Local Business Enterprise/Small Local Business 

Enterprise Report Update 
09B_Memo_LBCE_Report_010110‐063010.pdf – Page 121 
09B1_Attachments_for_LBCE_Report.pdf – Page 127 

C. General Items 
09C_AlamedaCTC_Action_Items.pdf – Page 135 
09C1_CWC_Calendar.pdf – Page 141 
09C2_CWC_Roster.pdf – Page 143 
 

I

8:30 p.m.  10. Adjournment 

Key: A – Action Item; I – Information/Discussion Item; full packet available at www.alamedactc.org  

Next Meeting: 
Date:  January 10, 2011 
Time:  6:30 to 8:30 p.m. 
Location:  Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 
 
Staff Liaisons 
Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs Manager, (510) 2676111, tlengyel@actia2022.com 
Anees Azad, Finance and Administration Manager, (510) 267‐6101, aazad@actia2022.com  
Angie Ayers, Program Management Team, (510) 267‐6115, aayers@actia2022.com  
 
Location Information: Alameda CTC is located in Downtown Oakland at the intersection of 14th Street and 
Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from the City Center/12th Street BART station. Bicycle parking is 
available inside the building, and in electronic lockers at 14th and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires 
purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There is garage parking for autos and bicycles in the City Center Garage 
(enter on 14th Street between Broadway and Clay). Visit the Alameda CTC website for more information on how to 
get to the Alameda CTC: http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html. 
 
Public Comment: Members of the public may address the committee regarding any item, including an item not on 
the agenda. All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the committee. The chair may change 
the order of items. 
 
Accommodations/Accessibility: Meetings are wheelchair accessible. Please do not wear scented products so that 
individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend. Call (510) 893‐3347 (Voice) or (510) 834‐6754 (TTD) five 
days in advance to request a sign‐language interpreter. 

http://www.actia2022.com/
mailto:tlengyel@actia2022.com
mailto:aazad@actia2022.com
mailto:aayers@actia2022.com
http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html


 
 

ACTIA Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, July 12, 2010, 6:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 893‐3347 (ph) 
(510) 893‐6489 (fax) 

Hwww.actia2022.com

  
Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P__ James Paxson, Chair 
__P__ Jo Ann Lew, Vice Chair 
__P__ Pamela Belchamber 
__P__ Roger Chavarin 
__A__ Leonard Conly 
__A__ Thomas Gallagher 

__A__ Arthur Geen 
__P__ Earl Hamlin 
__P__ James Haussener 
__P__ Erik Jensen 
__A__ Melody Marr 
__P__ Harriette Saunders 

__A__ Dave Stark 
__A__ George Zika 
__P__ Hale Zukas 
 

Staff: 
__P__ Christine Monsen, Executive Director 
__P__ Anees Azad, Finance and Administration Manager 
__A__ Art Dao, Deputy Director 

__P__ Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs Manager 
__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 

  
Meeting Key (Action Items = A, Information/Discussion Items = I) 

 
Public Hearing Minutes 

 
1. Call to Order/Welcome and Introductions ‐ I 

Chair, James Paxson called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. The meeting began with introductions 
and a review of the meeting outcomes. 
 

2. Report from Chair/Review Draft Annual Report ‐ I 
The CWC members reviewed the CWC 8th Annual Report to the Public along with the draft press 
release. The following changes were requested by the CWC members: 
 
a) On page 1, in the second paragraph, the Financials‐at‐a‐Glance should read as follows. This 

change is also required on the press release: 
The Measure B fund balance of $132.2 million is currently committed to capital projects and 
program expenditures, including $127 million from previous years and $5 million designated 
for future expenditures.  

b) On page 3, the end of the first paragraph should read as follows: 
When the estimates were originally set forth in the late 1990s, they were deemed to be very 
conservative, especially in relation to then‐current economic conditions. 

c) On page 3, the middle of the second paragraph should read as follows: 
The transportation programs that receive 60 percent of the Measure B funds, however, are 
facing serious funding challenges. 

d) On page 3, in the graphic key, remove “(Actual/Projected)” from the end of each item in the key. 
 

3. Public Comments ‐ I 
The public had no comments. 
 

   

CWC Meeting 11/08/10 
                Attachment 03

Page 1



ACTIA Citizens Watchdog Committee July 12, 2010 Meeting Minutes  2 

4. Close Public Hearing on Annual Report ‐ I 
The chair closed the public hearing to review the CWC 8th Annual Report to the Public at 6:45 p.m. 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions ‐ I 
 

2. Approval of June 14, 2010 Minutes ‐ A 
Roger Chavarin moved to approve the minutes as written. Jo Ann Lew seconded the motion. The 
motion carried with one abstention, Earl Hamlin (8‐1). 
 

3. Adoption of Final Annual Report ‐ A 
Earl Hamlin moved to adopt the 8th CWC Annual Report with the changes noted during the public 
hearing. Harriette Saunders seconded the motion. The motion carried with one abstention, James 
Haussener (8‐1). 
 

4. Approval of Publication Quantity and Costs ‐ A 
Tess Lengyel informed the committee that the budget for the publishing of the CWC 8th Annual 
Report is $50,000, which is the same as last year. The actual cost for the 7th Annual Report was  
$52, 846, and ACTIA agreed to pay for the additional costs since it uses the CWC Annual Report for it 
general outreach efforts. 
 
CWC members suggested for next year to consider placing billboards on BART and AC Transit; 
include verbiage in the fare gate flyer at BART; include information in the Chamber of Commerce 
newsletter, etc.; consider promoting the report through social media, for example, Facebook; and 
leverage ACTIA’s relationship with its partners for outreach to a broader audience.  
 
Tess also explained that the CWC Annual Report is distributed to a multitude of audiences for 
through ACTIA’s general outreach venues. The audience includes organizations such as the League 
of Women Voters, the California Taxpayers’ Association, media, libraries, and ACTIA Community 
Advisory Committees. 
 
James Paxson requested a volunteer group to work with staff to distribute and finalize the 8th CWC 
Annual Report and oversee the publication costs. The volunteers for the subcommittee are: 

• James Haussener 
• Jo Ann Lew 
• James Paxson 
• Harriette Saunders 
• Hale Zukas 
 

Earl Hamlin made a motion to approve the subcommittee to make recommendations to finalize the 
8th Annual Report, the print ad for publications, the press release, and the Publication Cost Schedule. 
Roger Chavarin seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
 

5. Approval of Press Release for CWC Annual Report – A 
James Paxson stated that ACTIA will distribute the press release to the media throughout Alameda 
County and beyond, and it would be nice if it can be sent to the Better Business Bureau, to all 

Page 2



ACTIA Citizens Watchdog Committee July 12, 2010 Meeting Minutes  3 

jurisdictions, and the same organizations that received the Countywide Transportation 
Plan/Expenditure Plan mailing. 
 
Roger Chavarin made a motion to approve the draft press release with the changes noted in the 
public hearing; and with a change of date on page14 in the packet from June 30, 2008 to June 30, 
2009. Earl Hamlin seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

6. Approval/Acceptance of CWC Bylaws – A 
CWC members requested that ACTIA staff distribute the meeting minutes two weeks prior to the 
agenda planning session and solicit input from the members for new agenda items. Those 
suggestions will be included in the agenda planning session held with the chair, vice‐chair and staff. 
Staff agreed to include the suggestions in a calendar of events for the CWC Agenda Review Schedule 
and send it to CWC members. 
 
Roger Chavarin made a motion to adopt the CWC Bylaws as written. Harriette Saunders seconded 
the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Tess Lengyel informed the committee that the Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(Alameda CTC) is meeting for the first time on July 22, 2010, and members may need to revisit the 
CWC Bylaws before next year to reflect any Commission changes. 
 

7. Approval of CWC FY 10/11 Calendar – A 
The CWC requested changing the April 28, 2011 date to April 2011 on the calendar. 
 
Earl Hamlin made a motion to approve the CWC Calendar with the requested change. Roger 
Chavarin seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

8. CWC Watch List for Fiscal Year 2010/2011 ‐ I 
CWC members reviewed the current “Watch List” for both projects and programs. The members 
selected the projects and programs they want to watch during fiscal year 2010‐2011. 
 

9. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification 
The CWC members formed an Ad‐hoc Committee to work with the City of Fremont and the City of 
Oakland to review the ending Measure B balances/reserves stated in their compliance reports. The 
following members will serve on the Committee: 

• Pamela Belchamber 
• James Haussener 
• Erik Jensen 
• Jo Ann Lew 
• James Paxson 
• Harriette Saunders 

 
Staff will contact the CWC members to extend an invitation to absent members. 
 
Pamela Belchamber made a motion to form an Ad‐hoc Committee to work with the cities of Fremont 
and Oakland to understand why their reserves are high. Earl Hamlin seconded the motion. The 
motion carried unanimously.  

Page 3



ACTIA Citizens Watchdog Committee July 12, 2010 Meeting Minutes  4 

 
James Haussener will complete the ad‐hoc forms, and ACTIA will send them to the jurisdictions. The 
cities will have a representative attend the ad‐hoc meeting to address CWC’s concerns. ACTIA will 
provide the CWC Ad‐hoc Committee with the contracts for Fremont and Oakland prior to the Ad‐hoc 
meeting. 
 

10. Staff Reports 
Anees Azad informed the CWC that the actual sales tax for this fiscal year will be $94 million, which 
is 7 percent lower than last year’s actual, but higher than the $90 million budgeted. 
 
Tess Lengyel stated that the Request for Proposals was released for the Countywide Transportation 
and Transportation Expenditure Plan (CWTP‐TEP) consultant. The pre‐bid meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, July 15. Proposals are due August 19 and will go to the Commission in September for 
approval. 
 
Tess Lengyel informed the CWC that 47 applications were received for the CWTP‐TEP Community 
Advisory Working Group (CAWG). Currently, staff is reviewing the applications and will make a 
recommendation to the CWTP‐TEP Steering Committee on July 19. Staff mailed appointment 
requests to numerous organizations that will appoint members to create the CWTP‐TEP Technical 
Advisory Working Group (TAWG). 
 
Tess Lengyel announced the upcoming South County Transportation Forum on July 15, 2010 at the 
Ruggieri Senior Center in Union City. Tess also announced PAPCO Annual Mobility Workshop on July 
30, 2010 at MTC Auditorium.  
 
Christine Monsen gave an update on the Oakland Airport Connector (OAC) project. Christine stated 
that the California Transportation Commission approved the reprogramming of $20 million in 
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program funds to the OAC project and the matter will come 
before the Alameda CTC this month for action. Full funding will be presented to BART Board on July 
22. 
 
Christine Monsen informed the committee that the I‐680 Sunol Express Lanes project with the 
southbound high‐occupancy vehicle lane project is scheduled for completion in October 2010. 
 

11. Adjournment/Next Meeting 
The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m. The next meeting is November 8, 2010. 

Page 4



CWC Meeting 11/08/10 
Attachment 04 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  October 29, 2010 
 
To:  Finance and Administration Committee 
 
From:  Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 
  Anees Azad, Finance and Administration Manager 
 
Subject:  Approval of ACTIA Draft Audit for Fiscal Year 2009/2010 
 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Committee accept the following documents as presented by the 
certified public accounting firm of Maze and Associates, LLP. for fiscal year 2009/2010: 
 

1. Draft Basic Financial Statements 
2. ACTIA Single Audit Financial Statements (Required for federally funded Projects) 
3. Limitations Worksheet (showing administrative cost rations) 

 
Discussion 
As required by Measure B and SB 878, an annual independent financial audit was conducted by 
a certified public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010.  As there were 
transactions involving federal funds of more than $500,000, the auditors performed the Single 
Audit as required by the federal grant.  
 
The audit firm of Maze and Associates, LLP, is the Authority’s new auditors starting this year.  
The draft audit report of the Authority’s financial activities for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2010, and the Limitations Worksheet are attached for your review.  The auditors also reviewed 
the Authority’s internal operating controls, systems and processes as well as the accuracy and 
reliability of its financial records.   
 
As part of their audit services, the auditor issues a management letter if they identify any 
material weaknesses in the internal control structure found during the audit of the financial 
statements, and discusses items of administrative concern.  The auditors did not find any 
material weaknesses and will issue a statement stating so (see Statement to ACTIA Board). 
 
We want to take this opportunity to thank Lei Lam, Senior Accountant, the Project Control 
Team and Maze and Associates staff for their assistance.  This is the first year of Maze’s 
contract with ACTIA, and we want to thank them for their diligent efforts in helping ACTIA 
address the increasing audit requirements. 

Page 5



Approval of ACTIA Draft Audit for Fiscal Year 2009/2010  10/29/2010 
    Page 2 

 
Fiscal Impact 
None 
 
Attachments 

A. Draft ACTIA Audit FY 2009‐10 and Statement to Alameda CTC 
B. Draft Single Audit Report (Federal Grant) 
C. Draft Limitations Worksheet 

Page 6



review draft 10/19/2010

CWC Meeting 11/08/10 
             Attachment 04A

Page 7



review draft 10/19/2010Page 8



review draft 10/19/2010Page 9



review draft 10/19/2010Page 10



review draft 10/19/2010Page 11



review draft 10/19/2010Page 12



review draft 10/19/2010Page 13



review draft 10/19/2010Page 14



review draft 10/19/2010Page 15



review draft 10/19/2010Page 16



review draft 10/19/2010Page 17



review draft 10/19/2010Page 18



review draft 10/19/2010Page 19



review draft 10/19/2010Page 20



review draft 10/19/2010Page 21



review draft 10/19/2010Page 22



review draft 10/19/2010Page 23



review draft 10/19/2010Page 24



review draft 10/19/2010Page 25



review draft 10/19/2010Page 26



review draft 10/19/2010Page 27



review draft 10/19/2010Page 28



review draft 10/19/2010Page 29



review draft 10/19/2010Page 30



review draft 10/19/2010Page 31



review draft 10/19/2010Page 32



review draft 10/19/2010Page 33



review draft 10/19/2010Page 34



review draft 10/19/2010Page 35



review draft 10/19/2010Page 36



review draft 10/19/2010Page 37



review draft 10/19/2010Page 38



review draft 10/19/2010Page 39



review draft 10/19/2010Page 40



review draft 10/19/2010Page 41



review draft 10/19/2010Page 42



review draft 10/19/2010Page 43



review draft 10/19/2010Page 44



review draft 10/19/2010Page 45



review draft 10/19/2010Page 46



review draft 10/19/2010Page 47



review draft 10/19/2010Page 48



review draft 10/19/2010Page 49



review draft 10/19/2010Page 50



review draft 10/19/2010Page 51



# Budget Categories Direct Costs Indirect costs
Unallowable 

Costs
BUDGET  
TOTAL

1 Salaries and Benefits 712,136$     756,415$    1,468,552$    
2 Office Expenses 11,000 334,200 22,100$      367,300
3 Publications 145,000 145,000
4 Professional Services 3,668,904 1,285,802 280,000 5,234,706
5 Office Rental 242,747 77,253 320,000
6 Equipment Purchases 15,000 15,000
7 Insurance 70,000 10,000 80,000
8 Tax Collection Costs 1,225,000 1,225,000
9 Projects 85,695,267 85,695,267
10 Grants 10,641,911 10,641,911
11 P Th h 48 413 268 48 413 268

Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority                 
Schedule of Direct and Indirect Expenditures                         

FYE June 30, 2011

11 Pass-Through 48,413,268 48,413,268

12 Total Expenses 149,142,486 2,849,164 1,614,353 153,606,004

13 Prior year Indirect cost Filing/Carryforward None
14 Depreciation 
15 Amount Recoverable 2,849,164

16 Ratio of Indirect to Direct Costs 1.91%

17 Ratio of Indirect to Direct-w/o Pass-Through 2.83%

review draft 10/19/2010
Page 52



REVIEW DRAFT     9/25/2010     5:12:30 AM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY  
 

SINGLE AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 
 
 

CWC Meeting 11/08/10 
             Attachment 04B

Page 53



REVIEW DRAFT     9/25/2010     5:12:30 AM 

 
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY  

 
 SINGLE AUDIT REPORT 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2010 
 
 TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 Page 
 
 Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs...............................................................................1 
 

 Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results ...........................................................................1 
  
 Section II – Financial Statement Findings ...........................................................................3 
 
 Section III – Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs..............................................3 
 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year Findings  
 and Questioned Costs.....................................................................................................4 
  
 Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.............................................................................5 
 
 Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards ..............................................................6 
 

Report On Internal Control over Financial Reporting and On Compliance 
And Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed In Accordance With Government Auditing Standards ..........................................7 
 
Report On Compliance with Requirements Applicable To 
Each Major Program and On Internal Control Over Compliance 

 In Accordance With OMB Circular A-133...............................................................................9 
 
 

Page 54



REVIEW DRAFT     9/25/2010     5:12:30 AM 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY  
 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
For The Year Ended June 30, 2010 

 
SECTION I—SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS 

 
Financial Statements       
 
Type of auditor’s report issued: 

 
Unqualified 

    

 
Internal control over financial reporting: 

      

• Material weakness(es) identified?   Yes  X No 
 

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

   
Yes 

 
X 

None 
Reported 

 
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

   
Yes 

 
X 

 
No 

 
Federal Awards       
 
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major 
programs: 

 
 

Unqualified 

    

 
Internal control over major programs: 

      

• Material weakness(es) identified?   Yes  X No 
• Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 

considered to be material weaknesses? 
   

Yes 
 

X 
None 
Reported 

 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? 

   
 

Yes 

 
 

X 

 
 
No 

 
Identification of major programs: 
 
CFDA#(s) 

  
Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

   
20.200  Highway Research and Development Program 

 
 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:             $300,000 
 
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?  X Yes   No 
 

Page 55



REVIEW DRAFT     9/25/2010     5:12:30 AM 2

 
SECTION II – FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

 
Our audit did not disclose any significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses or instances of noncompliance 
material to the basic financial statements.  We have also issued a separate Memorandum on Internal Control 
dated September 15, 2010 which is an integral part of our audits and should be read in conjunction with this 
report.   
 
 
SECTION III – FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
 

Our audit did not disclose any findings or questioned costs required to be reported in accordance with 
section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133.  
 

Page 56



REVIEW DRAFT     9/25/2010     5:12:30 AM 3

SECTION IV - STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS –  
 
 
Financial Statement Prior Year Findings 
 
There were no prior year Financial Statement Findings reported.  

 
Federal Award Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs 
 
There were no prior year Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs reported.  
 

 
 

Page 57



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010 

Federal Pass-Through
Federal Grantor/ CFDA Identifying Federal 

Pass-Through Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Number Number Expenditures

U.S. Department of Transportation
Pass-Through State of California Department of Transportation

Highway Research and Development Program 20.200 STPL-6430(001) $822,543

Total Expenditures of Federal Award $822,543

See Accompanying Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Award

Review Draft 9/25/2010 5:15 AM See Accompanying Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Page 58



REVIEW DRAFT     9/25/2010     5:12:30 AM 5

 
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY  

 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2010 
 

 
NOTE 1-REPORTING ENTITY 
 
The Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards (the Schedule) includes expenditures of federal awards for 
the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority , California and its component units as 
disclosed in the notes to the Basic Financial Statements. 
 
NOTE 2-BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
 
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and 
reported in the financial statements, regardless of the measurement focus applied.  All governmental funds 
and agency funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Expenditures of Federal 
Awards reported on the Schedule are recognized when incurred. 
 
NOTE 3-DIRECT AND INDIRECT (PASS-THROUGH) FEDERAL AWARDS 
 
Federal awards may be granted directly to the Authority by a federal granting agency or may be granted to 
other government agencies which pass-through federal awards to the Authority.  The Schedule includes both 
of these types of Federal award programs when applicable. 
 
 
 
 

Page 59



REVIEW DRAFT     9/25/2010     5:12:30 AM 6

 
 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 

The Governing Board of the  
of the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority , 
Oakland California 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority  as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated September 15, 2010.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
 
Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting as 
a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal 
control over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Authority’s internal control over financial reporting. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  
 
Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined 
above. 
 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance and other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards.   

Page 60



REVIEW DRAFT     9/25/2010     5:12:30 AM 7

 
We have also issued a separate Memorandum on Internal Control dated September 15, 2010 which is an 
integral part of our audits and should be read in conjunction with this report.   
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of Governing Board, management, and federal 
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 
 
 
September 15, 2010 

Page 61



REVIEW DRAFT     9/25/2010     5:44:11 AM 8

 
 
 
 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT 
AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
 

Independent Auditor's Report 
 
The Governing Board of the  
   Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (Authority) 
Oakland, California 
 
Compliance 
 
We have audited the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority's compliance with the types 
of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could 
have a direct and material effect on each of the Authority's major federal programs for the year ended 
June 30, 2010. The Authority's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the 
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is 
the responsibility of Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
Authority's compliance based on our audit.  
 
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133. Those 
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence about the Authority's compliance with those requirements and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Authority's 
compliance with those requirements. 
 
In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the 
year ended June 30, 2010. 
 
Internal Control Over Compliance 
 
Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control 
over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal 
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority's internal control over 
compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test 
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over compliance.  
 

Page 62



REVIEW DRAFT     9/25/2010     5:44:11 AM 9

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.  
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, 
as defined above.7 
 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
We have audited the financial statements of the Authority as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, and 
have issued our report thereon dated September 15, 2010. Our audit was performed for the purpose of 
forming our opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial 
statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the 
basic financial statements taken as a whole. 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Governing Board, federal 
awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 
 
 
September 15, 2010 

Page 63



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 64



Review Draft 10/11/2010 4:43:22 PM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To the Governing Board of the  
Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority 
Oakland, California 
 
 
We have audited the basic financial statements of the Alameda County Transportation 
Improvement Authority (Authority) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued 
our report thereon dated September 15, 2010.  We have also audited the accompanying Alameda 
County Transportation Improvement Authority Limitations Worksheet (Limitations Worksheet) 
for the year ended June 30, 2010.  The Worksheet is the responsibility of the Authority’s 
management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this Limitations Worksheet based on 
our audit. 
 
We conducted our audit of the Limitations Worksheet in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America.  Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Limitations Worksheet is free 
of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the Limitations Worksheet.  An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall Worksheet presentation.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 
 
In our opinion, the Limitations Worksheet referred to above, presents fairly, in all material 
respects, the administrative cost and related percentages of the Authority for the year ended June 
30, 2010, in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 
 
 
 
 
 
September 15, 2010 
 
 

CWC Meeting 11/08/10 
             Attachment 04C

Page 65



# FY 2009-10
Revenues

1 Gross Sales Tax 95,642,284$         
    Less  Collection Fees (BOE, Audit fees) (1,188,710)           
Net SALES TAX PROCEEDS 94,453,574          

## Investments and Other Income-Net of Related Costs 9,411,640

##             Total Net Revenue-"FUNDS GENERATED" 103,865,214$       

##
## Expenditures
##
## Gross Salaries and Benefits 936,973$              
##
##  Administrative Salary  & Benefits  936,973
##
## Other Admin Costs (Consultants, Rent, Supplies, etc) under General Fund 1,952,723

##
##           Total Administration  Costs 2,889,696$          
##
##
##
## Compliance on Salary and Benefits Cost Limitation (Maximum Allowed is 1%)
## Ratio of Gross Sal. & Ben.  to "Net SALES TAX PROCEEDS"  (Expenditure Plan Requirement) 0.992%
##
## Ratio of Gross Sal. & Ben.  to FUNDS GENERATED  (PUC 180109 Requirement) 0.902%
##
## Compliance on Administration Cost Limitation (Maximum Allowed is 4.5%)
## Ratio of Total Admin. Costs to "Net SALES TAX PROCEEDS"   (Expenditure Plan Requirement) 3.059%

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY

Limitations Worksheet
Basis for Salary and Benefits Limitation and the Administrative Cost Limitation

Page 66



CAC Meeting 11/08/10 
Attachment 06 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  October 22, 2010 
 
To:  Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 
 
From:  Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs Manager 
 
Subject:  Summary of CWC Annual Report to the Public – Publishing and Outreach 
 
Summary 
Rather than print a large quantity of the hard‐copy 8th Annual Report to the Public, staff placed 
online ads in media to redirect traffic back to www.actia2022.com for the full online report (the 
site directs people to the new Alameda CTC website), placed a print advertisement in 15 East 
Bay publications, and performed a number of outreach activities, including a one‐page flier 
mailing. 
 
Media Placement 
To reduce print costs and improve coverage, staff used the following media approach: Place 
online banner advertisements in media with a link back to the full online 8th Annual Report to 
the Public and place print advertisements that summarize the full report and include a URL to 
the full report. The URL is: 
http://www.actia2022.com/files/managed/Document/1481/CWC_Annual_Report_July2010.pdf. 
 
Staff requested approval from CWC Annual Report Subcommittee members regarding the 
media placement plan and budget (see Attachment A). Alameda CTC placed online banner ads 
in the following publications: 

• Asianweek.com 
• InsideBayArea.com (a Bay Area Newsgroup publication) 
• SanFrancisco.bizjournals.com (San Francisco Business Times) 
• Sfgate.com – banner only 
• Eastbayexpress.com – banner only 

 
Alameda CTC also placed print advertisements with a URL to the full report in the following 
publications that have a combined total circulation of 956,468: 

• Bay Area Newsgroup publications: 
o Alameda Times Star 
o Argus 
o Oakland Tribune 

Page 67

http://www.actia2022.com/
http://www.actia2022.com/files/managed/Document/1481/CWC_Annual_Report_July2010.pdf


CWC Annual Report to the Public Summary of Publishing and Outreach  10/22/10 
    Page 2 

o The Daily Review 
o Tri‐Valley Herald 

• East Bay Express 
• Hills newspapers: 

o Berkeley Voice 
o ElCerrito 
o Montclarion 
o Piedmonter 

• Pleasanton Weekly 
• Post Newsgroup: 

o Oakland Post (Berkeley Post, Richmond Post, San Francisco Post, South County 
Post) 

• The Independent (Dublin, Livermore, Pleasanton, Sunol) 
• Tri‐City Voice (Fremont, Hayward, Newark, Sunol, Union City) 

 
Print Publication 
Staff worked with Autumn Press to print the full annual report in a quantity of 1,500 versus 
2,500 in 2009. Staff also worked with Siemons Mailing Service, Inc. to mail out 730 hardcopies 
of the report to Local Business Enterprise/Small Local Business Enterprise (LBE/SLBE) 
participants, 43 libraries in Alameda County, the four Alameda CTC community advisory 
committees, Community Advisory Working Group members, city managers, city finance 
managers/directors, grant sponsors, elected officials, and Commission members.  
 
Targeted Outreach 
To further spread the word about the latest CWC annual report, staff expanded its outreach 
efforts as follows: 
 

• Print 1,500 fliers with a URL to the full report and mail it to: 
o Alameda CTC full Constant Contact database – 983 e‐mail addresses 
o 18 Chambers of Commerce – the City of Alameda, Albany, Berkeley, Castro 

Valley, Dublin, Emeryville, Fremont, Hayward, Livermore, Newark, Oakland, 
Pleasanton, San Leandro, and Union City; 4 ethnic Chambers including the 
Hispanic Chamber of Alameda County, the Oakland African American Chamber of 
Commerce, the Chinatown Chamber of Commerce and the Vietnamese Chamber 
of Commerce 

o CWC Organizations – Alameda Labor Council AFL‐CIO, Sierra Club, League of 
Women Voters, East Bay Bicycle Coalition, and 15 CWC members 

• E‐mail the flier that includes a hyperlink to the full report to: 
o Alameda CTC Commissioners – 41 Commission members including the alternates 
o Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee members – 11 committee members 
o Citizens Advisory Committee members – 23 committee members 

   

Page 68



CWC Annual Report to the Public Summary of Publishing and Outreach  10/22/10 
    Page 3 

o Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee members – 22 committee 
members 

o All jurisdictions city managers and city finance managers/directors – 38 staff 
members for the jurisdictions 

• Write and e‐mail a press release with a link to the full report to: 
o All media in the County – 85 media contacts, which included newspapers, blogs, 

ethnic media, radio, television, and cable 
• Include an update in the September 17th issue of the e‐newsletter with a link back to 

the report. 
• Place What’s New information on the ACTIA and Alameda CTC websites that links 

directly to the report. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
The cost of design and placement of the online and print advertisements, along with the 
printing and mailing of the hard copy report totaled $44,973.  
 
Note: The budget for the CWC’s 8th Annual Report to the Public was $50,000. In 2009, the total 
costs were $52,846 out of which the $2,846 was paid for by ACTIA for additional printing for 
agency outreach. The actual 2010 costs came in $7,873 less than the prior year, and were 
$5,027 under budget. 
 
Attachments: 

A. CWC Annual Report Publication Cost Summary 
 

Page 69



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 70



C
W

C
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 

P
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 C
os

ts

B
ay

 A
re

a 

N
ew

sG
ro

u
p

 -
 E

as
t 

B
ay

O
ak

la
n

d
 T

ri
b

u
n

e,
 T

ri
-V

al
le

y 
H

er
al

d
, 

A
rg

u
s,

 A
la

m
ed

a 
Ti

m
es

 S
ta

r,
 T

h
e 

D
ai

ly
 

R
ev

ie
w

 

O
n

lin
e:

  i
n

si
d

eb
ay

ar
e

a.
co

m

4
49

,3
39

5,
 0

00
,0

00
 

in
 J

u
n

e

P
ri

n
t:

 

10
.5

" 
x 

14
" 

(1
/2

 p
ag

e)

O
n

lin
e:

 

30
0 

x 
2

50
 

jp
eg

 M
e

d
iu

m
 

R
ec

ta
n

gl
e

M
ai

n
 N

ew
s

$2
1,

37
0.

46
 

$
7

,3
9

2
.0

0
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
$

1
7

,3
9

2
.0

0

H
ill

s 
N

ew
sp

ap
er

s
M

o
n

tc
la

ri
o

n
, E

lC
er

ri
to

,  
B

er
ke

le
y 

V
o

ic
e,

 

P
ie

d
m

o
n

te
r,

 A
la

m
ed

a 
Jo

u
rn

al
2

32
,6

29
 

P
ri

n
t:

10
.5

" 
x 

14
"

M
ai

n
 N

ew
s

$3
,3

86
.8

8 
$

1
,5

1
2

.0
0

 
$

1
,5

1
2

.0
0

C
o

m
b

in
ed

 P
ri

n
t 

an
d

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

Sa
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

Ti
m

es
 

(A
la

m
ed

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

, C
o

n
tr

a 
C

o
st

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

)

O
n

lin
e:

 s
an

fr
an

ci
sc

o
.b

iz
jo

u
rn

al
s.

co
m

76
,0

00
16

0,
00

0 

m
o

n
th

P
ri

n
t:

10
" 

x 
13

.5
"

O
n

lin
e:

46
8 

x 
6

0 
jp

g

R
ec

ta
n

gl
e

M
ai

n
 N

ew
s

$4
,5

45
.0

0 
$

2
,0

2
8

.0
0

 
$

4
,5

4
5

.0
0

 
$

2
,3

4
5

.0
0

 
$

6
,8

9
0

.0
0

P
o

st
 N

ew
sg

ro
u

p

O
ak

la
n

d
 P

o
st

/E
l M

u
n

d
o

 (
Sa

n
 F

ra
n

ci
sc

o
 

P
o

st
, B

er
ke

le
y 

P
o

st
, R

ic
h

m
o

n
d

 P
o

st
, 

So
u

th
 C

o
u

n
ty

 P
o

st
 a

n
d

 M
ar

in
)

75
,0

00

P
ri

n
t:

10
.5

" 
x 

14
" 

(1
/2

 p
ag

e)

M
ai

n
 N

ew
s

$3
,0

00
.0

0 
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

Th
e

 In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
- 

Li
ve

rm
o

re
, 

P
le

as
an

to
n

, D
u

b
lin

, a
n

d
 S

u
n

o
l

33
,0

00
 

P
ri

n
t:

11
.3

3"
 x

 1
4"

M
ai

n
 N

ew
s

$2
,1

79
.8

0 
$

1
,5

6
9

.1
2

 
 

$
1

,5
6

9
.1

2

P
le

as
an

to
n

 W
ee

kl
y

15
,0

00
20

9,
62

5 
in

 

Ju
n

e

P
ri

n
t:

10
" 

x 
9 

3
/4

"

(f
u

ll 
p

ag
e)

O
n

lin
e:

30
0 

x 
2

50
 jp

g

M
ai

n
 N

ew
s

$1
,2

36
.0

0 
$

1
,0

7
9

.0
0

 
$

2
0

0
.0

0
 

$
1

,2
7

9
.0

0

B
er

ke
le

y 
D

ai
ly

 P
la

n
et

 (
n

o
 lo

n
ge

r 
in

 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

)
$1

,6
96

.0
0 

A
ff

ili
at

io
n

N
ew

sp
ap

er

Fu
ll 

P
a

g
e 

C
a

m
er

a
 R

ea
d

y 
P

ri
n

t 
V

er
si

o
n

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

M
ed

ia
/S

iz
e

N
ew

sp
ap

er
 

C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
/ 

W
ee

kl
y 

R
ea

d
er

sh
ip

P
ag

e 
V

ie
w

s
20

09
 C

o
st

 

(P
ri

n
t)

2
0

1
0

 C
o

st
 

(P
ri

n
t)

2
0

1
0

 C
o

st

(W
e

b
)

N
ew

sp
ap

er
 

Se
ct

io
n

2
0

1
0

 F
in

al
 C

o
st

s 

2
0

0
9

 W
e

b
 

C
o

st
 

(P
ri

n
t)

11
/1

/2
01

0

CW
C 

M
ee

ti
ng

 1
1/

08
/1

0 
   

   
   

   
 A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
6A

Page 71



C
W

C
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 

P
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 C
os

ts

Tr
i-

C
it

y 
V

o
ic

e 
- 

Fr
em

o
n

t,
 N

ew
ar

k,
 U

n
io

n
 

C
it

y,
 H

ay
w

ar
d

, a
n

d
 S

u
n

o
l

25
,5

00
 

P
ri

n
t:

9.
75

" 
x 

14
"

h
yp

er
lin

k 

se
n

d
 A

C
TI

A
 

Lo
go

 T
it

le

M
ai

n
 N

ew
s

$1
,0

50
.0

0 
$

7
3

5
.0

0
 

$
7

3
5

.0
0

Ea
st

 B
ay

 E
xp

re
ss

 (
ea

st
b

ay
ex

p
re

ss
.c

o
m

)
24

5,
00

0
32

,0
00

 d
ai

ly

P
ri

n
t:

10
.1

25
"x

 7
.1

"

O
n

lin
e:

72
8 

x 
9

0 

R
ec

ta
n

gl
e

M
ai

n
 N

ew
s

$2
,6

00
.0

0 
$

1
,8

0
0

.0
0

 
$

2
2

5
.0

0
 

$
2

,0
2

5
.0

0

El
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 M
ed

ia

SF
G

at
e.

co
m

 f
ro

n
t 

p
ag

e 
b

an
n

er
 

h
yp

er
lin

k 
to

 A
C

TI
A

 w
e

b
si

te
 -

 f
in

al
 c

o
st

 
35

0,
00

0 

d
ai

ly

H
yp

er
lin

k

13
0 

x 
6

0 
(t

ile
 

o
n

 h
o

m
e

 

p
ag

e)
; S

q
u

ar
e 

30
0 

x 
2

50

$0
.0

0 
$

2
,4

9
5

.0
0

 
$

0
.0

0
 

$
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

$
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

w
w

w
.a

si
an

w
ee

k.
co

m

 -
 w

e
b

 b
an

n
er

 o
n

ly
 

 
10

0,
00

0 

d
ai

ly

O
n

lin
e:

Jp
eg

46
8 

x 
6

0 

R
ec

ta
n

gl
e

 
$0

.0
0 

$
6

5
0

.0
0

 
$

0
.0

0
 

$
4

0
3

.2
0

 
$

4
0

3
.2

0

O
th

er
 C

o
st

s

P
u

b
lic

at
io

n
s 

D
e

si
gn

P
D

F
$2

,0
00

.0
0 

$
2

,9
4

0
.0

0
 

$
2

,9
4

0
.0

0

A
u

tu
m

n
 P

re
ss

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g 

fo
r 

1,
50

0 
fo

r 
th

e 

fu
ll 

re
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 1

,5
00

 o
f 

th
e 

fl
ye

r
 in

 f
u

ll 

co
lo

r 

P
D

F
$3

,5
31

.2
2 

$
3

,8
4

8
.8

4
 

$
3

,8
4

8
.8

4

Si
em

o
n

s 
M

ai
lin

g 
1,

50
0 

co
p

ie
s 

(P
o

st
ag

e 

p
lu

s 
la

b
o

r)
 

H
ar

d
co

p
y

$1
,0

78
.0

0 
$

8
7

9
.1

9
 

$
8

7
9

.1
9

TO
TA

LS
:

1,
15

1,
46

8
$4

7,
67

3
$

5
,1

7
3

$
2

9
,3

0
0

$
1

5
,6

7
3

$
4

4
,9

7
3

$
5

2
,8

4
6

$
4

4
,9

7
3

$
7

,8
7

3

To
ta

l S
a

ve
d 11

/1
/2

01
0

Page 72



End-of-Year Compliance Workshop

Thursday, September 16, 2010, 10 a.m.
Alameda CTC Offices at 1333 Broadway, Suite 300

Conference Rooms A & B, Oakland, CA  94612

AGENDA

I. Welcome and Introductions – Arthur L. Dao, Alameda CTC Executive Director

II. Review of Programmatic, Financial, and Project Requirements

III. Lessons Learned from Previous Years

IV. Contractual Obligations

V. Miscellaneous Topics
a) Expediting Project Payments

b) Exceptions on Compliance Audits (see checklist)

VI. Questions and Answers

Attachments:
A: End-of-Year Program Compliance Reporting Requirements and Instructions – Page 1

B: Annual Report Compliance Checklist – Page 3

C: End-of-Year Program Compliance Report – Page 5

D: Table 1: Program Summary of Expenditures/Accomplishments – Page 23

Location Information: Alameda CTC is located in Downtown Oakland at the intersection of 
14th Street and Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from the City Center/12th Street 
BART station. Bicycle parking is available inside the building, and in electronic lockers at 14th

and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There 
is garage parking in the City Center Garage (enter on 14th Street between Broadway and Clay).

CWC Meeting 11/08/10 
                Attachment 07

Page 73



This page intentionally left blank.

Page 74



End-of-Year Program Compliance Reporting
Reporting Period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010

Note: In July 2010, the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA) merged 
with the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency to become the Alameda County 
Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC). Agencies and jurisidictions that have pass-through 
fund and grant agreements with ACTIA must continue to submit end-of-year program 
compliance reports. See page ii for submittal instructions.

Required end-of-year compliance submittals:

 Compliance Audit: Submit email and hard copies by December 27, 2010.

 Program Compliance Report: Submit email and hardcopies by December 31, 2010.

 Signage: In the Program Compliance Report you submit, include a description of 
signage and the number of signs posted. Contact us for more information on the 
signage requirement. 

 Website: On your website, provide a link to the Alameda CTC website 
(www.alamedactc.org), to inform the public about how your jurisdiction is using 
Measure B funds for transportation projects/programs.

 Publications: At a minimum, publish annually in your newsletter or ACTIA’s 
e-newsletter (which will soon be the Alameda CTC e-newsletter) an article for each 
fund type you receive. Submit articles for e-newsletter publication to Carol Crossley 
(ccrossley@actia2022.com).

This document includes the PDF report form and instructions for submittal. Hard copy 
submissions must have original signatures and include all attachments. Email submissions must 
include the signatory names. Additional attachments beyond Table 1 are not required via email. 

Table of Contents

End-of-Year Program Compliance Requirements and Instructions...................ii
End-of-Year Program Compliance Report ........................................................ 1
Bicycle and Pedestrian Program Report Summary........................................... 2
Local Streets and Roads (LSR) Program Report Summary................................ 5
Mass Transit Program Report Summary........................................................... 8
Paratransit Program Report Summary.................................................................12
Optional Compliance Reporting Survey.......................................................... 15

i
Page 75



End-of-Year Program Compliance
Requirements and Instructions

Reporting Period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010

Measure B fund recipients are required to submit to the Alameda County Transportation 
Commission (Alameda CTC), one electronic and one hard copy version of two reports for 
end-of-year compliance.

End-of-Year Program Compliance Report Due December 31, 2010
The End-of-Year (EOY) Program Compliance Report includes a PDF and Table 1 Attachment for 
each program available for download at http://www.actia2022.com/app_pages/view/37: 

1. EOY Program Compliance Report (PDF)
2. Table 1 Attachment

Electronic submission: Complete the PDF form online. If you want to start work on the PDF and 
finish it later, save it to your hard drive. Also complete the Table 1 workbook. Submit one copy 
of both the PDF and Table 1 Attachment by email. Send it to grants@actia2022.com. In the 
email, only include the PDF and Table 1, do not include additional attachments.

Hard-copy submission: Page 1 of the EOY Program Compliance Report must have City Manager 
and City Finance Manager, or the appropriate equivalent, original signatures. Include other 
attachments, such as photos, articles, newsletters, signage, etc., with the hard copy only. 
Clearly label additional attachments, by letter and description, as labeled on page 1. Ensure the 
attachments are easily readable when reproduced in black and white, and insert them at the 
back of the report. Postmark one hard copy of the EOY Program Compliance Report and the 
Table 1 workbook attachment with wet signatures and attachments by December 31, 2010. 

Compliance Audit Report Due December 27, 2010
Electronic submission: Submit one copy of the Compliance Audit Report electronically. Use 
your jurisdiction’s standard audit report format. Submit the report by attaching the file to an 
email and send it to grants@actia2022.com.

Hard-copy submission: Postmark one hard copy of the Compliance Audit Report, signed by an 
independent auditor, by December 27, 2010. 

Mail hard-copy reports to: Alameda CTC
Attn: End-of-Year Program Compliance
1333 Broadway, Suite 300
Oakland, CA  94612

E-mail reports to: grants@actia2022.com

The Alameda CTC must receive all electronic files by their respective due dates. If you submit a 
draft copy in error or encounter a problem submitting the report, notify the grants 
administrator by e-mail grants@actia2022.com or phone (510) 267-6113.

ii

Page 76



Checklist – Annual Program Compliance Report

� Hard copy of Annual Program Compliance Report with original signatures and attachments 
postmarked by December 31, 2010?

� Electronic copy of report and Table 1 received by December 31, 2010?

� Report signed by City Manager and City Finance Manager or equivalent?

� Appropriate reports submitted for each funding source (i.e. Mass Transit, Local Streets and 
Roads, Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety, or Paratransit)?

� Appropriate Tables (Table 1 with separate tabs) completed for each funding source?

� Appropriate Attachments submitted for each funding source in hard copy mailed version?

� Are electronically submitted Annual Reports and Table 1 by December 31st?

� Do the financial and public information match?  Submit full independent auditor’s 
report/CAFR and provide reference where the Measure B information is reflected.

Checklist – Compliance Audit

� Complete report prior to submission date? (180 days after FYE): December 27, 2010

� Proper/specific auditor’s opinion on compliance with Measure B contract?

� Tie-out of each category of Measure B revenues with ACTIA’s website worksheet?

� Tie-out of each beginning fund balance with prior year ending balances?

� Explanation of transfers in or out of ACTIA funded accounts? Reference the transfers to 
program reports specifying action.

� Allocation of appropriate interest revenues to ACTIA funded accounts?

� Audit report is for generic public use—not just city council and ACTIA.

� Does electronic submission follow appropriate naming convention?

Page 77



This page intentionally left blank.

Page 78



End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�Reporting�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�2010�

��

Note:�In�July�2010,�the�Alameda�County�Transportation�Improvement�Authority�(ACTIA)�merged�
with�the�Alameda�County�Congestion�Management�Agency�to�become�the�Alameda�County�
Transportation�Commission�(Alameda�CTC).�Agencies�and�jurisidictions�that�have�pass�through�
fund�and�grant�agreements�with�ACTIA�must�continue�to�submit�end�of�year�program�
compliance�reports.�See�page�ii�for�submittal�instructions.�

Note:�In�July�2010,�the�Alameda�County�Transportation�Improvement�Authority�(ACTIA)�merged�
with�the�Alameda�County�Congestion�Management�Agency�to�become�the�Alameda�County�
Transportation�Commission�(Alameda�CTC).�Agencies�and�jurisidictions�that�have�pass�through�
fund�and�grant�agreements�with�ACTIA�must�continue�to�submit�end�of�year�program�
compliance�reports.�See�page�ii�for�submittal�instructions.�

Required�end�of�year�compliance�submittals:�Required�end�of�year�compliance�submittals:�

� Audit:�Submit�email�and�hard�copies�by�December�27,�2010.�� Audit:�Submit�email�and�hard�copies�by�December�27,�2010.�

� Compliance�Report:�Submit�email�and�hardcopies�by�December�31,�2010.�� Compliance�Report:�Submit�email�and�hardcopies�by�December�31,�2010.�

� Signage:�In�the�compliance�report�you�submit,�include�a�description�of�signage�
and�the�number�of�signs�posted.�Contact�us�for�more�information�on�the�signage�
requirement.��

� Signage:�In�the�compliance�report�you�submit,�include�a�description�of�signage�
and�the�number�of�signs�posted.�Contact�us�for�more�information�on�the�signage�
requirement.��

� Website:�On�your�website,�provide�a�link�to�the�Alameda�CTC�website�
(www.alamedactc.org

� Website:�On�your�website,�provide�a�link�to�the�Alameda�CTC�website�
( ),�to�inform�the�public�about�how�your�jurisdiction�is�using�
Measure�B�funds�for�transportation�projects/programs.�
www.alamedactc.org

� Publications:�At�a�minimum,�publish�annually�in�your�newsletter�or�ACTIA’s��
e�newsletter�(which�will�soon�be�the�Alameda�CTC�e�newsletter)�an�article�for�
each�fund�type�you�receive.�Submit�articles�for�e�newsletter�publication�to�Carol�
Crossley�(ccrossley@actia2022.com).�
�

This�document�includes�the�PDF�report�form�and�instructions�for�submittal.�Hard�copy�
submissions�must�have�original�signatures�and�include�all�attachments.�Email�submissions�must�
include�the�signatory�names.�Additional�attachments�beyond�Table�1�are�not�required�via�email.��

Table�of�Contents�

End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�Requirements�and�Instructions�...................�ii�
End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�Report�........................................................�1�
Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Program�Report�Summary�...........................................�2�
Local�Streets�and�Roads�(LSR)�Program�Report�Summary�................................�5�
Mass�Transit�Program�Report�Summary�...........................................................�8�
Paratransit�Program�Report�Summary�...........................................................�12�
Optional�Compliance�Reporting�Survey�..........................................................�15�
�

i

Print Form

Page 79



�

End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�
Requirements�and�Instructions�

Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�
�
Measure�B�fund�recipients�are�required�to�submit�to�the�Alameda�County�Transportation�
Commission�(Alameda�CTC),�one�electronic�and�one�hard�copy�version�of�two�reports�for��
end�of�year�compliance.�

End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�Report�Due�December�31,�2010�

The�End�of�Year�(EOY)�Program�Compliance�Report�includes�a�PDF�and�Table�1�Attachment�for�
each�program�available�for�download�at�http://www.actia2022.com/app_pages/view/37:��

1.� EOY�Program�Compliance�Report�(PDF)�
2.� Table�1�Attachment�

Electronic�submission:�Complete�the�PDF�form�online.�If�you�want�to�start�work�on�the�PDF�and�
finish�it�later,�save�it�to�your�hard�drive.�Also�complete�the�Table�1�workbook.�Submit�one�copy�
of�both�the�PDF�and�Table�1�Attachment�by�email.�Send�it�to�grants@actia2022.com.�In�the�
email,�only�include�the�PDF�and�Table�1,�do�not�include�additional�attachments.�

Hard�copy�submission:�Page�1�of�the�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report�must�have�City�Manager�
and�City�Finance�Manager,�or�the�appropriate�equivalent,�original�signatures.�Include�other�
attachments,�such�as�photos,�articles,�newsletters,�signage,�etc.,�with�the�hard�copy�only.�
Clearly�label�additional�attachments,�by�letter�and�description,�as�labeled�on�page�1.�Ensure�the�
attachments�are�easily�readable�when�reproduced�in�black�and�white,�and�insert�them�at�the�
back�of�the�report.�Postmark�one�hard�copy�of�the�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report�and�the�
Table�1�workbook�attachment�with�wet�signatures�and�attachments�by�December�31,�2010.��

Compliance�Audit�Report�Due�December�27,�2010�

Electronic�submission:�Submit�one�copy�of�the�Compliance�Audit�Report�electronically.�Use�
your�jurisdiction’s�standard�audit�report�format.�Submit�the�report�by�attaching�the�file�to�an�
email�and�send�it�to�grants@actia2022.com.�

Hard�copy�submission:�Postmark�one�hard�copy�of�the�Compliance�Audit�Report,�signed�by�an�
independent�auditor,�by�December�27,�2010.��

Mail�hard�copy�reports�to:� Alameda�CTC�
� Attn:�End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�
� 1333�Broadway,�Suite�300�
� Oakland,�CA��94612�
E�mail�reports�to:� grants@actia2022.com�

The�Alameda�CTC�must�receive�all�electronic�files�by�their�respective�due�dates.�If�you�submit�a�
draft�copy�in�error�or�encounter�a�problem�submitting�the�report,�notify�the�grants�
administrator�by�e�mail�grants@actia2022.com�or�phone�(510)�267�6113.�
�

ii�

Page 80



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�1�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�Report�
Reports�due�December�31,�2010�

Agency�Name:�� �

Date�Submitted:�� �

Provide�signatures�below�from�authorized�representatives.�
Authorized�representatives�of�the�reporting�agency,�for�example�the�city�manager�and�the�city�
finance�manager�or�appropriate�equivalent,�must�sign�below,�affirming�that�the�statements�in�
the�report�package�are�true�and�complete�to�the�best�of�their�knowledge.�The�hard�copy�
submittal�must�have�the�original�signatures;�on�the�electronic�version,�include�the�name�and�
title�of�the�signatories.�
�
Signature:��

� �

Name�and�Title�of�Agency�Manager:�� �

Date:�� �
�
Signature:��

� �

Name�and�Title�of�Agency�Finance�Manager:�� �

Date:�� �
�
Choose�the�type(s)�of�report�you�are�submitting�(check�all�that�apply;�you�must�submit�the�
Table�1�Excel�workbook�attachment).�

�Annual�Program�Compliance�Report�–�Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Safety�Funds�

�Annual�Program�Compliance�Report�–�Local�Streets�and�Roads�Funds�

�Annual�Program�Compliance�Report�–�Mass�Transit�Funds��

�Annual�Program�Compliance�Report�–�Paratransit�Funds��

�Table�1:�Program�Summary�of�Expenditures/Accomplishments�(Excel�workbook)�–�REQUIRED�
�
List�any�additional�attachments�in�the�hard�copy�report�submittal�(check�all�that�apply).�

�Attachment�A:�Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Attachments�

�Attachment�B:�Local�Streets�and�Roads�Attachments�

�Attachment�C:�Mass�Transit�Attachments�

�Attachment�D:�Paratransit�Attachments�

�Other�Attachments�(clearly�label�additional�attachments�as�needed)�

Page 81



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�2�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Program�Report�Summary�
1.� Did�your�agency�receive�Measure�B�Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Safety�Funds�in�the�reporting�

period�of�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010?�

�Yes�(Complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�
�No�(Do�not�complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�

Bike/Ped�Program�Agency�Contact�Name:�� �

Phone�Number:�� �

Fax:�� �

E�mail:�� �
�
2.� During�fiscal�year�2009–2010�(FY�09/10),�what�amount�of�Measure�B�(MB)�Bicycle�and�

Pedestrian�Safety�Funds�did�your�agency�receive�and�expend�(on�an�accrual�basis)?��
Fill�in�the�boxes�below.�These�numbers�should�be�the�same�as�those�your�agency�reports�in�
its�compliance�audit.��

�
08/09�Unspent�
MB�Balance�

09/10�MB�
Revenues�

Interest/Other�
Income�

MB�Expended�
in�09/10�

Ending�MB�
Balance�

� � � � �

�
3.� If�your�agency’s�ending�MB�balance�was�greater�than�zero,�why�do�you�have�this�reserve�

and�how�do�you�plan�to�spend�these�dollars?�Why�did�revenues�exceed�expenditures?�For�
instance,�if�you�are�saving�a�percentage�of�funding�for�certain�purposes,�what�percentage�
are�you�saving�and�what�types�of�projects�or�programs�will�those�dollars�fund?�In�the�future,�
how�do�you�plan�to�use�reserve�Measure�B�funds?�(max.�500�characters)�
� �
�
�
�
�
�

4.� If�applicable,�why�were�the�reported�expenditures�in�FY�09/10�more�than�the�amount�of�
Measure�B�funds�the�agency�received�in�FY�09/10?�For�instance,�if�your�agency�faced�a�
funding�shortage,�how�did�you�use�reserve�Measure�B�funds�from�a�previous�fiscal�year(s)?�
(max.�500�characters)�
� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 82



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�3�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

5.� Did�your�agency�publish�articles�that�highlight�Bike/Ped�projects�and�programs�funded�by�
Measure�B�in�an�agency�or�ACTIA�newsletter?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�a�copy�of�the�newsletter(s)�in�Attachment�A�and�list�the�publication(s)�and�
date(s)�below.�

Publication(s)�and�Date(s):�� �
�

6.� Did�your�agency�include�a�description�of�the�Bike/Ped�projects�and�programs�funded�by�
Measure�B�on�its�website?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�a�printout�of�the�website�in�Attachment�A�and�provide�the�URL�below�that�
contains�updated�and�accurate�project�information.�

Website�Address:�� �
�

7.� Did�your�agency�use�signage�that�indicates�use�of�Measure�B�funds�for�its�Bike/Ped�
projects�and�programs?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�photos�of�the�signage�in�Attachment�A�and�describe�the�signage�below.�

Signage�Description�(max.�255�characters):��
� �
�
�
�

8.� What�type�of�Bike/Ped�projects�and�programs�did�Measure�B�fund?�
To�answer�this�question,�complete�the�Table�1�Bike�Ped�Safety�tab�in�the�Excel�workbook.�
Describe�the�projects�and/or�programs�implemented�with�Measure�B�Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�
Safety�Funds�in�FY�09/10.�Include�any�photographs�in�Attachment�A.�
�
Alameda�CTC�uses�the�data�from�Table�1�to�monitor�compliance�with�the�Master�Program�
Fund�Agreement�requirement�for�bicycle/pedestrian�safety�funds:�"Once�approved�by�the�
City�Council�or�Board�of�Supervisors,�a�list�of�high�priority�bike�and�pedestrian�projects�shall�
be�submitted�to�Alameda�CTC�prior�to�construction."�If�your�agency�expended�funds�on�any�
projects�(indicated�in�Table�1)�not�approved�by�your�governing�board�in�advance,�please�
explain�how�your�agency�prioritized�the�projects�with�public�input.�(max.�500�characters)�
� �
�

Page 83



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�4�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

9.� What�future�Bike/Ped�projects�and�programs�does�your�agency�plan�to�use�Measure�B�
funds�to�implement?�Provide�a�list�of�planned�future�projects�and/or�programs�approved�by�
your�governing�board�that�your�agency�plans�to�implement�with�Measure�B�Bicycle�and�
Pedestrian�Safety�Funds.��
�
As�per�the�Master�Program�Fund�Agreement,�all�projects�and�programs�that�use�Measure�B�
Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Safety�Funds�must�receive�governing�board�approval,�and�your�
agency�must�submit�the�project�list�to�Alameda�CTC�prior�to�implementation.�A�complete�
response�to�the�questions�below�will�fulfill�this�requirement.�You�may�also�add�projects�and�
programs�at�other�times�during�the�year,�via�written�communication�with�Alameda�CTC.�
�

9A.�List�future�planned�Bike/Ped�projects�and/or�programs:�Describe�the�planned�projects�
and/or�programs�to�be�funded�by�Measure�B�Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Safety�Funds�and�the�
projected�schedule.�(max.�1,300�characters)�
� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

9B.�Describe�the�governing�board�approval�for�future�planned�projects�and/or�programs.�List�
the�date�of�approval�of�any�resolutions.�For�document�type,�as�applicable,�describe�the�
types�of�documents�adopted�by�the�resolution(s).�Examples�include�a�bicycle�and/or�
pedestrian�plan,�capital�improvement�plan,�prioritized�project�list,�etc.�For�the�time�period,�
as�applicable,�describe�the�time�period(s)�covered�by�the�document(s)�adopted�by�the�
resolution(s).�

Resolution�date(s):�� �

Document(s)�type(s):�� �

Time�period(s):�� �

Page 84



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�5�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

Local�Streets�and�Roads�(LSR)�Program�Report�Summary�

1.� Did�your�agency�receive�Measure�B�Local�Streets�and�Roads�Funds�in�the�reporting�period�
of�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010?�

�Yes�(Complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�
�No�(Do�not�complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�

LSR�Agency�Contact�Name:�� �

Phone�Number:�� �

Fax:�� �

E�mail:�� �
�

2.� During�fiscal�year�2009–2010�(FY�09/10),�what�amount�of�Measure�B�(MB)�Local�Streets�
and�Roads�Funds�did�your�agency�receive�and�expend�(on�an�accrual�basis)?��
Fill�in�the�boxes�below.�These�numbers�should�be�the�same�as�those�your�agency�reports�in�
its�compliance�audit.��

�
08/09�Unspent�
MB�Balance�

09/10�MB�
Revenues�

Interest/Other�
Income�

MB�Expended�
in�09/10�

Ending�MB�
Balance�

� � � � �

�
3.� If�your�agency’s�ending�MB�balance�was�greater�than�zero,�why�do�you�have�this�reserve�

and�how�do�you�plan�to�spend�these�dollars?�Why�did�revenues�exceed�expenditures?�For�
instance,�if�you�are�saving�a�percentage�of�funding�for�certain�purposes,�what�percentage�
are�you�saving�and�what�types�of�projects�or�programs�will�those�dollars�fund?�In�the�future,�
how�do�you�plan�to�use�reserve�Measure�B�funds?�(max.�500�characters)�
� �
�
�
�
�
�

4.� If�applicable,�why�were�the�reported�expenditures�in�FY�09/10�more�than�the�amount�of�
Measure�B�funds�the�agency�received�in�FY�09/10?�For�instance,�if�your�agency�faced�a�
funding�shortage,�how�did�you�use�reserve�Measure�B�funds�from�a�previous�fiscal�year(s)?�
(max.�500�characters)�
� �
�
�
�
�
�

Page 85



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�6�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

5.� Did�your�agency�publish�articles�that�highlight�LSR�projects�and�programs�funded�by�
Measure�B�in�an�agency�or�ACTIA�newsletter?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�a�copy�of�the�newsletter(s)�in�Attachment�B�and�list�the�publication(s)�and�
date(s)�below.�

Publication(s)�and�Date(s):�� �
�

6.� Did�your�agency�include�a�description�of�the�LSR�projects�and�programs�funded�by�
Measure�B�on�its�website?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�a�printout�of�the�website�in�Attachment�B�and�provide�the�URL�below�that�
contains�updated�and�accurate�project�information.�

Website�Address:�� �
�

7.� Did�your�agency�use�signage�that�indicates�use�of�Measure�B�funds�for�its�Local�Streets�
and�Roads�projects�and�programs?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�photos�of�the�signage�in�Attachment�B�and�describe�the�signage�below.�

Signage�Description�(max.�255�characters):��
� �
�
�
�
�
�

8.� What�is�the�certified�number�of�road�miles�within�the�city’s�jurisdiction?�This�figure�must�
be�consistent�with�the�number�of�miles�reported�to�state�and�federal�agencies:�� �
�

9.� What�is�your�jurisdiction’s�current�population?�This�figure�should�reflect�the�population�as�
of�January�1,�2010:�� �

�
10.� What�type�of�LSR�projects�and�programs�did�Measure�B�fund?�

To�answer�this�question,�complete�the�Table�1�Local�Streets�and�Roads�tab�in�the�Excel�
workbook.�Describe�the�projects�and/or�programs�implemented�with�Measure�B�LSR�Funds�
in�FY�09/10.�Include�any�photographs�in�Attachment�B.�
�

Page 86



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�7�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

11.� What�future�LSR�projects�and�programs�does�your�agency�plan�to�use�Measure�B�funds�to�
implement?�
Describe�the�planned�projects�and/or�programs�using�Measure�B�LSR�Funds�and�the�
projected�schedule�(max.�1,300�characters).�
� �
�

Page 87



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�8�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

Mass�Transit�Program�Report�Summary�

1.� Did�your�agency�receive�Measure�B�Mass�Transit�Funds�in�the�reporting�period�of��
July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010?�

�Yes�(Complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�
�No�(Do�not�complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�

Mass�Transit�Agency�Contact�Name:�� �

Phone�Number:�� �

Fax:�� �

E�mail:�� �
�

2.� During�fiscal�year�2009–2010�(FY�09/10),�what�amount�of�Measure�B�(MB)�Mass�Transit�
Funds�did�your�agency�receive�and�expend�(on�an�accrual�basis)?�Fill�in�the�boxes�below.�
These�numbers�should�be�the�same�as�those�your�agency�reports�in�its�compliance�audit.��

�
08/09�Unspent�
MB�Balance�

09/10�MB�
Revenues�

Interest/Other�
Income�

MB�Expended�
in�09/10�

Ending�MB�
Balance�

� � � � �

�
3.� If�your�agency’s�ending�MB�balance�was�greater�than�zero,�why�do�you�have�this�reserve�

and�how�do�you�plan�to�spend�these�dollars?�Why�did�revenues�exceed�expenditures?�For�
instance,�if�you�are�saving�a�percentage�of�funding�for�certain�purposes,�what�percentage�
are�you�saving�and�what�types�of�projects�or�programs�will�those�dollars�fund?�In�the�future,�
how�do�you�plan�to�use�reserve�Measure�B�funds?�(max.�500�characters)�
� �
�
�
�
�
�

4.� If�applicable,�why�were�the�reported�expenditures�in�FY�09/10�more�than�the�amount�of�
Measure�B�funds�the�agency�received�in�FY�09/10?�For�instance,�if�your�agency�faced�a�
funding�shortage,�how�did�you�use�reserve�Measure�B�funds�from�a�previous�fiscal�year(s)?�
(max.�500�characters)�
� �
�
�
�
�
�

Page 88



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�9�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

5.� Did�your�agency�publish�articles�that�highlight�Mass�Transit�projects�and�programs�funded�
by�Measure�B�in�an�agency�or�ACTIA�newsletter?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�a�copy�of�the�newsletter(s)�in�Attachment�C�and�list�the�publication(s)�and�
date(s)�below.�

Publication(s)�and�Date(s):�� �
�

6.� Did�your�agency�include�a�description�of�the�Mass�Transit�projects�and�programs�funded�
by�Measure�B�on�its�website?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�a�printout�of�the�website�in�Attachment�C�and�provide�the�URL�below�that�
contains�updated�and�accurate�project�information.�

Website�Address:�� �
�

7.� Did�your�agency�use�signage�that�indicates�use�of�Measure�B�funds�for�its�Mass�Transit�
projects�and�programs?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�photos�of�the�signage�in�Attachment�C�and�describe�the�signage�below.�

Signage�Description�(max.�255�characters):��
� �
�
�
�
�

8.� What�type�of�Mass�Transit�projects�and�programs�did�Measure�B�fund?�
To�answer�this�question,�complete�the�Table�1�Mass�Transit�tab�in�the�Excel�workbook.�
Describe�the�projects�and/or�programs�implemented�with�Measure�B�Mass�Transit�Funds�in�
FY�09/10.�Include�any�photographs�in�Attachment�C.�
�

9.� What�future�Mass�Transit�projects�and�programs�does�your�agency�plan�to�use�Measure�B�
funds�to�implement?�
Describe�the�planned�projects�and/or�programs�using�Measure�B�Mass�Transit�Funds�and�
the�projected�schedule�(max.�550�characters).�
� �
�

Page 89



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�10�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

Paratransit�Program�Report�Summary�

1.� Did�your�agency�receive�Measure�B�Paratransit�Funds�in�the�reporting�period�of��
July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010?�

�Yes�(Complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�
�No�(Do�not�complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�

Paratransit�Agency�Contact�Name:�� �

Phone�Number:�� �

Fax:�� �

E�mail:�� �
�

2.� During�fiscal�year�2009–2010�(FY�09/10),�what�amount�of�Measure�B�(MB)�Paratransit�
Funds�did�your�agency�receive�and�expend�(on�an�accrual�basis)?�Fill�in�the�boxes�below.�
These�numbers�should�be�the�same�as�those�your�agency�reports�in�its�compliance�audit.��

�

08/09�Unspent�
MB�Balance�

09/10�MB�
Revenues�

Interest/Other�
Income�

MB�Expended�
in�09/10�

Ending�MB�
Balance*�

� � � � �

�
3.� What�additional�Measure�B�revenues�did�your�agency�receive�to�support�your�base�

paratransit�program�in�FY�09/10?�Fill�in�the�boxes�below�if�you�received�these�funds.�
�

Minimum�Service�
Level�Funds�

Stabilization�Funds�

� �

�
4.� If�your�agency’s�ending�MB�balance�was�greater�than�zero,�explain�why�you�have�this�

reserve�and�how�you�plan�to�spend�these�dollars.�In�the�future,�how�do�you�plan�to�use�
undesignated�reserve�Measure�B�funds?�Fill�in�the�boxes�below�with�any�operating�or�
capital�Measure�B�reserves.�

�

Operating�Reserve�
(eligible�for�up�to�three�
months�of�service�funds)�

Capital�Reserve�
(may�be�held�for�up�to��
three�years)�

Date�of�Capital�
Reserve�Initiation�

Undesignated�Funds�
*(End�MB�–�(operations�+�
capital)�=�Undesignated)

� � � �

�
4A.�Describe�the�use�of�the�undesignated�funds�below.�(max.�255�characters)�

� �
�
�

Page 90



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�11�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

5.� If�applicable,�why�were�the�reported�expenditures�in�FY�09/10�more�than�the�amount�of�
Measure�B�funds�the�agency�received�in�FY�09/10?�For�instance,�if�your�agency�faced�a�
funding�shortage,�how�did�you�use�reserve�Measure�B�funds�from�a�previous�fiscal�year(s)?�
(max.�500�characters)�
� �
�
�
�
�
�

6.� What�were�your�operating�expenses�in�FY�09/10�by�category?�Fill�in�the�boxes�below.�
Provide�additional�information�if�you�had�contract�or�miscellaneous�expenditures.�

�
Labor,�Fringe��
(for�recipient�staff)�

Admin.�Costs��
(for�printing,�postage,�
supplies,�etc.)�

Contracts�
(see�6A�below)�

Transportation�
(expenses�recipients�paid,�
not�included�in�contracts)�

� � � �

Taxi�Reimbursement� Meal�Delivery� EBP�Ticket�Purchase� Miscellaneous�(see�6B)�

� � � �

Total�Operating�
Expenses��
(sum�of�all�eight�categories)�

�

�

6A.�List�the�contracted�firms�below,�and�if�more�than�one,�list�the�amount�your�agency�paid�to�
each.�(max.�255�characters)�
� �
�
�
�

6B.�Describe�any�miscellaneous�expenditures�below;�include�the�amounts�for�each�item.��
(max.�255�characters)�
� �
�
�
�

7.� Of�these�total�expenditures,�what�amount�was�allocated�for�the�following?�Fill�in�the�
boxes�below.�

�
Management�
(oversight,�planning,�
budgeting,�etc.)�

Customer�Service�
and�Outreach�
Activities�

Trip�Provision�(direct�
or�contracted�taxis,�vans,�
shuttles,�etc.)�

� � �

Page 91



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�12�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

8.� What�were�your�Measure�B�capital�expenditures�in�FY�09/10?�Fill�in�the�box�below.�
�

Total�Capital�
Expenditures�
�

�

8A.�Describe�capital�expenditures,�such�as�purchase�of�vehicles�or�durable�equipment,�below.�
(max.�255�characters)�
� �
�
�
�

9.� What�were�your�net�revenues?�The�box�below�autopopulates�based�on�previous�entries.�
�

Net�Revenues�
�

�

10.� Does�your�agency�have�service�quality�data�available�about�reservations�and�trips?�If�so,�
enter�the�data,�which�may�be�from�consumer�surveys�or�vendors,�in�the�applicable�boxes.�

�

Cancelled�Trip�
Reservations�
(percent)�

Passenger��
No�shows�
(percent)�

On�time�
Pickups�
(percent)

Late�
Pickups�
(percent)

Missed�Trips,�
Provider�No�
shows*�(percent)�

Average�Ride�
Time�(minutes)�

� � � � � �

� *Includes�very�late�pickups�

�

11.� Does�your�agency�have�service�quality�data�available�about�ridership?��
If�so,�enter�the�data�in�the�applicable�boxes�below.�

�
Number�of�
Registered�Riders�

Number�of�Riders�
Added�to�Program�in�
FY�09/10�

Number�of�Riders��
on�Wait�List�

Number�of�
Accidents�and�
Incidents*�

� � � �

� *Report�incidents�resulting�in�any�of�the�following:�a�fatality�other�than�a�suicide,�injuries�
requiring�immediate�medical�attention�away�from�the�scene�for�two�or�more�persons,�
property�damage�equal�to�or�exceeding�$7,500,�an�evacuation�due�to�life�safety�reasons,�or�
a�collision�at�a�grade�crossing.�

�

$0.00

Page 92



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�13�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

11A.� If�any�aspect�of�your�responses�to�questions�10�or�11�needs�clarifying,�please�explain�
below.�(max.�550�characters)�
� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

12.� Did�your�agency�publish�articles�that�highlight�Paratransit�projects�and�programs�funded�
by�Measure�B�in�an�agency�or�ACTIA�newsletter?�

� Yes�
� No�

If�yes,�include�a�copy�of�the�newsletter(s)�in�Attachment�D�and�list�the�publication(s)�and�
date(s)�below.�

Publication(s)�and�Date(s):�� �
�

13.� Did�your�agency�include�a�description�of�the�Paratransit�projects�and�programs�funded�by�
Measure�B�on�its�website?�

� Yes�
� No�

If�yes,�include�a�printout�of�the�website�in�Attachment�D�and�provide�on�the�next�page�the�
URL�that�contains�updated�and�accurate�project�information.�

Website�Address:�� �
�

14.� Did�your�agency�use�signage�that�indicates�use�of�Measure�B�funds�for�its�Paratransit�
projects�and�programs?�

� Yes�
� No�

If�yes,�include�photos�of�the�signage�in�Attachment�D�and�describe�the�signage�below.�

Signage�Description�(max.�255�characters):��
� �
�
�
�

15.� What�type�of�Paratransit�projects�and�programs�did�Measure�B�fund?�
To�answer�this�question,�complete�the�Table�1�Paratransit�tab�in�the�Excel�workbook.�
Describe�the�projects�and/or�programs�implemented�with�Measure�B�Paratransit�Funds�in�
FY�09/10.�Include�any�photographs�in�Attachment�D.�

Page 93



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�14�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

16.� What�future�Paratransit�projects�and�programs�does�your�agency�plan�to�use�Measure�B�
funds�to�implement?�
Describe�the�planned�projects�and/or�programs�using�Measure�B�Paratransit�Pass�through�
Program�Funds�and�the�projected�schedule.�Do�not�include�grant�funded�projects,�unless�
your�agency�uses�both�pass�through�and�grant�funds�for�the�project�(max.�1,300�characters).�
� �
�

Page 94



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�15�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

Optional�Compliance�Reporting�Survey�
The�Alameda�CTC�is�very�interested�in�your�opinion�on�the�current�compliance�process.�We�are�
considering�consolidating�the�PDF�and�Table�1,�and�would�like�to�know�what�type�of�
improvements�you�would�like�to�see�as�we�move�to�an�online,�form�based�reporting�process.��

Submit�the�following�survey�with�your�compliance�report�and�attachments�to�the�Alameda�CTC�
by�December�31,�2010.�Put�a�check�in�the�box�to�the�right�of�the�question�that�best�represents�
your�opinion�on�the�topic.�Add�any�comments�and�suggestions�in�the�box�below�each�question.�

1.� How�would�you�rate�Alameda�CTC’s�compliance�report�PDF�form�for�collecting�
compliance�reporting�data?�

�5.�Outstanding�

�4.�Good�

�3.�Fair�

�2.�Needs�Improvement�

�1.�Poor�

Comments/suggestions:��
� �

�
2.� How�would�you�rate�the�Table�1�attachment�for�collecting�

expenditures/accomplishments�data?�

�5.�Outstanding�

�4.�Good�

�3.�Fair�

�2.�Needs�Improvement�

�1.�Poor�

Comments/suggestions:��
� �

�
3.� How�would�you�rate�the�instructions�within�the�PDF�document�and�the�Table�1�

attachment?�

�5.�Outstanding�

�4.�Good�

�3.�Fair�

�2.�Needs�Improvement�

�1.�Poor�

Comments/suggestions:��
� �

�

Page 95



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�16�of�16�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2009�through�June�30,�2010�

4.� How�would�you�rate�the�audit�report�requirements?�

�5.�Outstanding�

�4.�Good�

�3.�Fair�

�2.�Needs�Improvement�

�1.�Poor�

Comments/suggestions:��
� �

�
�
�
5.� In�your�opinion,�what�works�well�about�the�compliance�reporting�process?��

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
6.� In�your�opinion,�what�types�of�improvements�to�the�compliance�reporting�process�

would�you�like�to�see�(including�any�suggestions�for�online�reporting)?��
� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

Page 96



A
C

T
IA

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9

-2
01

0 
R

ep
o

rt
in

g 
Y

ea
r

B
ic

yc
le

 a
n

d
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

a
b

le
 1

: 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

en
ts

N
o

te
: D

e
fi

n
it

io
n

s 
fo

r 
e

ac
h

 d
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 m

e
n

u
 a

p
p

e
ar

 a
s 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 (

sc
ro

ll 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 c
o

lu
m

n
 t

it
le

 o
r 

in
 t

h
e

 R
e

vi
e

w
 m

o
d

e
, c

h
o

o
se

 "
Sh

o
w

 A
ll 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
")

. T
h

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o

 p
ri

n
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

.

St
at

u
s

C
o

lu
m

n
 A

C
o

lu
m

n
 B

C
o

lu
m

n
 C

C
o

lu
m

n
 D

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

C
o

lu
m

n
 F

C
o

lu
m

n
 G

C
o

lu
m

n
 H

C
o

lu
m

n
 I

C
o

lu
m

n
 J

C
o

lu
m

n
 K

C
o

lu
m

n
 L

C
o

lu
m

n
 M

C
o

lu
m

n
 N

C
o

lu
m

n
 O

C
o

lu
m

n
 P

C
o

lu
m

n
 Q

P
ro

je
ct

 

C
a

te
go

ry
 

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u

P
ro

je
ct

 

P
h

as
e 

  

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 

Ty
p

e 
   

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
e

n
ef

it
s 

(d
es

cr
ib

e 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 

p
ro

je
ct

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

b
en

ef
it

 t
h

e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

)

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

(a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

FY
 0

9/
10

)

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
   

Q
u

an
ti

ty
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 F
Y

 

09
/1

0 
(t

o
ta

l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

ik
e 

la
n

e 
m

ile
s,

 

si
d

ew
a

lk
 s

q
. f

t.
, 

b
ik

e 
p

a
rk

in
g

 

sp
a

ce
s,

 e
tc

.)
  

U
n

it
s 

fo
r 

Q
u

an
ti

ty

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

(o
th

er
 d

et
a

ils
 a

b
o

u
t 

u
n

it
 

o
r 

q
u

a
n

ti
ty

) 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 

B
ik

e/
P

ed

P
as

s-
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

in
  

FY
 0

9/
10

O
th

er
 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s 

Ex
p

en
d

ed
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in

 F
Y

 0
9/

10
 

(g
ra

n
ts

, l
o

ca
l 

st
re

et
s 

ro
a

d
s 

fu
n

d
s,

 e
tc

.)

O
th

er
 N

o
n

-

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s 

Ex
p

en
d

ed
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in
 

FY
 0

9/
10

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 

C
o

st
 in

 

FY
 0

9/
10

 

(c
o

lu
m

n
s 

K
+L

+M
 

= 
N

)

W
as

 O
ve

r 
$5

0K
 

o
f 

Th
is

 P
ro

je
ct

 o
n

 

an
 In

d
iv

id
u

al
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t?

 

(i
f 

ye
s,

 li
st

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 

a
m

o
u

n
t)

D
id

 G
o

ve
rn

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 A
p

p
ro

ve
 

th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

?

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u

Is
 t

h
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 in
 a

 

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e 

P
la

n
? 

If
 S

o
, W

h
ic

h
 P

la
n

?

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

B
ic

yc
le

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 P
S&

E)
B

ik
e 

P
ar

ki
n

g
P

la
n

n
in

g 
in

 F
Y 

09
/1

0
B

ik
e 

P
ar

ki
n

g 
Sp

ac
es

Ye
s

B
ik

e 
P

la
n

B
ik

e 
an

d
 P

ed
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l
B

ik
ew

ay
s 

(n
o

n
-C

la
ss

 I)
In

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
09

/1
0

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
s

N
o

P
ed

 P
la

n

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
B

ri
d

ge
s 

an
d

 T
u

n
n

el
s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

o
r 

O
n

go
in

g
La

n
e 

M
ile

s
B

o
th

 P
la

n
s

O
p

er
at

io
n

s
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
C

lo
se

d
 O

u
t 

in
 F

Y 
09

/1
0

Li
n

ea
r 

Fe
et

N
ei

th
er

 P
la

n

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/C
lo

se
o

u
t

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
eo

p
le

/P
as

se
n

ge
rs

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g
M

u
lt

iu
se

 P
at

h
s 

(C
la

ss
 I)

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
d

u
p

lic
at

ed
 T

ri
p

s

O
th

er
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
Sq

u
ar

e 
Fe

et

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

V
eh

ic
le

s 
P

u
rc

h
as

ed

Si
d

ew
al

ks
 a

n
d

 R
am

p
s

O
th

er
 (

d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 J

)

Si
gn

ag
e

Si
gn

al
s

St
af

fi
n

g

Tr
af

fi
c 

C
al

m
in

g

O
th

er
 (

d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 E

)P
ro

je
ct

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
A

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
s

Page 97



A
C

T
IA

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9

-2
01

0 
R

ep
o

rt
in

g 
Y

ea
r

B
ic

yc
le

 a
n

d
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

a
b

le
 1

: 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

en
ts

A
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 C
at

eg
o

ry
:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

B
ic

yc
le

: P
ri

m
ar

ily
 a

 b
ic

yc
le

 p
ro

je
ct

.

B
ik

e 
an

d
 P

ed
: P

ro
je

ct
 in

te
n

d
ed

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 b
ic

yc
lis

ts
 a

n
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

s.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

: P
ri

m
ar

ily
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 p
ro

je
ct

.

B
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
e:

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 P
S&

E)
: C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
en

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

: t
h

e 
p

la
n

s,
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 e

st
im

at
es

.

En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l:

 P
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l d
o

cu
m

en
ts

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

o
se

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l Q

u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 (
C

EQ
A

) 
o

r 
th

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l P
o

lic
y 

A
ct

 (
N

EP
A

).

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
: M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, r
ep

ai
rs

, r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
, o

r 
u

p
gr

ad
e 

o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
o

r 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s:
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

fo
r 

b
ik

e 
st

at
io

n
s.

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/C
lo

se
o

u
t:

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

/p
ro

je
ct

 a
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

, f
in

al
 in

vo
ic

in
g,

 f
in

al
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 f

o
r 

cl
o

si
n

g 
o

u
t 

p
ro

je
ct

.

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g:
 E

ar
ly

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
es

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
p

in
g,

 f
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
, a

n
d

 d
ef

in
e 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
e 

b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
h

as
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

C
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e:
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

B
ik

e 
P

ar
ki

n
g:

 B
ik

e 
ra

ck
s 

an
d

 lo
ck

er
s,

 b
ik

e 
sh

el
te

rs
, a

tt
en

d
ed

 b
ik

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 b
ik

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

.

B
ik

ew
ay

s 
(n

o
n

-C
la

ss
 I)

: B
ik

e 
la

n
es

 (
C

la
ss

 II
),

 b
ik

e 
b

o
u

le
va

rd
s,

 s
id

ep
at

h
s,

 b
ik

e 
ro

u
te

s 
(C

la
ss

 II
I)

, a
t-

gr
ad

e 
b

ik
e 

cr
o

ss
in

gs
. I

n
cl

u
d

es
 b

ik
ew

ay
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

.

B
ri

d
ge

s 
an

d
 T

u
n

n
el

s:
 B

ic
yc

le
-p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

 a
b

o
ve

 o
r 

b
el

o
w

 g
ra

d
e.

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

: M
ar

ke
ti

n
g,

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

, o
u

tr
ea

ch
, p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

al
 c

am
p

ai
gn

s,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

gr
am

s.

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
: B

ic
yc

le
 a

n
d

/o
r 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 m
as

te
r 

p
la

n
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.

M
u

lt
iu

se
 P

at
h

s 
(C

la
ss

 I)
: P

at
h

w
ay

s 
(C

la
ss

 I)
 f

o
r 

b
ic

yc
lis

ts
, p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s,

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 n
o

n
-m

o
to

ri
ze

d
 m

o
d

es
. I

n
cl

u
d

es
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
f 

m
u

lt
iu

se
 p

at
h

s.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

: A
t-

gr
ad

e 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

cr
o

ss
w

al
ks

, r
o

ad
w

ay
/g

eo
m

et
ri

c 
ch

an
ge

s,
 o

r 
re

co
n

fi
gu

ra
ti

o
n

 s
p

ec
if

ic
al

ly
 b

en
ef

it
in

g 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s.

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

: I
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
b

ic
yc

lis
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s 

n
o

t 
co

ve
re

d
 b

y 
o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

 t
yp

es
 o

n
 t

h
e 

lis
t.

Si
d

ew
al

ks
 a

n
d

 R
am

p
s:

 N
ew

 s
id

ew
al

ks
, s

id
ew

al
k 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, c

u
rb

 r
am

p
s,

 s
ta

ir
s/

ra
m

p
s 

fo
r 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
n

d
 A

m
er

ic
an

s 
w

it
h

 D
is

ab
ili

ti
es

 A
ct

 a
cc

es
s.

Si
gn

ag
e:

 W
ar

n
in

g,
 r

eg
u

la
to

ry
, w

ay
fi

n
d

in
g,

 o
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

al
 s

ig
n

ag
e.

 In
cl

u
d

es
 s

ig
n

ag
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
.

Si
gn

al
s:

 N
ew

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

s 
o

r 
cr

o
ss

in
g 

si
gn

al
s 

fo
r 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

s 
an

d
/o

r 
b

ic
yc

lit
s,

 s
ig

n
al

 u
p

gr
ad

es
, c

o
u

n
td

o
w

n
 s

ig
n

al
s,

 a
u

d
ib

le
 s

ig
n

al
s,

 a
n

d
 v

id
eo

 d
et

ec
ti

o
n

.

St
af

fi
n

g:
 S

al
ar

y 
an

d
 b

en
ef

it
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 o
r 

se
rv

ic
es

.

Tr
af

fi
c 

C
al

m
in

g:
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 p

ri
m

ar
ily

 a
im

ed
 a

t 
sl

o
w

in
g 

d
o

w
n

 m
o

to
r 

ve
h

ic
le

 t
ra

ff
ic

.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

es
 a

p
p

ly
 o

r 
fo

r 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f 
m

u
lt

ip
le

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

. D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
ty

p
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

G
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

C
h

o
o

se
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 J

u
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

0
: P

la
n

n
in

g 
in

 F
Y 

0
9

/1
0

, I
n

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
0

9
/1

0
, C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
o

r 
O

n
go

in
g,

 o
r 

C
lo

se
d

 O
u

t 
in

 F
Y 

0
9

/1
0

.

I5
C

e
ll:

U
n

it
s 

fo
r 

Q
u

an
ti

ty
:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

Se
le

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
d

ro
p

-d
o

w
n

 m
en

u
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
 a

n
y 

d
et

ai
ls

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 
u

n
it

 o
r 

q
u

an
ti

ty
 in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 J

.

P
5

C
e

ll:

G
o

ve
rn

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

:
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

A
n

sw
er

 Y
es

 o
r 

N
o

.

Q
5

C
e

ll:

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e 

P
la

n
(s

):
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

C
h

o
o

se
 o

n
e 

o
f:

 B
ik

e 
P

la
n

, P
ed

 P
la

n
, B

o
th

 P
la

n
s,

 o
r 

N
ei

th
er

 P
la

n
.

Page 98



A
C

TI
A

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
ea

r

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s 

T
a

b
le

 1
: 

Su
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

N
o

te
: D

ef
in

it
io

n
s 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 d
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 m

en
u

 a
p

p
ea

r 
as

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 (
sc

ro
ll 

o
ve

r 
th

e 
co

lu
m

n
 t

it
le

 o
r 

in
 t

h
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 m
o

d
e,

 c
h

o
o

se
 "

Sh
o

w
 A

ll 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
")

. T
h

e 
d

o
cu

m
en

t 
is

 s
et

 u
p

 t
o

 p
ri

n
t 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d

.

St
at

u
s

C
o

lu
m

n
 A

C
o

lu
m

n
 B

C
o

lu
m

n
 C

C
o

lu
m

n
 D

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

C
o

lu
m

n
 F

C
o

lu
m

n
 G

C
o

lu
m

n
 H

C
o

lu
m

n
 I

C
o

lu
m

n
 J

C
o

lu
m

n
 K

C
o

lu
m

n
 L

C
o

lu
m

n
 M

C
o

lu
m

n
 N

C
o

lu
m

n
 O

P
ro

je
ct

 

C
at

eg
o

ry
 

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u

P
ro

je
ct

 

P
h

as
e

   

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 

Ty
p

e 
   

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
ct

 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
en

ef
it

s 

(d
es

cr
ib

e 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 

p
ro

je
ct

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

b
en

ef
it

 t
h

e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

)

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

(a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

FY
 0

9/
10

)

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
   

Q
u

an
ti

ty
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 F
Y

 

09
/1

0 
(t

o
ta

l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
st

re
et

 

la
n

e 
m

ile
s,

 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
s,

 

si
g

n
a

l 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
, 

et
c.

) 
 

U
n

it
s 

fo
r 

Q
u

an
ti

ty

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

(o
th

er
 d

et
a

ils
 a

b
o

u
t 

u
n

it
 

o
r 

q
u

a
n

ti
ty

) 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 L

o
ca

l 

St
re

et
s 

an
d

 

R
o

ad
s

P
as

s-
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

in
  

FY
 0

9/
10

O
th

er
 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 F

u
n

d
s 

Ex
p

en
d

ed
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in

 F
Y

 0
9/

10
 

(g
ra

n
ts

, 

b
ik

e/
p

ed
 

fu
n

d
s,

 e
tc

.)

O
th

e
r 

N
o

n
-

M
ea

su
re

 B
 F

u
n

d
s 

Ex
p

e
n

d
e

d
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in
 

FY
 0

9
/1

0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 

C
o

st
 in

 

FY
 0

9/
10

 

(c
o

lu
m

n
s 

K
+L

+M
 

= 
N

)

W
as

 O
ve

r 
$5

0K
 

o
f 

Th
is

 P
ro

je
ct

 

o
n

 a
n

 In
d

iv
id

u
al

 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

? 

(i
f 

ye
s,

 li
st

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 

a
m

o
u

n
t)

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

B
ik

e/
P

ed
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 (

p
lu

s 
P

S&
E)

B
ik

e 
P

ar
ki

n
g

P
la

n
n

in
g 

in
 F

Y 
0

9
/1

0
B

ik
e 

P
ar

ki
n

g 
Sp

ac
es

M
as

s 
Tr

an
si

t
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l
B

ik
ew

ay
s 

an
d

 M
u

lt
iu

se
 P

at
h

s
In

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
0

9
/1

0
In

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

s

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

B
ri

d
ge

s 
an

d
 T

u
n

n
el

s
C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
o

r 
O

n
go

in
g

La
n

e 
M

ile
s

St
re

et
s 

an
d

 R
o

ad
s

O
p

er
at

io
n

s
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
C

lo
se

d
 O

u
t 

in
 F

Y 
0

9
/1

0
Li

n
ea

r 
Fe

et

O
th

er
P

ro
je

ct
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
/C

lo
se

o
u

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
an

d
 N

ew
 V

eh
ic

le
s

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

eo
p

le
/P

as
se

n
ge

rs

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g
O

p
er

at
io

n
s

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
d

u
p

lic
at

ed
 T

ri
p

s

O
th

er
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
Sq

u
ar

e 
Fe

et

Si
d

ew
al

ks
 a

n
d

 R
am

p
s

V
eh

ic
le

s 
P

u
rc

h
as

ed

Si
gn

ag
e

O
th

er
 (

d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 J

)

Si
gn

al
s

St
af

fi
n

g

St
re

et
 R

es
u

rf
ac

in
g 

an
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce

Tr
af

fi
c 

C
al

m
in

g

W
el

fa
re

 t
o

 W
o

rk

O
th

er
 (

d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 E

)P
ro

je
ct

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
el

iv
e

ra
b

le
s

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

Page 99



A
C

TI
A

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
ea

r

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s 

T
a

b
le

 1
: 

Su
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

A
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 C
at

eg
o

ry
:

C
o

m
m

en
t:

B
ik

e/
P

ed
: B

ic
yc

le
 a

n
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 p
ro

je
ct

, p
ro

gr
am

, p
la

n
, o

r 
st

af
fi

n
g.

M
as

s 
Tr

an
si

t:
 B

u
s,

 f
er

ry
, r

ai
l, 

o
r 

sh
u

tt
le

 p
ro

je
ct

.

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t:
 P

ar
at

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 
se

n
io

rs
 a

n
d

 o
r 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 d

is
ab

ili
ti

es
.

St
re

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
ad

s:
 S

tr
ee

ts
, r

o
ad

s,
 o

r 
h

ig
h

w
ay

s 
p

ro
je

ct
.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
, a

n
d

 d
ef

in
e 

ca
te

go
ry

 b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 (
C

o
lu

m
n

 E
).

B
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
e:

 
C

o
m

m
en

t:

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 P
S&

E)
: C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
en

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

: t
h

e 
p

la
n

s,
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 e

st
im

at
es

.

En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l:

 P
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l d
o

cu
m

en
ts

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

o
se

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l Q

u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 (
C

EQ
A

) 
o

r 
th

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l P
o

lic
y 

A
ct

 (
N

EP
A

).

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
: M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, r
ep

ai
rs

, r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
, o

r 
u

p
gr

ad
e 

o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
o

r 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s:
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

tr
an

si
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 m
ay

 in
cl

u
d

e 
ro

u
ti

n
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t,
 o

r 
le

as
e 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s/
eq

u
ip

m
en

t;
 in

te
lli

ge
n

t 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 s

ys
te

m
s;

 o
r 

co
rr

id
o

r 
sy

st
em

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/C
lo

se
o

u
t:

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

/p
ro

je
ct

 a
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

, f
in

al
 in

vo
ic

in
g,

 f
in

al
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 f

o
r 

cl
o

si
n

g 
o

u
t 

p
ro

je
ct

.

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g:
 E

ar
ly

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
es

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
p

in
g,

 f
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
, a

n
d

 d
ef

in
e 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
e 

b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
h

as
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

C
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e:
C

o
m

m
en

t:

B
ik

e 
P

ar
ki

n
g:

 B
ik

e 
ra

ck
s 

an
d

 lo
ck

er
s,

 b
ik

e 
sh

el
te

rs
, a

tt
en

d
ed

 b
ik

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 b
ik

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

.

B
ik

ew
ay

s 
an

d
 M

u
lt

iu
se

 P
at

h
s:

 B
ik

e 
la

n
es

, b
ik

e 
b

o
u

le
va

rd
s,

 s
id

ep
at

h
s,

 b
ik

e 
ro

u
te

s,
 m

u
lt

iu
se

 p
at

h
w

ay
s,

 a
t-

gr
ad

e 
b

ik
e 

cr
o

ss
in

gs
. I

n
cl

u
d

es
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
f 

b
ik

ew
ay

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
.

B
ri

d
ge

s 
an

d
 T

u
n

n
el

s:
 C

ro
ss

in
gs

 a
b

o
ve

 o
r 

b
el

o
w

 g
ra

d
e 

fo
r 

b
ic

yc
le

s,
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s,

 a
n

d
/o

r 
au

to
s.

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

: M
ar

ke
ti

n
g,

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

, o
u

tr
ea

ch
, a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
al

 c
am

p
ai

gn
s 

an
d

 p
ro

gr
am

s.

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

an
d

 N
ew

 V
eh

ic
le

s:
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

r 
le

as
e 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s.
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
, s

u
ch

 a
s 

in
fo

rm
ai

to
n

 d
is

se
m

in
at

io
n

, f
ar

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

, e
tc

.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s:
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

tr
af

fi
c 

si
gn

al
 s

ys
te

m
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
/i

n
te

rc
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

, c
o

rr
id

o
r 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g 

an
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t,

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

si
t 

sy
st

em
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

: A
t-

gr
ad

e 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

cr
o

ss
w

al
ks

, r
o

ad
w

ay
/g

eo
m

et
ri

c 
ch

an
ge

s 
o

r 
re

co
n

fi
gu

ra
ti

o
n

 s
p

ec
if

ic
al

ly
 b

en
ef

it
in

g 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s.

Si
d

ew
al

ks
 a

n
d

 R
am

p
s:

 N
ew

 s
id

ew
al

ks
, s

id
ew

al
k 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, c

u
rb

 r
am

p
s,

 s
ta

ir
s/

ra
m

p
s 

fo
r 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
n

d
 A

m
er

ic
an

s 
w

it
h

 D
is

ab
ili

ti
es

 A
ct

 a
cc

es
s.

Si
gn

ag
e:

 W
ar

n
in

g,
 r

eg
u

la
to

ry
, w

ay
fi

n
d

in
g,

 o
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

al
 s

ig
n

ag
e.

Si
gn

al
s:

 N
ew

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

s 
o

r 
cr

o
ss

in
g 

si
gn

al
s,

 s
ig

n
al

 u
p

gr
ad

es
, c

o
u

n
td

o
w

n
 s

ig
n

al
s,

 a
u

d
ib

le
 s

ig
n

al
s,

 o
r 

si
gn

al
 t

im
in

g 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

.

St
af

fi
n

g:
 S

al
ar

y 
an

d
 b

en
ef

it
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 o
r 

se
rv

ic
es

.

St
re

e
t 

R
es

u
rf

ac
in

g 
an

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

: R
ep

av
in

g 
an

d
 r

es
u

rf
ac

in
g 

o
f 

o
n

-s
tr

ee
t 

su
rf

ac
es

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
st

ri
p

in
g.

Tr
af

fi
c 

C
al

m
in

g:
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 p

ri
m

ar
ily

 a
im

ed
 a

t 
sl

o
w

in
g 

d
o

w
n

 m
o

to
r 

ve
h

ic
le

 t
ra

ff
ic

.

W
el

fa
re

 t
o

 W
o

rk
: T

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 e
n

h
an

ce
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

p
er

so
n

s 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
tr

an
si

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 w
el

fa
re

 t
o

 w
o

rk
.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

es
 a

p
p

ly
 o

r 
fo

r 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f 
m

u
lt

ip
le

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

. D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
ty

p
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

G
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s:

C
o

m
m

en
t:

C
h

o
o

se
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 J

u
n

e 
30

, 2
01

0
: P

la
n

n
in

g 
in

 F
Y 

09
/1

0,
 In

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
09

/1
0,

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

o
r 

O
n

go
in

g,
 o

r 
C

lo
se

d
 O

u
t 

in
 F

Y 
09

/1
0.

I5
C

e
ll:

U
n

it
s 

fo
r 

Q
u

an
ti

ty
:

C
o

m
m

en
t:

Se
le

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
d

ro
p

-d
o

w
n

 m
en

u
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
 a

n
y 

d
et

ai
ls

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 
u

n
it

 o
r 

q
u

an
ti

ty
 in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 J

.

Page 100



A
C

T
IA

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
e

ar

M
a

ss
 T

ra
n

si
t 

Ta
b

le
 1

: 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

N
o

te
: D

e
fi

n
it

io
n

s 
fo

r 
e

ac
h

 d
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 m

e
n

u
 a

p
p

e
ar

 a
s 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 (

sc
ro

ll 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 c
o

lu
m

n
 t

it
le

 o
r 

in
 t

h
e

 R
e

vi
e

w
 m

o
d

e
, c

h
o

o
se

 "
Sh

o
w

 A
ll 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
")

. T
h

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o

 p
ri

n
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

.

St
at

u
s

C
o

lu
m

n
 A

C
o

lu
m

n
 B

C
o

lu
m

n
 C

C
o

lu
m

n
 D

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

C
o

lu
m

n
 F

C
o

lu
m

n
 G

C
o

lu
m

n
 H

C
o

lu
m

n
 I

C
o

lu
m

n
 J

C
o

lu
m

n
 K

C
o

lu
m

n
 L

C
o

lu
m

n
 M

C
o

lu
m

n
 N

C
o

lu
m

n
 O

C
o

lu
m

n
 P

C
o

lu
m

n
 Q

P
ro

je
ct

 

C
a

te
go

ry
 

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u

P
ro

je
ct

 

P
h

as
e 

  

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 

Ty
p

e 
   

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
e

n
ef

it
s 

(d
es

cr
ib

e 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 

p
ro

je
ct

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

b
en

ef
it

 t
h

e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

)

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

(a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

FY
 0

9/
10

)

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
   

Q
u

an
ti

ty
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 F
Y

 

09
/1

0 
(t

o
ta

l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
tr

ip
s,

 

n
ew

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 

se
rv

ic
e 

h
o

u
rs

, e
tc

.)
  

U
n

it
s 

fo
r 

Q
u

an
ti

ty

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

(o
th

er
 d

et
a

ils
 a

b
o

u
t 

u
n

it
 o

r 
q

u
a

n
ti

ty
) 

Es
ti

m
at

e
d

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

Tr
ip

s 

Fu
n

d
e

d
 b

y 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

FY
 0

9/
10

*

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

(t
yp

e 
o

f 
tr

ip
s 

o
r 

o
th

er
 d

et
a

ils
)

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 M
a

ss
 

Tr
an

si
t

P
as

s-
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s 
in

  

FY
 0

9/
10

O
th

e
r 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s 

Ex
p

e
n

d
e

d
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in

 F
Y

 0
9/

10
 

(g
ra

n
ts

, e
tc

.)

O
th

er
 N

o
n

-

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s 

Ex
p

en
d

ed
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in
 

FY
 0

9
/1

0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 

C
o

st
 in

 

FY
 0

9
/1

0
 

(c
o

lu
m

n
s 

M
+N

+O
 =

 P
)

W
as

 O
ve

r 
$

5
0

K
 

o
f 

Th
is

 P
ro

je
ct

 o
n

 

an
 In

d
iv

id
u

al
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t?

 

(i
f 

ye
s,

 li
st

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 

a
m

o
u

n
t)

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

*P
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 o
f 

to
ta

l d
o

lla
rs

 s
p

en
t 

to
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 f
u

n
d

s 
is

 r
el

at
iv

e 
to

 p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 o
f 

tr
ip

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

.

 (
To

ta
l $

/M
ea

su
re

 B
 $

) 
ap

p
ro

x.
 =

 (
To

ta
l t

ri
p

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

/M
ea

su
re

 B
-f

u
n

d
ed

 t
ri

p
s 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
).

  

B
u

s
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 (

p
lu

s 
P

S&
E)

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

P
la

n
n

in
g 

in
 F

Y 
09

/1
0

B
ik

e 
P

ar
ki

n
g 

Sp
ac

es

Fe
rr

y
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
an

d
 N

ew
 V

eh
ic

le
s

In
it

ia
te

d
 in

 F
Y 

09
/1

0
In

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

s

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

O
p

er
at

io
n

s
C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
o

r 
O

n
go

in
g

La
n

e 
M

ile
s

R
ai

l
O

p
er

at
io

n
s

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

C
lo

se
d

 O
u

t 
in

 F
Y 

09
/1

0
Li

n
ea

r 
Fe

et

O
th

er
P

ro
je

ct
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
/C

lo
se

o
u

t
St

af
fi

n
g

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

eo
p

le
/P

as
se

n
ge

rs

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g
W

el
fa

re
 t

o
 W

o
rk

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
d

u
p

lic
at

ed
 T

ri
p

s

O
th

er
O

th
er

 (
d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 C

o
lu

m
n

 E
)

Sq
u

ar
e 

Fe
et

V
eh

ic
le

s 
P

u
rc

h
as

ed

O
th

er
 (

d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 J

)

P
ro

je
ct

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

Page 101



A
C

T
IA

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
e

ar

M
a

ss
 T

ra
n

si
t 

Ta
b

le
 1

: 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

A
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 C
at

eg
o

ry
:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

B
u

s:
 B

u
s 

an
d

/o
r 

sh
u

tt
le

 p
ro

je
ct

.

Fe
rr

y:
 F

er
ry

 p
ro

je
ct

 o
r 

se
rv

ic
e.

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t:
 P

ar
at

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r 

se
n

io
rs

 a
n

d
/o

r 
p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 d
is

ab
ili

ti
es

.

R
ai

l:
 R

ai
l p

ro
je

ct
/s

er
vi

ce
.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
, a

n
d

 d
ef

in
e 

th
e 

ca
te

go
ry

 b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
a 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

B
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
e:

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 P
S&

E)
: C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
en

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

: t
h

e 
p

la
n

s,
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 e

st
im

at
es

.

En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l:

 P
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l d
o

cu
m

en
ts

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

o
se

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l Q

u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 (
C

EQ
A

) 
o

r 
th

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l P
o

lic
y 

A
ct

 (
N

EP
A

).

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
: M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, r
ep

ai
rs

, r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
, o

r 
u

p
gr

ad
e 

o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
o

r 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s:
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

tr
an

si
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 m
ay

 in
cl

u
d

e 
ro

u
ti

n
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t,
 o

r 
le

as
e 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s/
eq

u
ip

m
en

t;
 in

te
lli

ge
n

t 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 s

ys
te

m
s;

 o
r 

co
rr

id
o

r 
sy

st
em

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/C
lo

se
o

u
t:

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

/p
ro

je
ct

 a
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

, f
in

al
 in

vo
ic

in
g,

 f
in

al
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 f

o
r 

cl
o

si
n

g 
o

u
t 

p
ro

je
ct

.

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g:
 E

ar
ly

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
es

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
p

in
g,

 f
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
, a

n
d

 d
ef

in
e 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
e 

b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
h

as
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

C
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e:
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

: M
ar

ke
ti

n
g,

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

, o
u

tr
ea

ch
, a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
al

 c
am

p
ai

gn
s 

an
d

 p
ro

gr
am

s.

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

an
d

 N
ew

 V
eh

ic
le

s:
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

r 
le

as
e 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s.
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
, s

u
ch

 a
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 d
is

se
m

in
at

io
n

, f
ar

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

, e
tc

.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s:
 V

eh
ic

le
 o

p
er

at
io

n
, s

ch
ed

u
lin

g,
 d

is
p

at
ch

in
g,

 v
eh

ic
le

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, s

u
p

er
vi

si
o

n
, a

n
d

 f
ar

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
ti

ck
et

 o
r 

sc
ri

p
 p

ri
n

ti
n

g 
an

d
 s

al
es

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

ca
rr

yi
n

g 
p

as
se

n
ge

rs
. I

n
cl

u
d

es
 a

ct
u

al
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

co
st

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s.

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

: S
af

et
y 

o
r 

se
cu

ri
ty

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

o
p

er
at

o
rs

, p
as

se
n

ge
rs

, s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
, f

ac
ili

ti
es

, a
n

d
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 o

r 
p

ro
p

er
ty

.

St
af

fi
n

g:
 S

al
ar

y 
an

d
 b

en
ef

it
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 o
r 

se
rv

ic
es

.

W
el

fa
re

 t
o

 W
o

rk
: T

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 e
n

h
an

ce
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

p
er

so
n

s 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
tr

an
si

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 w
el

fa
re

 t
o

 w
o

rk
.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

es
 a

p
p

ly
 o

r 
fo

r 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f 
m

u
lt

ip
le

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

. D
es

cr
ib

e 
ty

p
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

G
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

C
h

o
o

se
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 J

u
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

0
: P

la
n

n
in

g 
in

 F
Y 

0
9

/1
0

, I
n

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
0

9
/1

0
, C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
o

r 
O

n
go

in
g,

 o
r 

C
lo

se
d

 O
u

t 
in

 F
Y 

0
9

/1
0

.

I5
C

e
ll:

U
n

it
s 

fo
r 

Q
u

an
ti

ty
:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

Se
le

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
d

ro
p

-d
o

w
n

 m
en

u
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
 a

n
y 

d
et

ai
ls

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 
u

n
it

 o
r 

q
u

an
ti

ty
 in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 J

.

Page 102



A
C

T
IA

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
e

ar

P
a

ra
tr

a
n

si
t 

Ta
b

le
 1

: 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

N
o

te
: D

e
fi

n
it

io
n

s 
fo

r 
e

ac
h

 d
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 m

e
n

u
 a

p
p

e
ar

 a
s 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 (

sc
ro

ll 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 c
o

lu
m

n
 t

it
le

 o
r 

in
 t

h
e

 R
e

vi
e

w
 m

o
d

e
, c

h
o

o
se

 "
Sh

o
w

 A
ll 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
")

. T
h

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o

 p
ri

n
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

.

St
at

u
s

C
o

lu
m

n
 A

C
o

lu
m

n
 B

C
o

lu
m

n
 C

C
o

lu
m

n
 D

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

C
o

lu
m

n
 F

C
o

lu
m

n
 G

C
o

lu
m

n
 H

C
o

lu
m

n
 I

C
o

lu
m

n
 J

C
o

lu
m

n
 K

C
o

lu
m

n
 L

C
o

lu
m

n
 M

C
o

lu
m

n
 N

C
o

lu
m

n
 O

C
o

lu
m

n
 P

C
o

lu
m

n
 Q

P
ro

je
ct

 

C
a

te
go

ry
 

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u

P
ro

je
ct

 

P
h

as
e 

  

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 

Ty
p

e 
   

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
e

n
ef

it
s 

(d
es

cr
ib

e 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 

p
ro

je
ct

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

b
en

ef
it

 t
h

e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 a

re
a)

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

(a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

FY
 0

9/
10

)

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
   

Q
u

an
ti

ty
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 F
Y

 

09
/1

0 

(t
o

ta
l n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

o
n

e-
w

a
y 

p
a

ss
en

g
er

 t
ri

p
s,

 

ti
ck

et
s 

p
u

rc
h

a
se

d
, e

tc
.)

  

Tr
ip

 T
yp

e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

(o
th

er
 d

et
a

ils
 

a
b

o
u

t 
tr

ip
 

se
rv

ic
e)

 

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

Tr
ip

s 
Fu

n
d

e
d

 b
y 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

in
 F

Y
 0

9/
10

*

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

(o
th

er
 d

et
a

ils
 a

b
o

u
t 

tr
ip

 

o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
)

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t

P
as

s-
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s 
in

  

FY
 0

9/
10

O
th

e
r 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s 

Ex
p

e
n

d
e

d
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in

 F
Y

 0
9/

10
 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 g
a

p
 o

r 

M
SL

 g
ra

n
ts

, 

st
a

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

)

O
th

e
r 

N
o

n
-

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s 

Ex
p

e
n

d
e

d
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in
 

FY
 0

9/
10

 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 t
h

e 

g
en

er
a

l f
u

n
d

)

Fa
re

s 
(p

a
id

 f
o

r 

tr
a

ve
l i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 

ca
sh

 f
a

re
s,

 

sc
ri

p
/v

o
u

ch
er

 

p
u

rc
h

a
se

s,
 f

a
re

s 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

ve
n

d
o

rs
 o

r 
p

a
id

 

b
y 

th
ir

d
-p

a
rt

y 

sp
o

n
so

rs
)

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 

C
o

st
 in

 

FY
 0

9
/1

0
 

(c
o

lu
m

n
s 

L+
M

+
N

+O
 =

 P
)

W
as

 O
ve

r 
$

5
0

K
 

o
f 

Th
is

 P
ro

je
ct

 o
n

 

an
 In

d
iv

id
u

al
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t?

 

(i
f 

ye
s,

 li
st

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 

a
m

o
u

n
t)

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

*P
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 o
f 

to
ta

l d
o

lla
rs

 s
p

en
t 

to
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 f
u

n
d

s 
is

 r
el

at
iv

e 
to

 p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 o
f 

tr
ip

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

.

 (
To

ta
l $

/M
ea

su
re

 B
 $

) 
ap

p
ro

x.
 =

 (
To

ta
l t

ri
p

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

/M
ea

su
re

 B
-f

u
n

d
ed

 t
ri

p
s 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
).

  

D
is

ab
le

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 P
S&

E)
C

ap
it

al
 P

u
rc

h
as

e
P

la
n

n
in

g 
in

 F
Y 

09
/1

0
Li

ft
/r

am
p

-a
ss

is
te

d
 T

ri
p

s

M
ea

ls
 o

n
 W

h
ee

ls
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 a

n
d

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
In

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
09

/1
0

Ta
xi

 T
ri

p
s

Se
n

io
r 

an
d

 D
is

ab
le

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
EB

P
 T

ic
ke

t 
P

u
rc

h
as

e
C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
o

r 
O

n
go

in
g

Sa
m

e-
d

ay
 L

if
t/

R
am

p
-a

ss
is

te
d

 T
ri

p
s

Se
n

io
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

O
p

er
at

io
n

s
G

ro
u

p
 T

ri
p

s
C

lo
se

d
 O

u
t 

in
 F

Y 
09

/1
0

Sa
m

e-
d

ay
 T

ri
p

s

O
th

er
P

ro
je

ct
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
/C

lo
se

o
u

t
In

d
iv

id
u

al
 D

em
an

d
-r

es
p

o
n

se
 T

ri
p

s
O

th
er

 (
d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 C

o
lu

m
n

 K
)

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g
M

an
ag

em
en

t
N

o
te

: W
h

en
 u

p
d

at
in

g,
 t

h
is

 p
ag

e 
h

as
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e 
"A

ll 
W

o
rk

b
o

o
k"

 e
n

tr
ie

s.

O
th

er
M

ea
l D

el
iv

er
y

Ex
ce

p
t,

 b
ik

e
/p

ed
 h

as
 t

h
e 

U
n

it
s 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 I)

 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 o
th

er
 t

h
an

 p
ar

at
ra

n
si

t.

Sh
u

tt
le

 o
r 

Fi
xe

d
-r

o
u

te
 T

ri
p

s

O
th

er
 (

d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 E

)P
ro

je
ct

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 F

ar
e

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

Page 103



A
C

T
IA

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
e

ar

P
a

ra
tr

a
n

si
t 

Ta
b

le
 1

: 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

A
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 C
at

eg
o

ry
:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

D
is

ab
le

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s:

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
p

ri
m

ar
ily

 c
re

at
ed

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 d
is

ab
ili

ti
es

.

M
ea

ls
 o

n
 W

h
ee

ls
: D

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

m
ea

ls
.

Se
n

io
r 

&
 D

is
ab

le
d

 S
er

vi
ce

s:
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
se

n
io

rs
 a

n
d

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 d

is
ab

ili
ti

es
.

Se
n

io
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

: S
er

vi
ce

s 
p

ri
m

ar
ily

 c
re

at
ed

 f
o

r 
se

n
io

r 
m

o
b

ili
ty

.

O
th

er
: U

se
 O

th
er

 if
 n

o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
ab

o
ve

 a
p

p
ly

, a
n

d
 d

ef
in

e 
o

th
er

 b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 (
C

o
lu

m
n

 E
).

B
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
e:

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 P
S&

E)
: C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
en

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

: t
h

e 
p

la
n

s,
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 e

st
im

at
es

.

En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l:

 P
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l d
o

cu
m

en
ts

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

o
se

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l Q

u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 (
C

EQ
A

) 
o

r 
th

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l P
o

lic
y 

A
ct

 (
N

EP
A

).

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
: M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, r
ep

ai
rs

, r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
, o

r 
u

p
gr

ad
e 

o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
o

r 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s:
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

tr
an

si
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 m
ay

 in
cl

u
d

e 
ro

u
ti

n
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t,
 o

r 
le

as
e 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s/
eq

u
ip

m
en

t.

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/C
lo

se
o

u
t:

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

/p
ro

je
ct

 a
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

, f
in

al
 in

vo
ic

in
g,

 f
in

al
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 f

o
r 

cl
o

si
n

g 
o

u
t 

p
ro

je
ct

.

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g:
 E

ar
ly

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
es

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
p

in
g,

 f
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
, a

n
d

 d
ef

in
e 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
e 

b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
h

as
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

C
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e:
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

C
ap

it
al

 P
u

rc
h

as
e:

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t,

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 o

r 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

: S
ta

ff
in

g 
an

d
 b

en
ef

it
s 

fo
r 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
co

st
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 m
ar

ke
ti

n
g,

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, o

u
tr

ea
ch

, a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

al
 c

am
p

ai
gn

s 
an

d
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

EB
P

 T
ic

ke
t 

P
u

rc
h

as
e:

 A
m

o
u

n
ts

 p
ai

d
 t

o
 E

as
t 

B
ay

 P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t 
fo

r 
ti

ck
et

s 
p

lu
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 c

o
st

s,
 f

o
r 

ex
am

p
le

, d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

.

G
ro

u
p

 T
ri

p
s:

 O
n

e-
w

ay
 p

as
se

n
ge

r 
tr

ip
s 

co
n

si
d

er
ed

 g
ro

u
p

 t
ri

p
s.

 In
cl

u
d

es
 v

eh
ic

le
 o

p
er

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ac
ts

. S
ee

 In
d

iv
id

u
al

 D
em

an
d

-r
es

p
o

n
se

 T
ri

p
s.

In
d

iv
id

u
al

 D
em

an
d

-r
es

p
o

n
se

 T
ri

p
s:

 T
ax

i s
er

vi
ce

, d
o

o
r-

to
-d

o
o

r 
tr

ip
s,

 v
an

 t
ri

p
s,

 e
tc

. I
n

cl
u

d
es

 a
ct

u
al

 o
p

er
at

io
n

 c
o

st
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 f
o

r 
ve

h
ic

le
 o

p
er

at
io

n
, s

ch
ed

u
lin

g,
 d

is
p

at
ch

in
g,

 v
eh

ic
le

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, s

u
p

er
vi

si
o

n
, a

n
d

 f
ar

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
ti

ck
et

 o
r 

sc
ri

p
 p

ri
n

ti
n

g 
an

d
 s

al
es

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

ca
rr

yi
n

g 
p

as
se

n
ge

rs
. 

M
an

ag
em

en
t:

 S
ta

ff
in

g 
an

d
 b

en
ef

it
s 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
p

ro
gr

am
s,

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 a

n
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s.

M
ea

l D
el

iv
er

y:
 C

o
st

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 v

eh
ic

le
 o

p
er

at
io

n
, s

ch
ed

u
lin

g,
 d

is
p

at
ch

in
g,

 v
eh

ic
le

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, a

n
d

 s
u

p
er

vi
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

d
el

iv
er

in
g 

m
ea

ls
, w

h
et

h
er

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 in

-h
o

u
se

, t
h

ro
u

gh
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
, v

ia
 t

ax
ic

ab
, o

r 
b

y 
gr

an
te

es
.

Sh
u

tt
le

 o
r 

Fi
xe

d
-r

o
u

te
 T

ri
p

s:
 S

h
u

tt
le

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
r 

fi
xe

d
-r

o
u

te
 b

u
s 

se
rv

ic
e,

 f
o

r 
ex

am
p

le
. I

n
cl

u
d

es
 v

eh
ic

le
 o

p
er

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ac
ts

. S
ee

 In
d

iv
id

u
al

 D
em

an
d

-r
es

p
o

n
se

 T
ri

p
s.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
. D

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

Ty
p

e 
u

n
d

er
 P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 (
C

o
lu

m
n

 E
).

G
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

C
h

o
o

se
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 J

u
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

0
: P

la
n

n
in

g 
in

 F
Y 

0
9

/1
0

, I
n

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
0

9
/1

0
, C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
o

r 
O

n
go

in
g,

 o
r 

C
lo

se
d

 O
u

t 
in

 F
Y 

0
9

/1
0

.

I5
C

e
ll:

Tr
ip

 T
yp

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

Li
ft

/r
am

p
 A

ss
is

te
d

: T
ri

p
s 

th
at

 in
cl

u
d

e 
lif

t 
o

r 
ra

m
p

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

.

Ta
xi

 T
ri

p
s:

 A
n

y 
ty

p
e 

o
f 

ta
xi

 t
ri

p
.

Sa
m

e-
d

ay
 L

if
t/

ra
m

p
-a

ss
is

te
d

 T
ri

p
s:

 T
ri

p
s 

th
at

 in
cl

u
d

e 
lif

t 
o

r 
ra

m
p

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

re
 s

am
e-

d
ay

 s
er

vi
ce

.

Sa
m

e-
d

ay
 T

ri
p

s:
 S

am
e-

d
ay

 s
er

vi
ce

.

O
th

er
: I

f 
Tr

ip
 T

yp
e 

is
 n

o
t 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
p

ro
gr

am
, c

h
o

o
se

 O
th

er
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 K

.

Page 104



CW
C 

M
ee

ti
ng

 1
1/

08
/1

0 
   

   
   

   
 A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
7A

Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 108



A
C

TI
A

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

2
0

0
9

-2
0

1
0

 E
n

d
-o

f-
Ye

ar
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Sc
h

ed
u

le
 b

y 
Ta

sk
 A

re
a

T
a

s
k

 E
n

d
 

D
a

te
N

o
.

T
a

s
k

 A
re

a
T

a
s

k
L

e
a

d
 

A
lt

./

S
u

p
p

o
rt

D
u

e
 D

a
te

T
a

s
k

 

D
o

n
e

X
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
/C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

1
Sc

h
ed

u
lin

g/
P

la
n

n
in

g
D

ev
el

o
p

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 r
ev

is
e 

ti
m

el
in

e 
fo

r 
co

m
p

le
ti

n
g 

re
p

o
rt

in
g 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 t

o
o

ls

TH
C

C
0

7
/2

3
/1

0

2
Sc

h
ed

u
lin

g/
P

la
n

n
in

g
R

ev
ie

w
 p

la
n

/t
im

el
in

e
TL

0
7

/2
8

/1
0

3
Sc

h
ed

u
lin

g/
P

la
n

n
in

g
R

ev
is

e 
p

la
n

/t
im

el
in

e
TH

C
C

0
7

/3
0

/1
0

4
Sc

h
ed

u
lin

g/
P

la
n

n
in

g
R

ev
ie

w
 P

D
F 

re
p

o
rt

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

an
d

 T
ab

le
 1

 E
xc

el
 r

ep
o

rt
 

d
o

cu
m

en
t

TL
/T

H
/

N
A

/R
W

C
C

0
7

/2
3

/1
0

5
Sc

h
ed

u
lin

g/
P

la
n

n
in

g
M

ee
t 

w
it

h
 s

ta
ff

 f
o

r 
in

p
u

t 
o

n
 t

h
e 

p
ro

gr
am

s 
th

ey
 

co
o

rd
in

at
e

TL
/T

H
/

N
A

/R
W

C
C

0
7

/2
3

/1
0

M
ee

ti
n

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 f

o
r 

7
/2

1
 a

t 
1

1
 a

.m
.

6
Sc

h
ed

u
lin

g/
P

la
n

n
in

g
Fo

llo
w

 u
p

 w
it

h
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 in

p
u

t
TH

C
C

0
7

/3
0

/1
0

7
R

ep
o

rt
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls

D
o

 r
es

ea
rc

h
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 p
re

p
ar

e 
m

at
er

ia
ls

TH
C

C
0

8
/0

6
/1

0

8
R

ep
o

rt
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls

U
p

d
at

e 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

s 
m

ai
lin

g 
lis

t
C

C
TH

0
8

/1
1

/1
0

9
R

ep
o

rt
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls

P
re

p
ar

e 
in

it
ia

l s
av

e 
th

e 
d

at
e 

re
m

in
d

er
 e

m
ai

l
C

C
TH

0
8

/1
1

/1
0

1
0

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
Se

n
d

 in
it

ia
l c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 r
e

m
in

d
e

r 
e

m
ai

l
C

C
0

8
/1

2
/1

0
In

cl
u

d
e 

ge
n

er
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
, t

h
e 

d
ea

d
lin

es
, i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 

th
e 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 in
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
, e

tc
.

1
1

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
U

p
d

at
e 

P
D

F 
an

d
 T

ab
le

 1
 r

ep
o

rt
 f

o
rm

s
TH

C
C

0
8

/2
0

/1
0

In
cl

u
d

e 
a 

su
rv

ey
 in

 t
h

e 
re

p
o

rt
 f

o
rm

 a
n

d
 t

ra
ck

 c
o

m
m

en
ts

.

1
2

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
U

p
d

at
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 p
ac

ke
t

TH
TL

0
8

/2
0

/1
0

1
3

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
U

p
d

at
e 

em
ai

l c
o

ve
r 

le
tt

er
 f

o
r 

ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
s

C
C

TH
0

8
/2

0
/1

0

1
4

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ep
o

rt
 f

o
rm

s,
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

ac
ke

t,
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

N
A

/R
W

C
C

0
8

/2
4

/1
0

1
5

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ep
o

rt
 f

o
rm

s,
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

ac
ke

t,
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

TL
0

8
/2

7
/1

0

1
6

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
R

ev
ie

w
 e

m
ai

l a
n

n
o

u
n

ce
m

en
t

TL
0

8
/2

7
/1

0

1
7

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
R

ev
is

e 
re

p
o

rt
 f

o
rm

s 
an

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

ac
ke

t
TH

C
C

0
8

/3
0

/1
0

1
8

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
R

ev
is

e 
em

ai
l a

n
n

o
u

n
ce

m
en

t
C

C
TH

0
8

/3
0

/1
0

1
9

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
P

o
st

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

s 
an

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g 

fo
rm

s 
to

 w
e

b
si

te
C

C
TH

0
8

/3
1

/1
0

2
0

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
Se

n
d

 e
m

ai
l t

o
 ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 li
n

ks
 t

o
 w

e
b

si
te

 f
o

r 

re
p

o
rt

in
g 

fo
rm

s 
an

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s

C
C

TH
0

8
/3

1
/1

0
Th

is
 is

 t
h

e 
se

co
n

d
 e

m
ai

l i
n

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
o

f 
th

re
e 

em
ai

l m
es

sa
ge

s 
to

 ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
s.

7/30/10 8/31/10

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
0

\\
al

am
ed

a\
M

ea
su

re
B

\P
ro

gr
am

s\
EO

Y 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s\
2

0
0

9
-2

0
1

0
\S

ch
ed

u
le

\F
Y0

9
-1

0
_E

O
Y_

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g_
Sc

h
ed

u
le

_0
8

2
6

1
0

.x
ls

x

B
y 

Ta
sk

 A
re

a

CW
C 

M
ee

ti
ng

 1
1/

08
/1

0 
   

   
   

   
 A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
7B

Page 109



A
C

TI
A

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

2
0

0
9

-2
0

1
0

 E
n

d
-o

f-
Ye

ar
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Sc
h

ed
u

le
 b

y 
Ta

sk
 A

re
a

T
a

s
k

 E
n

d
 

D
a

te
N

o
.

T
a

s
k

 A
re

a
T

a
s

k
L

e
a

d
 

A
lt

./

S
u

p
p

o
rt

D
u

e
 D

a
te

T
a

s
k

 

D
o

n
e

X
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
/C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

2
1

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
P

re
p

ar
e 

th
ir

d
 s

av
e 

th
e 

d
at

e 
re

m
in

d
er

 e
m

ai
l

C
C

TH
0

9
/0

3
/1

0

2
2

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
R

e
vi

se
 a

n
d

 s
e

n
d

 t
h

ir
d

 r
e

m
in

d
e

r 
e

m
ai

l
C

C
0

9
/0

7
/1

0
Th

is
 is

 m
ai

n
ly

 a
 s

av
e-

th
e-

d
at

e 
m

es
sa

ge
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

.

2
3

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
U

p
d

at
e 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

C
C

TH
0

9
/0

7
/1

0

2
4

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
U

p
d

at
e 

ag
en

d
a,

 s
u

b
m

it
ta

l i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 

re
p

o
rt

 c
h

ec
kl

is
t

C
C

TH
0

9
/0

7
/1

0

2
5

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
R

ev
ie

w
 w

o
rk

sh
o

p
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
TL

0
9

/0
9

/1
0

2
6

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
R

ev
ie

w
 a

ge
n

d
a,

 s
u

b
m

it
ta

l i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 

re
p

o
rt

 c
h

ec
kl

is
t

TL
A

A
z

0
9

/0
9

/1
0

2
7

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
R

ev
is

e 
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
C

C
TH

0
9

/1
4

/1
0

2
8

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
R

ev
is

e 
ag

en
d

a,
 s

u
b

m
it

ta
l i

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

s,
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

 r
ep

o
rt

 

ch
ec

kl
is

t

C
C

TH
0

9
/1

4
/1

0

2
9

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
D

u
p

lic
at

e 
h

an
d

o
u

ts
 f

o
r 

m
ee

ti
n

g
C

C
0

9
/1

5
/1

0

3
0

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
H

o
ld

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
TL

/T
H

C
C

0
9

/1
6

/1
0

3
1

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
P

re
p

ar
e 

re
p

o
rt

/a
u

d
it

 lo
g 

(i
n

ta
ke

 f
o

rm
)

C
C

TH
/T

L
0

8
/3

1
/1

0

3
2

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
P

re
p

ar
e 

al
l s

ta
tu

s 
le

tt
er

s 
fo

r 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

s
C

C
TH

/T
L

0
9

/1
0

/1
0

3
3

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
B

ri
n

g 
b

in
d

er
s 

u
p

 f
ro

m
 s

to
ra

ge
C

C
1

1
/3

0
/1

0
O

rd
er

 n
ew

 b
in

d
er

s 
o

n
ly

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

.

3
4

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
B

eg
in

 t
o

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
n

d
 lo

g 
re

p
o

rt
s

C
C

0
9

/0
1

/1
0

3
5

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
R

e
ce

iv
e

 a
n

d
 lo

g 
au

d
it

s 
an

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
C

C
0

1
/0

4
/1

1
A

u
d

it
s 

d
u

e
 1

2
/2

7
/1

0
; r

e
p

o
rt

s 
d

u
e

 1
2

/3
1

/1
0

3
6

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
B

eg
in

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

s/
au

d
it

s
C

C
TH

1
2

/2
8

/1
0

3
7

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
P

o
st

 a
ll 

re
p

o
rt

s 
an

d
 a

u
d

it
s 

to
 A

C
TI

A
 w

e
b

si
te

C
C

TH
0

1
/0

4
/1

1

3
8

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
P

re
p

ar
e 

C
W

C
 a

ge
n

d
a 

p
ac

ke
t 

at
ta

ch
m

en
t

C
C

TH
0

1
/0

4
/1

1
P

M
T 

p
ro

vi
d

es
 in

ta
ke

 f
o

rm
 f

o
r 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 in
 t

h
e 

C
W

C
 a

ge
n

d
a 

p
ac

ke
t.

3
9

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
M

ai
l C

W
C

 m
e

e
ti

n
g 

ag
e

n
d

a 
p

ac
ke

t
A

A
TH

0
1

/0
4

/1
1

C
W

C
 m

ee
ti

n
gs

 o
n

 1
/1

0
/1

1
 a

n
d

 3
/1

4
/1

1
. A

C
TI

A
 s

ta
ff

 g
iv

es
 a

 v
er

b
al

 r
ep

o
rt

 o
n

 

4
0

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
U

p
d

at
e 

tr
ac

ki
n

g 
sp

re
ad

sh
ee

t 
th

at
 s

h
o

w
s 

st
at

u
s

C
C

TH
0

1
/0

7
/1

1

4
1

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
P

re
p

ar
e 

b
in

d
er

s 
fo

r 
st

af
f 

an
d

 C
W

C
 r

ev
ie

w
C

C
K

P
0

1
/0

7
/1

1
B

in
d

er
s 

to
 s

ta
ff

 o
n

 1
/7

/1
1

 a
n

d
 t

o
 C

W
C

 1
/1

0
/1

1
.

4
2

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
A

tt
e

n
d

 C
W

C
 m

e
e

ti
n

g 
an

d
 r

e
vi

e
w

 r
e

p
o

rt
s/

au
d

it
s

TL
/A

A
z

C
W

C
0

1
/1

0
/1

1

4
3

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
D

ra
ft

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 s

ta
tu

s 
le

tt
er

C
C

TH
0

1
/1

4
/1

1

4
4

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
C

o
m

p
le

te
 s

ta
ff

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

s/
au

d
it

s
TL

/A
A

z
TH

/C
C

0
1

/2
2

/1
1

A
C

TI
A

 s
ta

ff
 lo

o
ks

 a
t 

u
se

 o
f 

fu
n

d
s,

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

am
o

u
n

ts
, a

n
d

 c
o

m
es

 u
p

 w
it

h
 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

s 
th

at
 P

M
T 

in
co

rp
o

ra
te

s 
in

to
 t

h
e 

st
at

u
s 

le
tt

er
s 

(t
as

k 
4

5
Tr

ac
ki

n
g/

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

Ed
it

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 le

tt
er

 a
n

d
 s

p
re

ad
sh

ee
t

TL
TH

0
1

/2
2

/1
1

4
6

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
R

ev
is

e 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 le

tt
er

 a
n

d
 s

p
re

ad
sh

ee
t

C
C

0
1

/2
7

/1
1

4
7

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
M

ai
l o

u
t 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 s
ta

tu
s 

le
tt

e
r 

an
d

 s
p

re
ad

sh
e

e
t

C
C

0
1

/2
7

/1
1

Ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
s 

m
u

st
 r

es
p

o
n

d
 b

y 
2

/2
1

/1
1

.

9/16/10 1/27/11

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
0

\\
al

am
ed

a\
M

ea
su

re
B

\P
ro

gr
am

s\
EO

Y 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s\
2

0
0

9
-2

0
1

0
\S

ch
ed

u
le

\F
Y0

9
-1

0
_E

O
Y_

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g_
Sc

h
ed

u
le

_0
8

2
6

1
0

.x
ls

x

B
y 

Ta
sk

 A
re

a

Page 110



A
C

TI
A

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

2
0

0
9

-2
0

1
0

 E
n

d
-o

f-
Ye

ar
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Sc
h

ed
u

le
 b

y 
Ta

sk
 A

re
a

T
a

s
k

 E
n

d
 

D
a

te
N

o
.

T
a

s
k

 A
re

a
T

a
s

k
L

e
a

d
 

A
lt

./

S
u

p
p

o
rt

D
u

e
 D

a
te

T
a

s
k

 

D
o

n
e

X
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
/C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

4
8

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
P

re
p

ar
e 

P
P

C
 m

em
o

C
C

TH
0

1
/2

7
/1

1

4
9

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
Ed

it
/r

ev
is

e 
P

P
C

 m
em

o
TL

TH
/C

C
0

2
/0

1
/1

1

5
0

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
M

ai
l o

u
t 

P
P

C
 m

em
o

G
P

0
2

/0
3

/1
1

5
1

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
A

tt
e

n
d

 P
P

C
 m

e
e

ti
n

g 
an

d
 p

re
se

n
t 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 in
fo

TL
A

A
z

0
2

/1
0

/1
1

5
2

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

D
ra

ft
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 m
em

o
C

C
TH

0
2

/1
4

/1
1

Th
is

 m
em

o
 m

ay
 b

e 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 t

o
 P

P
C

, o
r 

h
av

e 
m

in
o

r 
re

vi
si

o
n

s.

5
3

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

Ed
it

/r
ev

is
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 m
em

o
TL

TH
/C

C
0

2
/1

6
/1

1

5
4

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

M
ai

l o
u

t 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 m

em
o

G
P

0
2

/1
7

/1
1

5
5

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

A
tt

e
n

d
 A

la
m

e
d

a 
C

TC
 m

e
e

ti
n

g 
an

d
 p

re
se

n
t 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 

in
fo

TL
A

A
z

0
2

/2
4

/1
1

5
6

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
D

ra
ft

 b
ri

ef
 r

ep
o

rt
 t

h
at

 c
ap

tu
re

s 
su

rv
ey

 r
es

u
lt

s
C

C
TH

0
2

/2
4

/1
1

5
7

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
Ed

it
 e

va
lu

at
io

n
 r

ep
o

rt
TL

0
3

/0
3

/1
1

5
8

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
R

e
vi

se
 e

va
lu

at
io

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

C
C

TH
0

3
/0

4
/1

1
St

af
f 

m
ay

 in
cl

u
d

e 
th

is
 in

 t
h

e 
C

W
C

 r
ep

o
rt

 o
r 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

.

5
9

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
D

ra
ft

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 s

ta
tu

s 
an

d
 n

o
n

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 le
tt

er
 (

if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

)C
C

TH
0

3
/1

5
/1

1
Th

is
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 4
5

-d
ay

 n
o

ti
ce

 t
o

 t
h

o
se

 n
o

t 
in

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
.

6
0

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
Ed

it
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 s
ta

tu
s 

an
d

 n
o

n
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 le

tt
er

s
TL

0
3

/2
2

/1
1

6
1

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
R

ev
is

e 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 s

ta
tu

s 
an

d
 n

o
n

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 le
tt

er
s

C
C

0
3

/2
5

/1
1

6
2

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
M

ai
l o

u
t 

le
tt

e
rs

C
C

0
3

/2
8

/1
1

P
M

T 
p

u
lls

 in
fo

 t
o

ge
th

er
 o

n
 d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

si
gn

ag
e,

 W
eb

 c
o

n
te

n
t,

 e
tc

.

6
3

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
s

B
eg

in
 t

o
 c

o
lle

ct
 d

at
a 

an
d

 "
ro

ll 
it

 u
p

"
K

P
TH

0
1

/0
4

/1
1

6
4

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
s

C
o

m
p

le
te

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 "

ro
llu

p
s"

K
P

TH
0

1
/2

1
/1

1

6
5

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
s

D
ev

el
o

p
 E

O
Y 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

ar
y

TH
C

C
0

2
/2

1
/1

1
Th

is
 in

cl
u

d
es

 d
ev

el
o

p
in

g 
al

l t
ab

le
s/

ch
ar

ts
.

6
6

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
s

Ed
it

 s
u

m
m

ar
y 

re
p

o
rt

TL
0

2
/2

4
/1

1

6
7

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
s

R
e

vi
se

 s
u

m
m

ar
y 

re
p

o
rt

TH
/C

C
P

M
T

0
3

/0
4

/1
1

B
as

e
d

 o
n

 in
p

u
t 

fr
o

m
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

s,
 r

e
vi

si
o

n
s 

m
ay

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
.

6
8

C
W

C
 R

ep
o

rt
P

re
p

ar
e 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
C

W
C

C
C

TH
0

2
/1

7
/1

1

6
9

C
W

C
 R

ep
o

rt
R

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 e
d

it
 C

W
C

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

TH
C

C
0

2
/2

4
/1

1

7
0

C
W

C
 R

ep
o

rt
Ed

it
 C

W
C

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

TL
C

C
0

3
/0

3
/1

1

7
1

C
W

C
 R

ep
o

rt
M

ai
l o

u
t 

p
ac

ke
t 

fo
r 

C
W

C
 w

it
h

 s
u

m
m

ar
y 

re
p

o
rt

A
A

0
3

/0
7

/1
1

7
2

C
W

C
 R

ep
o

rt
R

ev
is

e 
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
C

C
0

3
/1

1
/1

1

7
3

C
W

C
 R

ep
o

rt
P

re
se

n
t 

su
m

m
ar

y 
in

fo
 t

o
 C

W
C

TL
0

3
/1

4
/1

1

3/4/11 3/14/112/10/11 2/24/11 3/28/11

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
0

\\
al

am
ed

a\
M

ea
su

re
B

\P
ro

gr
am

s\
EO

Y 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s\
2

0
0

9
-2

0
1

0
\S

ch
ed

u
le

\F
Y0

9
-1

0
_E

O
Y_

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g_
Sc

h
ed

u
le

_0
8

2
6

1
0

.x
ls

x

B
y 

Ta
sk

 A
re

a

Page 111



A
C

TI
A

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

2
0

0
9

-2
0

1
0

 E
n

d
-o

f-
Ye

ar
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Sc
h

ed
u

le
 b

y 
Ta

sk
 A

re
a

T
a

s
k

 E
n

d
 

D
a

te
N

o
.

T
a

s
k

 A
re

a
T

a
s

k
L

e
a

d
 

A
lt

./

S
u

p
p

o
rt

D
u

e
 D

a
te

T
a

s
k

 

D
o

n
e

X
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
/C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

7
4

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
P

re
p

ar
e 

P
P

C
 r

ep
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
tt

ac
h

m
en

ts
C

C
TH

0
3

/2
4

/1
1

Th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 m
ay

 b
e 

si
m

ila
r 

to
 t

h
e 

C
W

C
 r

ep
o

rt
.

7
5

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
P

re
p

ar
e 

P
P

C
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
C

C
TH

0
3

/2
4

/1
1

7
6

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
Ed

it
 P

P
C

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

TL
0

3
/3

1
/1

1

7
7

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
R

ev
is

e 
P

P
C

 r
ep

o
rt

C
C

0
4

/0
6

/1
1

7
8

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
M

ai
l o

u
t 

P
P

C
 p

ac
ke

t
G

P
0

4
/0

7
/1

1

7
9

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
Ed

it
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
TL

0
4

/0
8

/1
1

8
0

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
R

ev
is

e 
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
C

C
0

4
/1

2
/1

1

8
1

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
P

re
se

n
t 

su
m

m
ar

y 
in

fo
 t

o
 P

P
C

TL
0

4
/1

4
/1

1

8
2

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

P
re

p
ar

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

TL
 o

r 
C

C
TH

0
4

/1
5

/1
0

Th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 m
ay

 b
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
as

 t
o

 P
P

C
, o

r 
h

av
e 

m
in

o
r 

re
vi

si
o

n
s.

8
3

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

Ed
it

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

TL
TH

0
4

/1
8

/1
1

8
4

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

C
o

m
p

le
te

 u
p

d
at

es
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
C

C
TH

0
4

/2
0

/1
1

8
5

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

R
ev

is
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 r
ep

o
rt

C
C

0
4

/2
0

/1
1

8
6

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

M
ai

l o
u

t 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 p

ac
ke

t
G

P
0

4
/2

1
/1

1

8
7

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

Ed
it

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

TL
0

4
/2

2
/1

0
If

 t
h

e 
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 is

 r
ea

d
y 

fo
r 

m
ai

lo
u

t,
 n

o
 r

ev
is

io
n

s 
ar

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

.

8
8

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

R
ev

is
e 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

C
C

0
4

/2
7

/1
1

8
9

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

P
re

se
n

t 
su

m
m

ar
y 

in
fo

 t
o

 A
la

m
e

d
a 

C
TC

TL
0

4
/2

8
/1

1

9
0

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

M
ee

t 
to

 d
ev

el
o

p
 t

h
e 

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

C
W

C
 S

u
b

-

co
m

m
it

te
e

P
M

T
0

4
/2

9
/1

1
Th

e 
C

W
C

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 S

u
b

co
m

m
it

te
e 

m
ee

ts
 s

ev
er

al
 t

im
es

 d
u

ri
n

g 
A

p
ri

l, 
M

ay
, 

an
d

 J
u

n
e 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 t
h

e 
re

p
o

rt
.

9
1

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

W
ri

te
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
fo

r 
re

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

to
 in

cl
u

d
e 

in
 s

u
m

m
ar

y 
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
t

C
W

C
/T

L
P

M
T

0
5

/3
1

/1
1

U
su

al
ly

, t
h

e 
C

W
C

 w
ri

te
s 

th
e 

re
p

o
rt

; s
o

m
et

im
es

 A
C

TI
A

 s
ta

ff
 w

ri
te

s 
th

e 
re

p
o

rt
. 

Fi
rs

t 
d

ra
ft

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 in
 M

ay
.

9
2

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

D
ev

el
o

p
 g

ra
p

h
ic

s 
an

d
 d

es
ig

n
 t

h
e 

re
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 s

u
m

m
ar

y 

p
ri

n
t 

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t

JC
P

M
T

0
6

/0
5

/1
1

U
su

al
ly

, J
u

lia
 C

h
u

n
g 

o
f 

P
u

b
lic

at
io

n
 D

es
ig

n
 d

es
ig

n
s 

th
e 

re
p

o
rt

. A
C

TI
A

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 

P
M

T 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

gr
ap

h
ic

s.

9
3

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

M
ai

l o
u

t 
C

W
C

 p
ac

ke
t

A
A

P
M

T
0

6
/0

6
/1

1

9
4

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

R
e

vi
e

w
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 s
u

m
m

ar
y 

re
p

o
rt

 

"a
d

ve
rt

is
e

m
e

n
t"

C
W

C
TL

0
6

/1
3

/1
1

Th
e 

fu
ll 

C
W

C
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

th
e 

d
ra

ft
 r

ep
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t.

9
5

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

G
et

 q
u

o
te

s 
fo

r 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g 
th

e 
re

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 p
la

ci
n

g 
a 

su
m

m
ar

y 
in

 lo
ca

l n
ew

sp
ap

er
s

A
A

P
M

T
0

6
/2

3
/1

1
P

M
T 

w
o

rk
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 S
u

b
co

m
m

it
te

e 
to

 g
et

 a
p

p
ro

va
l.

9
6

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

D
ra

ft
 C

W
C

 m
em

o
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

re
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

A
A

/T
H

P
M

T
0

6
/2

3
/1

1
In

cl
u

d
e 

p
u

b
lic

at
io

n
 p

la
ce

m
en

t 
d

et
ai

ls
 a

n
d

 p
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 c

o
st

s.

9
7

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

D
es

ig
n

 o
n

lin
e 

b
an

n
er

 a
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
ts

C
C

/T
H

P
M

T
0

6
/2

3
/1

1

9
8

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

Ed
it

 C
W

C
 m

em
o

 a
n

d
 b

an
n

er
 a

d
s

TL
0

6
/3

0
/1

1

9
9

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

R
ev

is
e 

th
e 

C
W

C
 m

em
o

 a
n

d
 b

an
n

er
 a

d
s

A
A

/T
H

P
M

T
0

7
/0

1
/1

1

1
0

0
C

W
C

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
M

ai
l o

u
t 

C
W

C
 p

ac
ke

t
A

A
P

M
T

0
7

/0
5

/1
1

In
cl

u
d

e 
m

em
o

, p
u

b
lic

at
io

n
 c

o
st

s,
 a

n
d

 f
in

al
 r

ep
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
ts

.

1
0

1
C

W
C

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
Fi

n
al

iz
e

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

C
W

C
/T

L
P

M
T

0
7

/1
1

/1
1

Th
e 

fu
ll 

C
W

C
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
fi

n
al

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
t 

th
is

 p
u

b
lic

 m
ee

ti
n

g.

1
0

2
C

W
C

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
Si

ze
 t

h
e 

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

ts
 a

n
d

 m
ak

e 
an

y 
fi

n
al

 r
ev

is
io

n
s 

to
 r

ep
o

rt
, a

d
s,

 b
an

n
er

 a
d

s

P
M

T
JC

0
7

/2
8

/1
1

4/14/11 4/28/11 8/31/11

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
0

\\
al

am
ed

a\
M

ea
su

re
B

\P
ro

gr
am

s\
EO

Y 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s\
2

0
0

9
-2

0
1

0
\S

ch
ed

u
le

\F
Y0

9
-1

0
_E

O
Y_

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g_
Sc

h
ed

u
le

_0
8

2
6

1
0

.x
ls

x

B
y 

Ta
sk

 A
re

a

Page 112



A
C

TI
A

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

2
0

0
9

-2
0

1
0

 E
n

d
-o

f-
Ye

ar
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Sc
h

ed
u

le
 b

y 
Ta

sk
 A

re
a

T
a

s
k

 E
n

d
 

D
a

te
N

o
.

T
a

s
k

 A
re

a
T

a
s

k
L

e
a

d
 

A
lt

./

S
u

p
p

o
rt

D
u

e
 D

a
te

T
a

s
k

 

D
o

n
e

X
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
/C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

1
0

3
C

W
C

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
P

o
st

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

C
TA

/A
C

TI
A

 W
e

b
 s

it
e

P
M

T
0

7
/2

9
/1

1

1
0

4
C

W
C

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 v

e
n

d
o

rs
 t

o
 p

ri
n

t 
an

d
 p

u
b

lis
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

P
M

T
TL

0
8

/3
1

/1
1

P
ri

n
ti

n
g 

o
cc

u
rs

 e
ar

ly
 A

u
gu

st
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
re

p
o

rt
 a

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
an

d
 o

n
lin

e 
b

an
n

er
 

ad
s 

ru
n

 in
 lo

ca
l p

u
b

lic
at

io
n

s 
in

 A
u

gu
st

.

*N
o

te
: F

o
r 

al
l a

ge
n

d
a 

p
ac

ke
t 

m
ai

lin
gs

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
fo

r 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

, C
W

C
, a

n
d

 P
P

C
, s

ta
ff

 p
o

st
s 

th
es

e 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 t
o

 t
h

e 
w

eb
si

te
 o

n
 t

h
e 

m
ai

l o
u

t 
d

ay
.

8/31/11

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
0

\\
al

am
ed

a\
M

ea
su

re
B

\P
ro

gr
am

s\
EO

Y 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s\
2

0
0

9
-2

0
1

0
\S

ch
ed

u
le

\F
Y0

9
-1

0
_E

O
Y_

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g_
Sc

h
ed

u
le

_0
8

2
6

1
0

.x
ls

x

B
y 

Ta
sk

 A
re

a

Page 113



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 114



CITIZENS WATCHDOG COMMITTEE ISSUES FORM 
 

Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, California 94612 

Voice: 510-893-3347 Fax: 510-893-6489 
 

 
The CWC is required to review all Measure B expenditures.  This form allows formal 
documentation of potential issues of concern regarding expenditure of Measure B funds.  A 
concern should only be submitted to the CWC if an issue is directly related to the potential 
misuse of Measure B funds or non-compliance with Alameda CTC agreements or the 
Expenditure Plan approved by voters.  This form may be used only by acting CWC members. 
 
Date: July 12, 2010 
 
Name:  James M. Haussener 
Email Address: jhaussener@aol.com 
 
Governmental Agency of Concern (Include name of agency and all individuals) 
 City of Fremont         
            
 
Agency’s Phone Number:          
Agency’s Address:           
City Fremont  Zip Code:      
 
Which one of the following Measure B expenditures is this concern related to:   
(Please check one) 

  Capital Project     XX  Program        Program Grant       Administration       
 
Please explain the nature of your concern and how you became aware of it providing as 
much detail as you can, including the name of the project or program, dates, times, and 
places where the issues you are raising took place. (Use additional sheets of paper if 
necessary) 
 In reviewing the FY2008/09 audit I noted Fremont had a ending balance of 
approximately 4 times its annual revenue for pedestrian/bicycle. I reviewed audits and annual 
reports, both Bicycle and Pedestrian as well as Local Streets and Roads, for the past several 
years.  For the past five years Fremont has had an ending balance ranging from greater than 1 
to almost 2 times its tax receipts for streets.  In its annual reports the City refers to their CIP 
program as being a five year document that is funded at two years per cycle. It is difficult to 
determine if the work contemplated in the 2007 version was completed and what the 
likelihood of completing the 2009 projects will be (some of this may be listed in the report 
attachments, but I was unable to locate them).   

 
 

CWC Meeting 11/08/10 
Attachment 08A

Page 115



 
 

PROCESS -  I am interested in getting more information on how the City of Fremont will 
normalize the relationship between receipts and expenditures in a given year, especially for 
the pedestrian/bicycle component; what the plan is to continue to reduce the end of year 
balance; is the staff time being charged in keeping with the measure B guidelines. 
 
 
PROTECTION -           
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 
 
Action Taken - Please list other parties or agencies you have contacted in an attempt to more 
fully understand this issue and any actions you yourself have taken. 
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 

Page 116



CITIZENS WATCHDOG COMMITTEE ISSUES FORM 
 

Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, California 94612 

Voice: 510-893-3347 Fax: 510-893-6489 
 

 
The CWC is required to review all Measure B expenditures.  This form allows formal 
documentation of potential issues of concern regarding expenditure of Measure B funds.  A 
concern should only be submitted to the CWC if an issue is directly related to the potential 
misuse of Measure B funds or non-compliance with Alameda CTC agreements or the 
Expenditure Plan approved by voters.  This form may be used only by acting CWC members. 
 
Date: July 12, 2010 
 
Name:  James M. Haussener 
Email Address: jhaussener@aol.com 
 
Governmental Agency of Concern (Include name of agency and all individuals) 
 City of Oakland         
            
 
Agency’s Phone Number:          
Agency’s Address:           
City Oakland  Zip Code:      
 
Which one of the following Measure B expenditures is this concern related to:   
(Please check one) 

  Capital Project     XX  Program        Program Grant       Administration       
 
Please explain the nature of your concern and how you became aware of it providing as 
much detail as you can, including the name of the project or program, dates, times, and 
places where the issues you are raising took place. (Use additional sheets of paper if 
necessary) 
 In reviewing the FY2008/09 audit I noted Oakland had a ending balance of 
approximately 1 and a half times its annual revenue. I reviewed audits and annual reports, 
both Bicycle and Pedestrian as well as Local Streets and Roads, for the past several years.  
For the past five years Oakland has had an ending balance ranging from 1.48 to 1.94 times its 
tax receipts.  In its annual reports the City has reported funds as being expensed, committed, 
appropriated and spent.  In at least one audit report the auditor noted that while the City has 
appropriated funds “these amounts may or may not result in actual expenditures.” Further, I 
noted in the compliance reports that as City staff performs Local Streets and Roads 
maintenance this expenditure appears to be lumped into the line item of “Administrative 
Support.” 

 
 

CWC Meeting 11/08/10 
             Attachment 08B

Page 117



 
 

PROCESS -  I am interested in getting more information on how the City of Oakland will 
normalize the relationship between receipts and expenditures in a given year; what the plan is 
to continue to reduce the end of year balance; provide more detail of exactly what was listed 
under the terms “committed” and “appropriated” as used in their 2007/08 and 2008/09 
Compliance Reports; were the amounts listed as appropriated in FY 2006/07, FY 2007/08 and 
FY 2008/09 actually expended; and, how much was expended by City staff in performing 
Local Streets and Roads maintenance. 
 
 
PROTECTION -           
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 
 
Action Taken - Please list other parties or agencies you have contacted in an attempt to more 
fully understand this issue and any actions you yourself have taken. 
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 

Page 118



CITIZENS WATCHDOG COMMITTEE ISSUES FORM 
 

Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, California 94612 

Voice: 510-893-3347 Fax: 510-893-6489 
 

 
The CWC is required to review all Measure B expenditures.  This form allows formal 
documentation of potential issues of concern regarding expenditure of Measure B funds.  A 
concern should only be submitted to the CWC if an issue is directly related to the potential 
misuse of Measure B funds or non-compliance with Alameda CTC agreements or the 
Expenditure Plan approved by voters.  This form may be used only by acting CWC members. 
 
Date:      
 
Name:             
Email Address:           
 
Governmental Agency of Concern (Include name of agency and all individuals) 
            
            
             
 
Agency’s Phone Number:          
Agency’s Address:           
City       Zip Code:      
 
Which one of the following Measure B expenditures is this concern related to:   
(Please check one) 

  Capital Project       Program        Program Grant       Administration       
 
Please explain the nature of your concern and how you became aware of it providing as 
much detail as you can, including the name of the project or program, dates, times, and 
places where the issues you are raising took place. (Use additional sheets of paper if 
necessary) 
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             

 
 

CWC Meeting 11/08/10 
             Attachment 08C

Page 119



 
 

PROCESS -            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 
 
PROTECTION -           
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 
 
Action Taken - Please list other parties or agencies you have contacted in an attempt to more 
fully understand this issue and any actions you yourself have taken. 
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 

Page 120



CWC Meeting 11/08/10 
Attachment 09B 

 
 
 
 
 

 

          
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: September 16, 2010 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission   

 
FROM: Finance and Administration Committee  

 
SUBJECT: Approval of the ACTIA Semi-Annual Local Business Contract Equity (LBCE)  

Program Utilization Report of Local Business Enterprise and Small Local   
Business Enterprise for the Period of January 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010 

 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the attached Semi-Annual LBCE Program 
Utilization Report for the payment period of January 1, 2010 to June 30, 2010. The contracts and 
contract payment data which serve as a basis for this report have been reviewed and accepted by the 
Authority’s contract equity consultant L. Luster and Associates. 
 
Summary: 
In the current reporting period there were a total of 31 active contracts with LBCE Program goals. Of 
these contracts roughly 92% of payments or $7.1 million went to firms certified as Local Business 
Enterprises (LBE) and 52% of payments or $4.0 million went to firms certified as Small Local 
Business Enterprises (SLBE). In aggregate, the LBE goal of 70% and the SLBE goal of 30% for 
Administrative and Engineering contracts were exceeded. 
 
For these same contracts, 15% of payments or $1.1 million went to firms certified as Very Small 
Local Business Enterprises (VSLBE), 27% of payments or $2.1 million went to firms certified as 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE), 23% of payments or $1.8 million went to firms certified 
as minority-owned business enterprises (MBE), and 5% of payments or roughly $384,200 went to 
firms certified as woman-owned business enterprises (WBE). 
 
For contracts without LBE or SLBE goals, roughly 31% of payments or $4.5 million went to LBE-
certified firms and 1.5% of payments or roughly $213,000 went to SLBE-certified firms. Of these 
contracts 0.2% of payments or about $32,100 went to DBE-certified firms, 0.2% or about $31,500 
went to MBE-certified firms, and 0.01% or $630 went to WBE-certified firms. 
 
There were a total of 318 firms certified with the Authority as of June 30, 2010, of which 54 were 
new certifications. Firms certified as of January 1, 2009, are categorized using the North American 
Industry Classification System (NAICS) to increase solicitation of bidders from prime contractors and 
subcontractors, as well as to facilitate networking between firms. 

Page 121



Alameda County Transportation Commission September 23, 2010 
  Page 2        
 
Background: 
In 1989, the Board established a program for the procurement of professional services. That policy set 
goals of 70% for LBE, 25% for MBE, and 5% for WBE. 
 
In 1995, the Board approved a program for construction contracts that set overall participation goals 
of 60% for LBE, 33% for MBE, and 9% for WBE. Those goals were based on a disparity study in 
addition to extensive public input from both the prime and minority contracting communities. 
Specific goals are set for each construction contract, based on biddable items and availability of 
LBE/MBE/WBE firms.   
 
As a result of the passage of Proposition 209 in 1996, and the United States Department of 
Transportation’s issuance of the final ruling on the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise program in 
2000, the Authority suspended its MBE/WBE program and goal requirements. In lieu of the 
suspended MBE/WBE program, the Authority adopted two programs: the Local and Small Local 
Business Enterprise (LBE/SLBE) program for contracts funded with local dollars and the 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) program for contracts funded with federal dollars. In 
January 2008, the Board subsequently adopted the Revised LBE/SLBE Program and renamed this 
program as the Local Business Contract Equity Program.   
 
The Boards approved modifications to the LBCE Program which were aimed at increasing SLBE 
participation in all areas of the Authority’s contracting opportunities, particularly with construction 
contracting. The revised program became effective for Authority-led contracts as of February 2008 
and for all Sponsor-led projects awarded after July 2008. 
 
The Authority currently does not have any federally assisted contracts requiring the application of the 
DBE goals and therefore none was reported.  Project sponsors that have contracts funded with federal 
or state funds are subject to federal and state oversight relative to DBE Program compliance and goal 
attainment reporting.   
 
On a semi-annual basis, staff prepares the LBCE Utilization Report to provide the status and progress 
on the utilization of: 
 
1. LBE/SLBE on active Measure B funded contracts awarded by the Authority and sponsoring 

agencies; and 
 
2. MBE/WBE participation on active contracts awarded by the Authority and sponsoring agencies 

that were exempted from the application of the Authority’s LBCE Program and goals. Measure B-
funded contracts exempted from the LBCE Program and goals were those that are also funded 
with Federal and/or State funds, with non-local funds, or with less than $50,000 in contract value. 

   
Utilization is determined by collecting and analyzing financial data relative to the amounts awarded 
and paid to LBE, SLBE, VSLBE, DBE, MBE, and WBE prime and subcontractors in three (3) 
contract categories: 
1. Administrative Services Contracts – most of the contracts in this group are annually renewed 

administrative services contracts to assist the Authority in the administration of the Measure B 
Program. These services include affirmative action support, general counsel, federal and state 

Page 122



Alameda County Transportation Commission September 23, 2010 
  Page 3        

legislative advocacy, auditors, financial advisors, information and computer services, and project 
controls, among others. 

 
2. Engineering Services Contracts – contracts in this group are primarily engineering services 

contracts to assist the Authority in the development and delivery of capital projects. 
 
3. Construction Contracts – contracts in this group are specific to construction contracts awarded to 

builders of transportation facilities such as roadway and transit improvements. 
 
Key information monitored and reported includes LBE, SLBE, VSLBE, DBE, MBE, and WBE 
utilization on all active contracts as of June 30, 2010. 
 
Summary of Results for Current Reporting Period: 
As shown in Table 1 of this report, the LBE goal of 70% and the SLBE goal of 30% were exceeded in 
both the administrative services contract and engineering services contract categories where the 
LBCE Program is applicable. There were no active payments on construction contracts with 
applicable goals during this reporting period. 
  

TABLE 1 – Contracts with LBCE Program Goal Requirements 
LBE/SLBE Contracts: Goals = 60%-70% for LBE;  20%-30% for SLBE 

Contract Type Number of 
Contracts  

Payments from January 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010 

Payment Amount LBE 
% 

SLBE 
% 

VSLBE 
% 

DBE 
% 

MBE 
% 

WBE 
% 

Administrative 19 $1,904,092.69 90% 73% 52% 44% 44% 8% 

Engineering 12  $5,744,053.41 93% 45% 2% 22% 16% 4% 

Construction 0 $0.00 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 

All Industries 31 $7,648,146.10 92% 52% 15% 27% 23% 5% 

 
Table 2 below summarizes participation of local and small local firms, as well as firms owned by 
disadvantaged minorities or women on contracts that were exempt from the Authority LBCE Program 
goals. Per policy, the LBCE Program was not applied to these contracts, either because they are 
jointly funded with federal and/or state funds, non-local funds, or because they are less than $50,000 
in contract value. Nevertheless, 31% of payments in this contract category went to certified local 
firms, 2% went to small local firms, 0.2% went to disadvantaged firms, 0.2% went to minority-owned 
firms, and 0.004% went to woman-owned firms. 
  

Page 123



Alameda County Transportation Commission September 23, 2010 
  Page 4        

TABLE 2 – Contracts Exempt from LBCE Program Goal Requirements 

Contract Type Number of 
Contracts   

Payments from January 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010 

Payment Amount LBE 
% 

SLBE 
% 

VSLBE  
% 

DBE 
% 

MBE 
% 

WBE 
% 

Administrative 1 $14,435.36 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 

Engineering  12 $6,303,131.91 33% 3% 0% 0.5% 0.5% 0.01% 

Construction1,2  4 $7,906,826.95 30% 0.3% 0% 0.02% 0% 0% 

All Industries 17 $14,224,394.22 31% 2% 0% 0.2% 0.2% 0%3 

1  Includes construction contracts pending close-out 
2   Includes construction contracts where Caltrans is the sponsor – Caltrans DBE program applies (currently race-neutral   program 

applies to contracts included in this report) 
3  Share of payments to Women Business Enterprises is 0.004%. 
 
Reporting Process: 
Data collection on all active and open contracts began on July 1, 2010, by surveying prime 
contractors and subcontractors for verification of payment amounts and timing. For the current 
reporting period 62 payment verification survey forms were sent to prime contractors and 
subcontractors. Approximately 65% responded during the allotted time. 
 
The Authority utilized the same method of reporting from the last reporting period—July through 
December 2009—which included an automated summary of processed payments by vendor (similar 
to a bank statement) and an automated utilization report generated from an in-house database (see 
Attachment 1: Contract Equity Utilization Report).  
 
In regards to billing and timely receipt of payment, approximately 98% of the respondents indicated 
that they had not experienced any billing-related issues and 88% indicated that they had received 
timely payments from the Authority/sponsors/prime contractors. None of the billing and payment-
related issues reported to the Authority required the assistance of the Contract Equity consultant and 
all issues were resolved prior to the development of this report. 
 
The participation and statistics, which serve as a basis for this report, have been independently 
reviewed and verified by the firm L. Luster and Associates. As stated in the attached letter from L. 
Luster and Associates (see Attachment 2: Independent Review of ACTIA Semi-Annual Contract 
Equity Utilization Report Data), this report was found to be materially accurate and complete. 
 
Certification Update: 
Table 3 below summarizes by contract type the number of active firms certified with the Authority 
and new firms that were certified since January 1, 2010. Prior to January 1, 2010, there were 277 
active firms certified with the Authority. By June 30, 2010, the Authority’s list of certified firms had 
grown to 318, an increase of 14.8%.  All 318 firms are certified LBE, 215 firms or 67.6% of the total 
number of certified firms are certified SLBE, and 142 firms or 44.7% are certified VSLBE.  

Page 124



Alameda County Transportation Commission September 23, 2010 
  Page 5        
Since January 1, 2010, 79 firms were certified with the Authority, all of which were new 
certifications. Of these firms 17 certifications or 21.5% of the new certifications were processed and 
approved in conjunction to construction and administrative contracting opportunities. 
 
As of January 1, 2009, all certified firms are categorized using the North American Industry 
Classification System (NAICS) to increase solicitation of bidders from prime contractors and 
subcontractors and also to facilitate networking between firms. 
 

Table 3 – Certified Firms by Contract Types 

Contract Type LBE1 SLBE2 VSLBE 
# of New Firms 
Certified this 

Reporting Period 

Administrative/Engineering 47 32 27 47 

Commodities/Vendors 11 8 5 11 

Construction 21 7 4 21 

TOTAL 79 47 36 79 

1 Includes SLBE and VSLBE certified firms 

2 Includes VSLBE certified firms 
 
Outreach Activities Update: 
The contract equity consultants continued to undertake its outreach activities for RFPs released during 
the reporting period. There was a total of one RFP released by the Authority: it was a professional 
services contract. In addition, there was also one construction contract procured by the City of 
Hayward. 
 
Additional activities conducted by ACTIA and represented by L. Luster and Associates include 
providing LBCE Program and certification information and support, interagency outreach 
coordination, and regional transportation and transit agency business outreach coordination. 
 
Assumptions/Data Sources: 
1. Ethnicity and gender information in this report are compiled from Caltrans’ Certified DBE list 

and/or based on anecdotal submission information provided by the vendors. 
 

2. All percentages were calculated from cumulative actual payments to prime and subcontractors 
using an in-house database designed to track active contracts and compare results with the 
Authority’s accounting system. 
 

3. Surveys were sent to all vendors on active contracts; the responses were compiled, reviewed, and 
accounted for when possible. Errors in vendor reports were noted and clarifications were 
requested for follow-up. It was further noted that the interpretations by the vendors on information 
submitted and the information they had available were attributable to some discrepancies with 
information the Authority, prime and subcontractor collected. 

 

Page 125



Alameda County Transportation Commission September 23, 2010 
  Page 6        
Fiscal Impacts: 
Approval of this Report has no fiscal impact. 
 
Attachments:  

Attachment A – Contract Equity Utilization Report 
Attachment B – Independent Review of ACTIA Semi-Annual Contract Equity Utilization Report Data 
Attachment C – Letter from Supervisor Miley (dated August 9, 2010) – Commitment to Local 

Business Contract Equity (LBCE) 
 
 

Page 126



Cu
m
ul
at
iv
e 
To

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
En

d 
D
at
e

Pr
oj
ec
t

N
um

be
r

Co
m
pa
ny

Co
nt
ra
ct

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l P
ay
m
en

t 
to
 D
at
e

Pa
ym

en
t 

Cu
rr
en

t P
er
io
d

Co
nt

ra
ct

 E
qu

ity
 U

til
iz

at
io

n 
Re

po
rt

Re
po

rt
in
g 
Pe

rio
d 
En

d 
Da

te
:

06
/3
0/
10

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d 
St
ar
t D

at
e:

01
/0
1/
10

En
d 
Da

te
:

06
/3
0/
10

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

 

VS
LB
E

VS
LB
E

Co
nt
ra
ct
 T
yp
e:
  A

dm
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s

G
oa

l R
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 o
f 7

0%
 fo

r L
BE

 a
nd

 3
0%

 fo
r S

LB
E

I‐0
2 AC

TI
A

A0
6‐
00
11
.1
 ‐ 
La
nL
og
ic
, I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
91
,9
67
.3
9

$1
64
,1
71
.3
5

$2
1,
60
6.
00

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
7‐
00
52

 ‐ 
Ly
nn

 M
 S
ut
er

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
57
,6
39
.3
0

$1
51
,0
57
.2
0

$2
6,
25
8.
40

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
8‐
00
18

 ‐ 
PF
M
 A
SS
ET
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T,
 L
LC

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$2
40
,0
00
.0
0

$1
93
,4
83
.6
5

$4
9,
50
3.
14

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
8‐
00
19

 ‐ 
CH

AN
DL

ER
 A
SS
ET

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$2
40
,0
00
.0
0

$2
13
,3
52
.0
0

$5
0,
66
0.
00

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
8‐
00
51

 ‐ 
An

ue
 M

an
ag
em

en
t G

ro
up

, I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

$1
27
,3
00
.0
0

$1
22
,8
41
.7
4

$2
6,
74
9.
74

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
8‐
00
52

 ‐ 
L.
 L
us
te
r &

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

$2
60
,0
00
.0
0

$2
46
,9
52
.6
5

$6
8,
78
0.
76

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

60
.5
0%

70
.0
4%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
01

 ‐ 
W
en

de
l, 
Ro

se
n,
 B
la
ck
 &
 D
ea
n

10
0.
00
%

0.
32
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$4
35
,0
00
.0
0

$2
28
,8
51
.9
0

$1
28
,1
92
.9
1

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
32

%
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
02

 ‐ 
Th
e 
G
ib
bs
 L
aw

 G
ro
up

, P
.C
.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
10
0.
00
%

$1
27
,5
00
.0
0

$1
10
,0
00
.0
0

$6
0,
00
0.
00

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
04

 ‐ 
Be

ss
 T
es
t L
ab

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
00
,0
00
.0
0

$9
,6
90

.0
0

0.
00

%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
05

 ‐ 
Fr
an
ci
s F

ru
zz
et
ti

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
15
,0
00
.0
0

$7
4,
21
5.
20

$4
3,
48
8.
72

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
06

 ‐ 
Ba

y 
Ar
ea
 P
ro
gr
am

 M
an
ag
em

en
t G

ro
up

98
.6
4%

95
.9
6%

46
.6
3%

0.
00

%
46

.6
3%

$1
,9
60

,0
00
.0
0

$1
,4
02
,6
57
.9
2

$7
27
,5
43
.7
3

99
.8
6%

94
.6
8%

45
.3
3%

0.
00
%

45
.3
3%

46
.6
3%

45
.3
3%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
07

 ‐ 
M
oo

re
 Ia
co
fa
no

 G
ol
ts
m
an
, I
nc
.

82
.8
5%

25
.5
4%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$2
20
,0
00
.0
0

$1
80
,5
16
.3
6

$7
5,
27
7.
41

78
.3
4%

30
.2
6%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

25
.5
4%

30
.2
6%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
09

 ‐ 
Pa
te
l a
nd

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$5
0,
00
0.
00

$3
3,
84
8.
75

$1
7,
07
8.
75

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
10

 ‐ 
Ro

ch
el
le
 W

he
el
er

73
.0
8%

73
.0
8%

0.
00
%

72
.6
9%

0.
00
%

$2
81
,0
00
.0
0

$1
35
,4
35
.6
5

$7
2,
65
6.
27

73
.4
9%

73
.4
9%

0.
00
%

72
.7
7%

0.
00
%

73
.0
8%

73
.4
9%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
11

 ‐ 
Ac
um

en
 B
ui
ld
in
g 
En
te
rp
ris
e,
 In
c.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

97
.9
3%

1.
88

%
97

.9
3%

$6
60
,0
00
.0
0

$5
61
,0
36
.3
6

$3
02
,0
94
.8
1

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

97
.4
9%

2.
51
%

97
.4
9%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
29

 ‐ 
M
V 
TR

AN
SP
O
RT

AT
IO
N
 IN

C
10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$5
0,
00
0.
00

$2
0,
85
7.
60

$1
2,
06
7.
10

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
31

 ‐ 
N
el
so
n/
N
yg
aa
rd
 C
on

su
lti
ng

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

10
0.
00
%

29
.0
7%

27
.4
8%

1.
59

%
27

.4
8%

$3
35
,7
00
.0
0

$3
14
,8
95
.4
9

$1
67
,9
56
.3
5

10
0.
00
%

32
.4
5%

30
.9
8%

1.
48
%

30
.9
8%

29
.0
7%

32
.4
5%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
34

 ‐ 
Q
ua
nt
um

 M
ar
ke
t R

es
ea
rc
h,
 In
c.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
10
,0
00
.0
0

$9
5,
77
8.
00

$3
0,
28
0.
00

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
19

 ‐ 
M
az
e 
an
d 
As
so
ci
at
es

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
13
,1
40
.0
0

$2
3,
37
3.
60

$2
3,
37
3.
60

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

To
ta
l

$4
,2
83

,0
15

.4
2

84
.1
8%

69
.8
6%

41
.3
2%

11
.3
0%

$1
,9
03

,5
67

.6
9

90
.2
1%

73
.0
0%

43
.7
0%

8.
32

%
41

.3
2%

43
.7
0%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r A

dm
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

 G
oa

l R
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 (1

9 
de

ta
il 
re
co
rd
s)

47
.6
0%

51
.9
2%

Ex
em

pt
 o
f G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
I‐0

2 AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
00
08

 ‐ 
SI
M
O
N
 &
 C
O
 IN

C
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$3
0,
00
0.
00

$2
7,
42
6.
03

$1
4,
43
5.
36

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

To
ta
l

$2
7,
42

6.
03

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
$1

4,
43

5.
36

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r A

dm
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (1

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
d)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%

To
ta
l

$4
,3
10

,4
41

.4
5

83
.6
5%

69
.4
2%

41
.0
6%

11
.2
2%

$1
,9
18

,0
03

.0
5

89
.5
3%

72
.4
5%

43
.3
7%

8.
26

%
41

.0
6%

43
.3
7%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r a

ll 
Ad

m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (2

0 
de

ta
il 
re
co
rd
s)

47
.2
9%

51
.5
3%

Co
nt
ra
ct
 T
yp
e:
  C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 
Sp
on

so
r L
ea
d)

Ex
em

pt
 o
f G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
A0

6‐
00

20

06
A0

6‐
00
20

 ‐ 
U
ni
on

 C
ity

3.
23
%

0.
20
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
06
%

$1
2,
56
1,
00
0.
00

$8
,6
57
,6
47
.2
6

$5
,1
23
,9
62
.0
6

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
04
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

65

11
02

 ‐ 
Ba

y 
Ci
tie

s P
av
in
g 
an
d 
Gr
ad
in
g

10
0.
00
%

2.
80
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$8
59
,0
00
.0
0

$8
59
,0
00
.0
0

$8
59
,0
00
.0
0

10
0.
00
%

2.
80
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

01

12
A0

8‐
00
47

 ‐ 
RG

W
 C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n 
Co

m
pa
ny

65
.3
3%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
2,
69
6,
40
3.
60

$1
1,
27
1,
00
1.
57

$1
,9
23
,8
64
.8
9

79
.2
3%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

To
ta
l

$2
0,
78

7,
64

8.
83

40
.9
0%

0.
20

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
$7

,9
06

,8
26

.9
5

30
.1
4%

0.
30

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
02

%
0.
02

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r C

on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 
Sp

on
so
r L
ea
d)
 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (3

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
ds
)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%

Th
ur
sd
ay
, A

ug
us
t 0

5,
 2
01
0

Pa
ge
 1
 o
f 4

CW
C 

M
ee

ti
ng

 1
1/

08
/1

0 
   

   
   

  A
tt

ac
hm

en
t 0

9B
1

Page 127



Cu
m
ul
at
iv
e 
To

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
En

d 
D
at
e

Pr
oj
ec
t

N
um

be
r

Co
m
pa
ny

Co
nt
ra
ct

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l P
ay
m
en

t 
to
 D
at
e

Pa
ym

en
t 

Cu
rr
en

t P
er
io
d

Co
nt

ra
ct

 E
qu

ity
 U

til
iz

at
io

n 
Re

po
rt

Re
po

rt
in
g 
Pe

rio
d 
En

d 
Da

te
:

06
/3
0/
10

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d 
St
ar
t D

at
e:

01
/0
1/
10

En
d 
Da

te
:

06
/3
0/
10

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

 

VS
LB
E

VS
LB
E

To
ta
l

$2
0,
78

7,
64

8.
83

40
.9
0%

0.
20

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
$7

,9
06

,8
26

.9
5

30
.1
4%

0.
30

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
02

%
0.
02

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r a

ll 
Co

ns
tr
uc
tio

n 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 
Sp

on
so
r L
ea
d)
 w
ith

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (3

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
ds
)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
Co

nt
ra
ct
 T
yp
e:
  C
oo

pe
ra
tiv

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 C
al
Tr
an

s

Ex
em

pt
 o
f G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
I‐0

1

21
4‐
19
25

 ‐ 
CA

LT
RA

N
S

12
.0
1%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
35

%
0.
35
%

$6
9,
62
3,
64
1.
08

$6
9,
62
3,
64
1.
08

0.
00

%

To
ta
l

$6
9,
62

3,
64

1.
08

12
.0
1%

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
35

%
0.
35

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 C
al
Tr
an

s 
w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (1

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
d)

0.
00

%

To
ta
l

$6
9,
62

3,
64

1.
08

12
.0
1%

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
35

%
0.
35

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r a

ll 
Co

op
er
at
iv
e 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 C
al
Tr
an

s 
w
ith

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (1

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
d)

0.
00

%
Co

nt
ra
ct
 T
yp
e:
  F
un

di
ng

 A
gr
ee
m
en

t

Ex
em

pt
 o
f G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
A0

9‐
00

13

02
01

 ‐ 
BA

RT
6.
10
%

3.
50
%

2.
43
%

0.
67

%
2.
97
%

$5
4,
65
1,
86
4.
85

$7
,0
16
,9
41
.4
7

$7
,0
16
,9
41
.4
7

6.
10
%

3.
50
%

2.
43
%

0.
67
%

2.
97
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
8‐
00

03
‐A

14
A

A0
8‐
00
03

‐A
 ‐ 
AC

CM
A

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
,4
66

,8
33
.8
8

$4
,1
00

.0
0

$4
,1
00

.0
0

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

63

15
01

 ‐ 
Ci
ty
 o
f H

ay
w
ar
d

87
.7
0%

36
.6
6%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$4
97
,9
68
.9
7

$3
32
,0
42
.8
0

$3
32
,0
42
.8
0

87
.7
0%

36
.6
6%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

64

19
01

 ‐ 
Sa
n 
Le
an
dr
o

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$2
8,
27
3.
50

$1
8,
27
3.
50

$1
8,
27
3.
50

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
9‐
00

12

19
A0

9‐
00
12

 ‐ 
Sa
n 
Le
an
dr
o

96
.9
6%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$2
47
,4
36
.0
0

$3
6,
87
6.
46

$3
6,
87
6.
46

96
.9
6%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
5‐
00

51

22
01

 ‐ 
AC

CM
A

97
.0
9%

52
.6
7%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$7
57
,3
23
.8
2

$3
82
,3
03
.1
5

$2
15
,0
32
.4
7

97
.7
1%

56
.9
6%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

58

23
01

 ‐ 
Li
ve
rm

or
e

91
.0
6%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
,6
13

,0
00
.0
0

$8
94
,9
54
.3
9

0.
00

%

A0
8‐
00

45

23
01

 ‐ 
Li
ve
rm

or
e

32
.3
5%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
9,
60
0,
00
0.
00

$6
88
,0
19
.0
2

$4
65
,4
16
.3
1

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

38

26
01

 ‐ 
AC

CM
A

98
.5
3%

0.
58
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$6
91
,4
77
.3
0

$4
91
,4
77
.3
0

$4
91
,4
77
.3
0

98
.5
3%

0.
58
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

To
ta
l

$9
,8
64

,9
88

.0
9

26
.8
8%

5.
84

%
1.
73

%
0.
48

%
$8

,5
80

,1
60

.3
1

16
.9
4%

5.
79

%
1.
98

%
0.
55

%
2.
11

%
2.
43

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r F

un
di
ng

 A
gr
ee
m
en

t w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (9

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
ds
)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%

To
ta
l

$9
,8
64

,9
88

.0
9

26
.8
8%

5.
84

%
1.
73

%
0.
48

%
$8

,5
80

,1
60

.3
1

16
.9
4%

5.
79

%
1.
98

%
0.
55

%
2.
11

%
2.
43

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r a

ll 
Fu
nd

in
g 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (9

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
ds
)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
Co

nt
ra
ct
 T
yp
e:
  P
ro
fe
ss
io
na

l S
er
vi
ce
s/
En

gi
ne

er
in
g 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s

G
oa

l R
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 o
f 7

0%
 fo

r L
BE

 a
nd

 3
0%

 fo
r S

LB
E

A0
6‐
00

21

10
A0

6‐
00
43

 ‐ 
Ki
m
le
y‐
H
or
n 
an
d 
As
so
ci
at
es
 In
c.

97
.7
1%

29
.5
3%

11
.4
7%

0.
00

%
11

.4
7%

$1
,4
80

,0
00
.0
0

$1
,4
33
,6
22
.0
6

$4
4,
21
3.
33

98
.3
1%

27
.2
2%

7.
06
%

0.
00
%

7.
06
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

10
A0

9‐
00
37

 ‐ 
W
M
H 
Co

rp
or
at
io
n

93
.3
4%

93
.3
4%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$3
46
,0
70
.0
0

$1
81
,5
73
.4
4

$1
81
,5
73
.4
4

93
.3
4%

93
.3
4%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

72
.1
6%

72
.1
6%

A0
7‐
00

01

12
A0

5‐
00
45

 ‐ 
M
ar
k 
Th
om

as
 &
 C
om

pa
ny
, I
nc
.

83
.2
6%

26
.8
5%

9.
14
%

5.
81

%
14

.9
5%

$3
,8
31

,9
00
.9
1

$3
,6
02
,3
82
.7
5

$6
7,
92
7.
68

85
.0
0%

31
.9
2%

10
.7
2%

2.
10
%

12
.8
1%

0.
33

%
0.
00
%

Th
ur
sd
ay
, A

ug
us
t 0

5,
 2
01
0

Pa
ge
 2
 o
f 4

Page 128



Cu
m
ul
at
iv
e 
To

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
En

d 
D
at
e

Pr
oj
ec
t

N
um

be
r

Co
m
pa
ny

Co
nt
ra
ct

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l P
ay
m
en

t 
to
 D
at
e

Pa
ym

en
t 

Cu
rr
en

t P
er
io
d

Co
nt

ra
ct

 E
qu

ity
 U

til
iz

at
io

n 
Re

po
rt

Re
po

rt
in
g 
Pe

rio
d 
En

d 
Da

te
:

06
/3
0/
10

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d 
St
ar
t D

at
e:

01
/0
1/
10

En
d 
Da

te
:

06
/3
0/
10

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

 

VS
LB
E

VS
LB
E

12
A0

7‐
00
37

 ‐ 
S 
&
 C
 E
ng
in
ee
rs

10
0.
00
%

91
.2
5%

11
.6
1%

0.
00

%
11

.6
1%

$2
,7
89

,8
41
.0
0

$1
,9
46
,7
69
.8
0

$6
04
,5
31
.6
3

10
0.
00
%

90
.5
8%

7.
18
%

0.
00
%

7.
18
%

0.
14

%
0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

62

17
B

02
 ‐ 
Do

w
lin
g 
As
so
ci
at
es
, I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$7
2,
47
5.
00

$6
7,
56
2.
68

$6
7,
56
2.
68

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

I‐0
1

21
20
01

‐0
5 
‐ P

BQ
D,
 In
c.

94
.8
5%

31
.8
1%

15
.8
9%

29
.5
4%

32
.9
2%

$1
3,
11
5,
00
0.
00

$1
2,
90
1,
75
1.
30

$4
2,
40
5.
45

29
.1
0%

4.
05
%

0.
00
%

4.
05
%

4.
05
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

21
A0

6‐
00
16

 ‐ 
M
en

do
za
 &
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

99
.3
5%

99
.3
5%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
10
0.
00
%

$2
,0
00

,0
00
.0
0

$1
,9
58
,4
32
.2
8

$2
80
,2
08
.7
0

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
5‐
00

01

24
A0

5‐
00
04

 ‐ 
U
RS

 C
or
po

ra
tio

n 
Am

er
ic
as

86
.1
6%

36
.9
4%

26
.7
5%

5.
90

%
35

.9
9%

$1
1,
43
9,
29
9.
00

$8
,7
94
,6
57
.4
3

$1
,1
27
,7
94
.2
1

80
.1
9%

27
.3
6%

22
.3
6%

3.
66
%

33
.1
3%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

53

24
A0

9‐
00
33

 ‐ 
PB

 A
m
er
ic
as
, I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$5
,2
89

,1
18
.0
0

$2
2,
94
6.
95

$2
2,
94
6.
95

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

22
6‐
10

0

M
B 
22
6

AA
07

‐0
00
1 
‐ T

Y 
Li
n 
In
te
rn
at
io
na
l/C

CS
99

.3
6%

29
.6
3%

17
.3
1%

2.
82

%
20

.1
3%

$5
,3
57

,4
90
.0
0

$5
,3
57
,4
35
.2
4

$2
90
,2
30
.2
1

10
0.
00
%

15
.5
0%

12
.0
6%

0.
00
%

12
.0
6%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

M
B 
22
6

AA
07

‐0
00
1‐
1 
‐ T

Y 
Li
n 
In
te
rn
at
io
na
l/C

CS
98

.1
8%

31
.3
2%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$8
,6
54

,9
50
.0
0

$1
,1
08
,6
96
.3
2

$1
,1
08
,6
96
.3
2

98
.1
8%

31
.3
2%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

AA
08

‐0
00
1

M
B 
23
8

02
 ‐ 
M
ar
k 
Th
om

as
 &
 C
om

pa
ny
, I
nc
.

91
.2
6%

33
.5
7%

10
.9
2%

4.
63

%
15

.5
5%

$6
,7
98

,2
28
.0
0

$6
,4
48
,4
16
.4
0

$1
,8
43
,8
44
.0
6

94
.9
0%

43
.0
2%

17
.0
0%

9.
84
%

26
.8
4%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
5‐
00

11

M
B 
24
0

2 
‐ K

im
le
y‐
Ho

rn
 a
nd

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s I
nc
.

92
.7
9%

29
.4
6%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
57
%

$3
,2
62

,0
00
.0
0

$1
,0
86
,3
01
.6
8

$6
2,
11
8.
75

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
62

%
0.
00
%

To
ta
l

$4
4,
91

0,
54

8.
33

92
.7
9%

38
.1
3%

19
.4
0%

11
.1
1%

$5
,7
44

,0
53

.4
1

93
.2
0%

45
.1
6%

16
.2
7%

3.
93

%
27

.5
8%

21
.6
0%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r P

ro
fe
ss
io
na

l S
er
vi
ce
s/
En

gi
ne

er
in
g 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

 G
oa

l R
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 (1

3 
de

ta
il 
re
co
rd
s)

0.
34

%
2.
28

%
Ex
em

pt
 o
f G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
A0

5‐
00

40

03
02

 ‐ 
Bo

oz
‐A
lle
n 
&
 H
am

ilt
on

 In
c.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$3
54
,7
75
.0
0

$2
60
,6
19
.0
0

$4
,4
00

.0
0

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

03
03

 ‐ 
ER

M
‐W

es
t, 
In
c.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$6
6,
23
3.
00

$4
9,
94
4.
00

0.
00

%

03
05

 ‐ 
Ch

ar
le
s B

ai
le
y,
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
04
,0
00
.0
0

$1
9,
27
0.
00

0.
00

%

03
23

 ‐ 
Co

la
n 
Re

al
 E
st
at
e

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$3
3,
12
0.
00

$2
8,
98
1.
00

0.
00

%

A0
6‐
00

41

03
02

 ‐ 
Ja
co
bs
 C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n 
Se
rv
ic
es

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$6
,6
38

.0
0

$2
,5
76

.0
0

0.
00

%

03
03

 ‐ 
Jim

 L
. I
am

s
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$2
0,
00
0.
00

$1
7,
12
2.
00

0.
00

%

03
04

 ‐ 
Th
e 
Al
le
n 
G
ro
up

, L
LC

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$5
6,
23
7.
00

$3
0,
25
9.
00

$2
3,
46
6.
00

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

03
05

 ‐ 
Le
a 
+ 
El
lio
tt
, I
nc
.

4.
91
%

0.
74
%

0.
74
%

0.
00

%
0.
74
%

$2
,2
72

,7
05
.0
0

$2
,1
63
,7
97
.0
0

$1
,2
48
,2
95
.0
0

3.
80
%

0.
69
%

0.
69
%

0.
00
%

0.
69
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

03
06

 ‐ 
Ea
rt
h 
Te
ch

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$5
04
,7
36
.0
0

$5
04
,7
36
.0
0

$2
06
,6
87
.0
0

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

03
07

 ‐ 
O
w
en

, W
ic
ke
rs
ha
m
 &
 W

ric
ks
on

, P
.C
.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
33
,6
55
.0
0

$1
22
,5
02
.0
0

$1
18
,7
25
.0
0

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

03
08

 ‐ 
PG

H 
W
on

g 
En

gi
ne

er
in
g,
 In
c.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$6
8,
90
6.
00

$5
9,
86
3.
00

$4
0,
48
3.
00

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

03
09

 ‐ 
Cu

bi
c 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Sy
st
em

s,
 In
c.

1.
40
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$4
68
,5
65
.0
0

$3
43
,2
72
.0
0

$2
82
,6
75
.0
0

1.
70
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

03
10

 ‐ 
Fr
es
hf
ie
ld
s B

ru
ck
ha
us
 D
er
rin

ge
r, 
LL
P

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$4
17
,0
16
.0
0

$2
74
,1
75
.0
0

$2
,7
36

.0
0

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
5‐
00

05

07
A

01
 ‐ 
Ca
m
br
id
ge
 S
ys
te
m
at
ic
s

81
.4
1%

9.
32
%

12
.2
1%

4.
41

%
16

.6
3%

$3
,2
57

,7
80
.0
0

$2
,5
74
,3
30
.0
0

0.
00

%

A0
5‐
00

49

07
B

A0
5‐
00
49

 ‐ 
AC

 T
ra
ns
it

14
.9
4%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$3
,0
10

,2
65
.7
4

$1
,8
17
,6
79
.2
5

$2
88
,4
47
.4
2

17
.9
6%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
4‐
00

45

08
01

 ‐ 
G
ra
y‐
Bo

w
en

 a
nd

 C
o.
, I
nc
.

1.
57
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
50
,0
00
.0
0

$9
1,
06
4.
15

0.
00

%

08
02

 ‐ 
W
en

de
l, 
Ro

se
n,
 B
la
ck
 &
 D
ea
n

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$5
8,
08
5.
95

$5
8,
08
5.
95

0.
00

%

08
03

 ‐ 
U
RS

 C
or
po

ra
tio

n 
Am

er
ic
as

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
,1
53

,3
74
.6
1

$9
80
,4
79
.7
3

$5
1,
40
9.
11

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

Th
ur
sd
ay
, A

ug
us
t 0

5,
 2
01
0

Pa
ge
 3
 o
f 4

Page 129



Cu
m
ul
at
iv
e 
To

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
En

d 
D
at
e

Pr
oj
ec
t

N
um

be
r

Co
m
pa
ny

Co
nt
ra
ct

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l P
ay
m
en

t 
to
 D
at
e

Pa
ym

en
t 

Cu
rr
en

t P
er
io
d

Co
nt

ra
ct

 E
qu

ity
 U

til
iz

at
io

n 
Re

po
rt

Re
po

rt
in
g 
Pe

rio
d 
En

d 
Da

te
:

06
/3
0/
10

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d 
St
ar
t D

at
e:

01
/0
1/
10

En
d 
Da

te
:

06
/3
0/
10

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

 

VS
LB
E

VS
LB
E

08
04

 ‐ 
W
ilb
ur
 S
m
ith

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$5
00
,0
00
.0
0

$9
3,
84
5.
95

0.
00

%

08
06

 ‐ 
So
le
m
 &
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$3
98
,9
10
.0
0

$1
08
,4
76
.0
1

0.
00

%

08
07

 ‐ 
Ca
rt
er
 &
 B
ur
ge
ss
, I
nc

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$2
90
,6
47
.8
7

$2
90
,6
47
.8
7

0.
00

%

08
09

 ‐ 
Do

w
lin
g 
As
so
ci
at
es
, I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
05
,1
28
.3
8

$1
05
,1
28
.3
8

0.
00

%

08
10

 ‐ 
ES
RI
, I
nc
.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$3
,8
16

.7
3

$3
,8
16

.7
3

0.
00

%

08
11

 ‐ 
Al
am

ed
a 
Pr
og
ra
m
 M

an
ag
er
s

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$3
61
,0
79
.0
0

$3
61
,0
78
.5
6

$1
17
,6
47
.9
4

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

08
12

 ‐ 
S 
&
 C
 E
ng
in
ee
rs

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
9,
90
9.
34

$1
9,
90
9.
34

$1
9,
90
9.
34

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
8‐
00

44

08
A0

8‐
00
44

 ‐ 
AC

CM
A

35
.5
1%

4.
16
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$3
0,
76
1,
00
0.
00

$9
77
,2
76
.0
4

$9
77
,2
76
.0
4

35
.5
1%

4.
16
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
8‐
00

03
‐B

14
B

02
 ‐ 
Do

w
lin
g 
As
so
ci
at
es
, I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$7
,8
00

.0
0

$7
,8
00

.0
0

$7
,8
00

.0
0

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

14
B

03
 ‐ 
TY
 L
in
 In
te
rn
at
io
na
l/C

CS
10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
35
,0
00
.0
0

$1
35
,0
00
.0
0

$1
35
,0
00
.0
0

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
5‐
00

07

25
01

 ‐ 
Pa
rs
on

s T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
G
ro
up

7.
64
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$6
17
,4
12
.0
7

$3
94
,9
60
.6
2

$2
1,
02
7.
21

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

25
03

 ‐ 
HN

TB
77

.3
0%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$3
28
,0
00
.7
6

$3
13
,0
29
.7
3

$7
28
.6
3

8.
30
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

25
04

 ‐ 
Fo
rd
 G
ra
ph

ic
s

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$9
,0
00

.0
0

$1
,6
99

.9
2

0.
00

%

25
05

 ‐ 
Ha

ns
on

, B
rid

ge
tt
, M

ar
cu
s &

 V
la
ho

s
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$4
4,
59
9.
75

$3
2,
55
2.
63

$6
78
.5
5

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

25
06

 ‐ 
Da

na
 P
ro
pe

rt
y 
An

al
ys
is

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$2
0,
00
0.
00

$9
,4
15

.0
2

0.
00

%

A0
6‐
00

46

25
02

 ‐ 
Ca
rt
er
 &
 B
ur
ge
ss
, I
nc

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
6,
81
6.
00

$1
6,
81
5.
35

$6
,3
74

.8
3

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

25
03

 ‐ 
HN

TB
90

.0
1%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$2
,5
92

,1
68
.0
0

$3
42
,3
09
.6
3

$3
1,
72
4.
73

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

25
04

 ‐ 
PB

Q
D,
 In
c.

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
,3
17

,0
94
.0
0

$1
71
,2
40
.4
7

$6
0,
28
1.
28

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

25
05

 ‐ 
Ha

ns
on

, B
rid

ge
tt
, M

ar
cu
s &

 V
la
ho

s
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$4
60
.0
0

$4
52
.6
7

$2
03
.5
2

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

25
06

 ‐ 
SY
ST
RA

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$8
6.
13

$8
6.
13

0.
00

%

25
07

 ‐ 
Ra

il 
Su
rv
ey
or
s a

nd
 E
ng
in
ee
rs
, I
nc
.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$3
,5
76

.0
0

$3
,5
76

.0
0

$3
,5
76

.0
0

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
8‐
00

48

26
02

 ‐ 
Ka
l K
ris
hn

an
 C
on

su
lti
ng

 S
er
vi
ce
s

10
0.
00
%

3.
58
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$9
59
,8
75
.0
0

$8
68
,8
63
.0
0

$4
82
,7
43
.0
0

10
0.
00
%

5.
98
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

26
03

 ‐ 
Pi
lls
bu

ry
 W

in
tr
op

 S
ha
w
 P
itt
m
an

 L
LP

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$1
75
,0
00
.0
0

$1
67
,5
31
.0
0

$1
39
,6
12
.0
0

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

26
04

 ‐ 
W
ilb
ur
 S
m
ith

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

8.
91
%

6.
31
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$2
,2
07

,4
55
.5
6

$1
,8
11
,3
29
.0
0

$1
,4
05
,4
26
.0
0

9.
07
%

5.
71
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

26
06

 ‐ 
N
el
so
n/
N
yg
aa
rd
 C
on

su
lti
ng

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$4
4,
49
2.
00

$5
,3
85

.0
0

$5
,3
85

.0
0

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A0
8‐
00

53

27
B

02
 ‐ 
Ki
m
le
y‐
Ho

rn
 a
nd

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$5
53
,9
32
.0
0

$5
53
,9
31
.0
9

$3
07
,8
23
.9
3

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

27
B

03
 ‐ 
PG

 &
 E

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$9
2,
80
1.
00

$9
2,
80
0.
95

$7
5,
80
0.
95

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

27
B

04
 ‐ 
Al
am

ed
a 
Pr
og
ra
m
 M

an
ag
er
s

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$7
7,
74
8.
00

$7
7,
74
7.
44

$1
2,
70
5.
70

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

A9
9‐
00

03

M
B1

96
A9

9‐
00
03

 ‐ 
PB

Q
D,
 In
c.

85
.8
6%

17
.4
5%

7.
86
%

2.
86

%
10

.7
2%

$7
,9
99

,2
76
.0
0

$7
,4
72
,8
87
.9
2

$2
24
,0
83
.7
3

78
.6
6%

10
.3
5%

10
.1
3%

0.
22
%

10
.3
5%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

To
ta
l

$2
3,
83

8,
34

7.
53

57
.6
1%

7.
92

%
3.
85

%
1.
37

%
$6

,3
03

,1
31

.9
1

33
.2
1%

3.
38

%
0.
50

%
0.
01

%
5.
22

%
0.
51

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r P

ro
fe
ss
io
na

l S
er
vi
ce
s/
En

gi
ne

er
in
g 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (4

7 
de

ta
il 
re
co
rd
s)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%

To
ta
l

$6
8,
74

8,
89

5.
86

80
.5
9%

27
.6
5%

14
.0
1%

7.
73

%
$1

2,
04

7,
18

5.
32

61
.8
1%

23
.3
0%

8.
02

%
1.
88

%
19

.8
3%

10
.5
6%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r a

ll 
Pr
of
es
si
on

al
 S
er
vi
ce
s/
En

gi
ne

er
in
g 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (6

0 
de

ta
il 
re
co
rd
s)

0.
22

%
1.
09

%
Su

m
m
ar
y 
of
 A
ll 
Ac

tiv
e 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l 

Re
qu

ire
m
en

ts
$1

73
,3
35

,6
15

.3
1

45
.3
0%

13
.0
5%

6.
68

%
3.
52

%
$3

0,
45

2,
17

5.
63

42
.6
9%

15
.4
9%

6.
46

%
1.
42

%
9.
15

%
7.
60

%
1.
26

%
3.
68

%

Th
ur
sd
ay
, A

ug
us
t 0

5,
 2
01
0

Pa
ge
 4
 o
f 4

Page 130



Page 131



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 132



Attachment C 

 

Nathan A. Miley, Vice-President  
Supervisor, District 4 

 
 

  Oakland Office     Eden Area District Office  
  1221 Oak Street, Suite 536    20993 Redwood Court 
  Oakland, CA  94612    Castro Valley, CA  94546 
  510-272-6694/510-465-7628 Facsimile   510-670-5717/510-537-7289  

     
district4@acgov.org  

 
 
August 9, 2010 
 
 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) 
 
FR:  Nate Miley 

  
RE:  Commitment to Local Business Contract Equity (LBCE) 
 
 
 
It is important that ACTIA’s commitment to the Local Business Contract Equity (LBCE) 
program in light of the merger with the Congestion Management Agency (CMA) be maintained 
with ACTC.   ACTIA’s demonstrated commitment to its LBCE program must continue after the 
merger and that the ACTC adopt ACTIA’s assertive commitment to local business participation.   
 
 The LBCE Consultant for ACTIA with the active support of ACTIA staff was able to enhance 
ACTIA presence within the local contracting community and significantly increase the number 
of local firms obtaining ACTIA certification and participating in ACTIA’s contracting process.  
ACTIA has strongly supported the activities related to these increases, including helping with the 
establishment of a certification database, approving outreach plans and participating in outreach 
events. 
 
Through active outreach and streamlining of the certification processes, the LBCE consultant has 
increased the number of new certifications by 232% among Local Business Enterprises (LBEs), 
Small Local Business Enterprises (SLBEs) and Very Small Local Business Enterprises 
(VSLBEs).  Additionally, the merger provides an unique opportunity to further improve the 
LBCE program of ACTIA, such as: 
 

• Further streamlining the certification process, building upon the coordinated efforts of 
ACTIA, Alameda County, the City of Oakland and the Port of Oakland.  Because 
certification processes can be very time intensive and costly, ACTC can explore 

1 
 

Page 133

mailto:bosdist4@acgov.org


Attachment C 

2 
 

minimizing its certification activities and increasing its acceptance of certification by 
other agencies.  The East Bay Interagency Alliance coordinated certification process has 
provided a strong foundation for this approach. 
 

• Sheltered bidding opportunities so that small businesses only bid against other small 
businesses.  The State of California and the Port already have these programs in place. 

 
• Extend Professional and Administrative Goals to ACTC Sponsors:  Currently ACTIA 

goals and preferences do not apply to Professional Services and Administrative Contracts 
completely or partially funded by Measure B and local funds but administered by 
Sponsors.  ACTC may wish to consider inserting a provision into the LBCE policy that 
ACTA Sponsored Professional Administrative contracts funded solely by Measure B and 
local funds will also be subject to ACTC LBCE goals. 

 
• Bonding Assistance Program for Smaller Local Contractors:  ACTC may wish to explore 

joining with Alameda County in extending bonding assistance to small local contractors.  
Bonding makes public contracting more accessible to a smaller contractor and assists 
them to develop the capacity of their businesses far beyond the initial project.  Moreover, 
bonding assistance programs can save sponsors significant project dollars by expanding 
and improving the pool of bidders. 

 
•  ACTC may also want to take steps to ensure that its Procurement policies align with the 

LBCE program.  At this time the procurement policy does not include detailed 
procurement procedures and ACTIA staff responsible for procuring and administering 
contracts are utilizing different processes. 
 

• Local Hire Tracking and Requirements:  Currently there is heightened interest in 
generating jobs for local residents.  This reflects longstanding ACTIA intent and policy.  
However, ACTIA does not collect data that demonstrates its achievements in this area.  
ACTC may wish to consider requiring that contractors and sponsors submit local worker 
utilization reports (determined by residency of the worker).  In so doing, ACTIA would 
be able to report not only the amount of dollars it spends with local businesses, but also 
the number of jobs for local residents its projects generate. 

 
• These suggestions are made with the purpose of increasing local business development.  I 

strongly suggest that the LBCE Consultant and the appropriate staffs of CMA and 
ACTIA meet and bring a timely report with recommendations to ACTC for opportunities 
that support Local Business Contract Equity. 

If you have questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Robyn Hodges at 510-272-
3691 or robyn.hodges@acgov.org at your convenience. 

Page 134

mailto:robyn.hodges@acgov.org


A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 D
a
te

It
e

m
 #

It
e

m
 T

it
le

It
e

m
 D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 /
 S

ta
ff

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
M

o
ti

o
n

2
n

d
V

o
te

22
-J

ul
-1

0
1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 

D
e
s

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 A
C

T
IA

 a
n

d
 

A
C

C
M

A
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 

D
ir

e
c

to
rs

 a
s

 I
n

te
ri

m
 

C
o

-E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 

D
ir

e
c

to
rs

Th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
to

 d
es

ig
na

te
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

s 
of

 A
C

TI
A

 a
nd

 A
C

C
M

A
 a

s 
in

te
rim

 c
o-

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
di

re
ct

or
s 

of
 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, t
o 

se
rv

e 
un

til
 a

n 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

di
re

ct
or

 is
 h

ire
d 

fo
r t

he
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
.

H
en

so
n

R
ei

d
23

-0

2
A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

v
e

 

C
o

d
e

Th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
th

e 
ad

pt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

od
e 

w
ith

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 S

ec
tio

n 
4.

5.
H

ar
pe

r
S

ta
ro

sc
ia

k
23

-0

3
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 

T
ra

n
s

it
 A

g
e

n
c

y
 

F
e

e
s

Th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
th

e 
A

d 
H

oc
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
n 

M
er

ge
r's

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

an
d 

B
A

R
T 

an
d 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 

fe
e.

H
ag

ge
rty

S
br

an
ti

23
-0

4
A

p
p

o
in

t/
R

e
a

p
p

o
in

t 

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
 U

p
d

a
te

 a
n

d
 

S
a

le
s

 T
a

x
 

R
e
a

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 

S
te

e
ri

n
g

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

S
ta

ff 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

pp
oi

nt
 a

nd
/o

r r
ea

pp
oi

nt
 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e 
an

d 
S

al
es

 
Ta

x 
R

ea
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
S

te
er

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
.

K
am

en
a

La
i-B

itk
er

24
-0

5.
2

A
C

C
M

A
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 

D
ir

e
c

to
r'

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

S
ta

ff 
in

fo
rm

ed
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 th

at
 th

e 
A

C
C

M
A

 w
ill

 s
ub

m
it 

to
 th

e 
re

gi
st

er
 o

f v
ot

er
s 

th
e 

ve
hi

cl
e 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

fe
e 

on
 J

ul
y 

23
. T

he
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
sk

ed
 if

 th
e 

ba
llo

t m
ea

su
re

 s
ta

te
s 

th
at

 th
e 

m
on

ey
 w

ill
 

st
ay

 lo
ca

l. 
Th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 s
ta

ff 
to

 a
dd

 th
e 

w
or

d 
lo

ca
l i

f 
it'

s 
no

t o
n 

th
e 

ba
llo

t.

K
ap

la
n

Ja
va

nd
el

25
-0

CW
C 

M
ee

ti
ng

 1
1/

08
/1

0 
   

   
   

   
 A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
9C

Page 135



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

6.
1

6.
2

6.
3.

1
6.

3.
2

6.
3.

3
6.

4.
1

6.
4.

2
6.

4.
3

6.
5.

1
6.

5.
2

6.
6.

1
6.

6.
2

6.
6.

3
6.

6.
4

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 

C
o

n
s

e
n

t 
C

a
le

n
d

a
r

Th
e 

B
oa

rd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

ns
en

t c
al

en
da

r i
te

m
s:

6.
1.

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f A

C
TI

A
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

M
in

ut
es

 o
f J

un
e 

24
, 2

01
0

6.
2.

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f A

C
C

M
A

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g 
M

in
ut

es
, J

un
e 

24
, 2

01
0

6.
3.

1.
 T

el
eg

ra
ph

 A
ve

nu
e 

C
or

rid
or

 B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
- A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

P
E

/E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l P
ha

se
 a

nd
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
A

m
en

dm
en

t N
o.

 4
 to

 th
e 

P
E

/E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 S
pe

ci
fic

 F
un

di
ng

 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it.

6.
3.

2.
 E

as
t B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

 - 
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f t
he

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 

S
ho

rtl
is

t a
nd

 A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
to

 In
te

rv
ie

w
, N

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
nd

 E
xe

cu
te

 a
 

C
on

tra
ct

 w
ith

 th
e 

To
p-

R
an

ke
d 

Fi
rm

 fo
r E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

C
le

ar
an

ce
 a

nd
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

S
tra

te
gy

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
6.

3.
3.

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
- I

-8
80

/M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d 
(R

t 2
62

) 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
I-8

80
 to

 M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d 
E

as
t-W

es
t 

C
on

ne
ct

or
 - 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 F

un
di

ng
 P

la
ns

6.
4.

1.
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f F
in

al
 C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

ls
 P

ro
gr

am
.

6.
4.

2.
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f C
on

tra
ct

 E
xt

en
si

on
 fo

r E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
6.

4.
3.

 Y
ea

r-
E

nd
 D

et
ai

l o
f I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 fo

r A
C

TA
 a

nd
 A

C
TI

A
 F

un
ds

6.
5.

1.
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

an
d 

La
nd

 U
se

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f T
ra

ns
it 

O
rie

nt
ed

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t Q
ua

rte
rly

 U
pd

at
e.

6.
5.

2.
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 S
C

ho
ol

 F
in

al
 P

ro
gr

am
6.

6.
1.

 Q
ua

rte
rly

 In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t
6.

6.
2.

 Q
ua

rte
rly

 S
B

E
, L

B
E

, a
nd

 D
B

E
 R

ep
or

ts
6.

6.
3.

 R
ou

te
 8

4/
A

rd
en

w
oo

d 
B

lv
d 

P
ar

k 
an

d 
R

id
e 

Lo
t P

ro
je

ct
 - 

(R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 P

ro
je

ct
 2

9.
5)

 - 
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e 
of

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
6.

6.
4 

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 - 

A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
fo

r A
C

C
M

A
 D

ire
ct

or
 

to
 N

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
nd

 E
xe

cu
te

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
C

o-
Lo

ca
tio

n 
C

on
tra

ct
s

H
ag

ge
rty

H
en

so
n

25
-0

9.
1

A
C

T
IA

 A
L

F
 

L
e

g
is

la
ti

v
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m

S
ta

ff 
re

co
m

m
en

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 s

up
po

rtt
 A

B
 2

14
7 

w
hi

ch
 w

as
 

am
en

de
d.

H
en

so
n

K
am

en
a

25
-0

10
.1

A
C

C
M

A
 P

P
C

n
e

w
 F

e
d

e
ra

l 
A

c
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 

o
f 

F
in

a
l 

C
M

A
 B

lo
c

k
 

G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

Th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
th

e 
fin

al
 C

M
A

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

 p
ro

gr
am

 (L
oc

al
 

S
tre

et
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
, R

eg
io

na
l B

ic
yc

le
 P

ro
gr

am
, a

nd
 C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

of
 L

iv
ab

le
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
).

H
en

so
n

K
am

en
a

25
-0

Page 136



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

10
.2

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

 f
o

r 
C

le
a

n
 A

ir
 

(T
F

C
A

):
 F

Y
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

F
in

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m

Th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
th

e 
TF

C
A

 F
Y 

20
10

/1
1 

fin
al

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 
to

 a
ut

ho
riz

e 
th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 to
 e

xe
cu

te
 a

ny
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 
ag

re
ee

m
en

ts
 re

la
te

d 
to

 th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g.

W
ie

ck
ow

sk
i

Fr
ei

ta
s

25
-0

10
.3

.1
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 

R
e
q

u
e

s
t:

 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 

E
n

h
a

n
c

e
m

e
n

t 
(T

E
) 

fu
n

d
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

L
A

V
T

A
 R

id
e

o
 B

u
s

 

P
ro

je
c

t

Th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

of
 $

20
0,

00
0 

in
 S

TI
P

 T
E

 
fu

nd
s 

fo
r L

A
V

TA
's

 R
id

eo
 B

us
 P

ro
je

ct
K

am
en

a
H

ag
ge

rty
25

-1

10
.3

.2
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
2

0
1

0
 

S
T

O
P

 U
p

d
a

te
: 

B
A

R
T

 O
a
k

la
n

d
 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 C

o
n

n
e

c
to

r 

P
ro

je
c

t

Th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
to

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

S
TI

P
 p

ro
je

ct
 li

st
: 1

) R
ep

or
tra

m
 $

10
 m

ill
io

n 
in

 S
TI

P
 

fu
nd

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
I-8

80
 S

af
et

y 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 
23

rd
/2

9t
h 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 to
 th

e 
B

A
R

T 
O

AC
 p

ro
je

ct
. 2

) R
ep

or
gr

am
 $

10
 

m
ill

io
n 

in
 S

TI
P

 fu
nd

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
I-8

80
 M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 i/
c 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 to
 th

e 
B

A
R

T 
O

AC
.

R
ei

d
H

ag
ge

rty
25

-1
 

9-
A

ug
-1

0
6

R
e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 C
lo

s
e

d
 

S
e

s
s

io
n

Th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 c
ho

se
 A

rth
ur

 D
ao

 a
s 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 fo

r t
he

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

.
17

-0

Page 137



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

23
-S

ep
-1

0
1A

, 
1B

, 
1C

, 
1D

, 
1E

, 
1F

, 
1G

, 
1H

, 
1I

,
1J 1K

, 
1L

, 
1M

, 
1N

, 
1O

, 
1P

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 

C
o

n
s

e
n

t 
C

a
le

n
d

a
r

A
. M

in
ut

es
 o

f J
ul

y 
22

, 2
01

0
B

. M
in

ut
es

, A
ug

us
t 9

, 2
01

0
C

. A
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

he
 2

01
0 

LO
S

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
S

tu
dy

 D
ra

ft 
R

ep
or

t
D

. R
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 I-

80
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 C
or

rid
or

 S
ys

te
m

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n

E
. R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 I-
88

0 
C

or
rid

or
 S

ys
te

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n
F.

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

an
d 

La
nd

 U
se

 P
ro

gr
am

: R
ev

is
ed

 
P

rio
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

R
ep

or
tin

g
G

. R
ev

ie
w

 o
f P

ro
je

ct
s 

P
ro

po
se

d 
fo

r t
he

 F
Y 

20
10

/1
1 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
s 

fo
r C

le
an

 A
ir 

(T
FC

A
) R

em
ai

ni
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

 B
al

an
ce

H
. E

as
t 1

4t
h 

S
tre

et
/H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d/
15

th
 S

tre
et

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f A
m

en
dm

en
t N

o.
 2

 to
 th

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

pe
ci

fic
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 fo
r R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
 

S
up

po
rt 

an
d 

C
ap

ita
l P

ha
se

I. 
I-6

80
/I-

88
0 

C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 S
tu

di
es

 - 
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f A
m

en
dm

en
t N

o.
 

3 
to

 th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 S
pe

ci
fic

 F
un

di
ng

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

 s
co

pi
ng

 w
or

k
J.

 W
eb

st
er

 S
tre

et
 S

M
A

R
T 

C
or

rid
or

 - 
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

M
TC

 fo
r t

he
 

W
eb

st
er

 S
tre

et
 S

M
A

R
T 

C
or

rid
or

 P
ro

je
ct

K
. I

-8
80

 S
ou

th
bo

un
d 

H
O

V
 L

an
e 

W
id

en
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 - 

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

10
-0

04
 A

ut
ho

riz
in

g 
th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 to
 E

xe
cu

te
 

C
on

tra
ct

s 
fo

r I
-8

80
 S

ou
th

bo
un

d 
H

O
V

 L
an

e 
W

id
en

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

L.
 U

pd
at

e 
on

 A
ge

nc
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

ov
er

ag
e

M
. P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ar

tn
er

s 
- 

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f A

m
en

dm
en

t N
o.

 1
 to

 th
e 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ar
tn

er
s 

fo
r a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
tra

ns
iti

on
 o

f A
C

C
M

A
 a

nd
 A

C
TI

A
 to

 th
e 

ne
w

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
N

. A
pp

ro
va

l o
f C

on
su

lta
nt

 T
ea

m
 fo

r t
he

 U
pd

at
e 

of
 th

e 
C

W
TP

 a
nd

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 T
E

P
O

. A
pp

ro
va

l o
f a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s
P

. A
pp

ro
va

l o
f A

C
TI

A
's

 s
em

i-A
nn

ua
l L

B
C

E
/S

LB
E

 R
ep

or
t f

or
 th

e 
P

er
io

d 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

0 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
0

H
en

so
n

R
ei

d
19

-0

3A
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 

L
e

g
is

la
ti

v
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m

Th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
st

af
f's

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

po
si

tio
ns

 fo
r m

ea
su

re
s 

on
 th

e 
N

ov
em

be
r b

al
lo

t: 
(a

) s
up

po
rt 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ea
su

re
 F

; (
b)

 o
pp

os
e 

P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

23
; ©

 s
up

po
rt 

P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

25
; a

nd
 (d

) o
pp

os
e 

P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

26
.

La
i-B

itk
er

K
ap

la
n

26
-0

4A
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C
 

S
p

o
n

s
o

rs
h

ip
 f

o
r 

th
e

 S
R

2
S

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

B
iu

k
e

M
o

b
il

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
a

n
d

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

Th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

10
-0

03
 

ac
ce

pt
in

g 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 s
po

ns
or

 ro
le

 fo
r t

he
 S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

l 
C

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 B

ik
eM

ob
ile

 p
ro

je
ct

, a
nd

 to
 

co
m

m
it 

up
 to

 $
65

,0
00

 in
 m

at
ch

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r t
he

 $
50

0,
00

0 
re

qu
es

t 
fro

m
 th

e 
M

TC
 S

R
2S

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

gr
an

t p
ro

gr
am

.

K
am

en
a

Ja
va

nd
el

27
-0

Page 138



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

5A
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
A

n
n

u
a

l 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

(A
C

T
IA

)

Th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
A

C
TI

A
's

 F
Y 

20
09

-1
0 

Ye
ar

-E
nd

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

R
ep

or
t.

H
ag

ge
rty

B
la

lo
ck

27
-0

Page 139



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 140



CWC Meeting 11/08/10 
Attachment 09C1 

 
FY 2010/2011 Calendar of CWC Meetings and Activities 

CWC meets quarterly on the second Monday from 6:30 to 8:30 p.m. at Alameda CTC offices 
 
July 12, 2010 CWC Meeting 

 CWC Holds Public Hearing on CWC 8th Annual Report 
 CWC Addresses Public Comments 
 CWC Finalizes Annual Report and Publications 
 Approval FY 10/11 Annual Calendar 
 Approval of CWC Bylaws  
 CWC Watch List for fiscal year 2010-2011 (Send letter to Jurisdictions reminding them 

of keeping CWC informed on projects/programs) 
 
November 8, 2010 CWC Meeting  

 ACTIA Audit and Internal Presentation 
 CWC Annual Report Publication Update 
 Update on Program Compliance Workshop 
 Cost Allocation Policy 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 

 
January 10, 2011 CWC Meeting 

 Sponsor Compliance Audits and Reports – Forwarded to CWC without Staff Analysis 
 Projects, Programs, Financial and Contracting Procedures Overview/Update  
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested  
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 

 
March 14, 2011 CWC Meeting 

 Summary of Sponsor Audits/Programs – Report Card to CWC 
 Approve Draft Annual Report Outline 
 Budget Update 
 Update on Board Actions Affecting Fiscal Year 2010/2011 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested 

April 2011 CWC Annual Report Subcommittee Meeting 
 Prepare Draft Annual Report  

June 13, 2011 CWC Meeting 
 Finalize Draft Annual Report 
 Election of Officers 
 Final Strategic Plan 
 Final Current Year Budget and ACTIA Budget for Fiscal Year 2011/2012 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested 

 

Page 141



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 142



M
e

e
ti

n
g

 D
a

te
: 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

8
, 2

0
1

0
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

C
it

iz
e

n
 W

a
tc

h
d

o
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
/

2
0

1
1

 

L
a
s
t

F
ir

s
t

C
it

y
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

T
e
rm

 B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-a

p
p

tm
t.

T
e
rm

 E
x
p

ir
e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e
d

  

S
in

c
e
 J

u
ly

 '
1
0
*

1
M

r.
P

a
x
s
o

n
, 

C
h

a
ir

 J
a
m

e
s
 

P
le

a
s
a
n

to
n

E
B

E
D

A
A

p
r-

0
1

N
/A

0

2
M

s
.

L
e
w

, 
V

ic
e
-C

h
a
ir

 J
o

 A
n

n
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a
y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
, 

D
-2

O
c
t-

0
7

F
e
b

-1
0

F
e
b

-1
2

0

3
M

s.
B

el
ch

am
be

r
P

am
el

a
B

er
ke

le
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

's
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-5
M

ar
-0

9
M

a
r-

1
1

0

4
M

r.
C

ha
va

rin
R

og
er

O
ak

la
nd

A
la

m
ed

a 
La

bo
r C

ou
nc

il 
A

FL
-C

IO
D

ec
-0

8
D

e
c
-1

0
0

5
M

r.
D

ub
in

sk
y

P
et

er
Fr

em
on

t
S

up
er

vi
so

r G
ai

l S
te

el
e,

 D
-2

O
ct

-1
0

O
c
t-

1
2

0

6
M

r.
G

al
la

gh
er

 T
ho

m
as

 
P

le
as

an
to

n
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s'

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-1

Ja
n-

08
Fe

b-
10

F
e
b

-1
2

1

7
M

r.
G

ee
n

 A
rth

ur
 B

. 
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Ta
xp

ay
er

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
Ja

n-
01

N
/A

1

8
M

r.
H

au
ss

en
er

Ja
m

es
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

-4
Fe

b-
10

F
e
b

-1
2

0

9
M

s.
 

M
iri

am
H

aw
le

y
B

er
ke

le
y

Le
ag

ue
 o

f W
om

en
 V

ot
er

s
O

ct
-1

0
O

c
t-

1
2

0

10
M

r.
Je

ns
en

E
rik

O
ak

la
nd

E
as

t B
ay

 B
ic

yc
le

 C
oa

lit
io

n
M

ay
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
0

11
M

s.
M

ar
r

M
el

od
y

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s'
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
  D

-3
D

ec
-0

9
D

e
c
-1

1
1

12
M

s.
S

au
nd

er
s

H
ar

rie
tte

 
A

la
m

ed
a

P
A

P
C

O
Ju

l-0
9

N
/A

0

13
M

r.
S

ta
rk

 D
av

e
P

le
as

an
to

n
S

up
er

vi
so

r S
co

tt 
H

ag
ge

rty
, D

-1
M

ar
-0

8
M

ar
-1

0
M

a
r-

1
2

1

14
M

r.
Zi

ka
G

eo
rg

e
D

ub
lin

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s'
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-4
Fe

b-
10

F
e
b

-1
2

1

15
M

r. 
Zu

ka
s

H
al

e
B

er
ke

le
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
-5

Ju
n-

09
J
u

n
-1

1
0

16
V

a
c
a
n

c
y

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
A

li
c
e
 L

a
i-

B
it

k
e
r,

 D
-3

\\a
la

m
ed

a\
M

ea
su

re
B\

SH
AR

ED
\G

ov
Bo

ar
d\

AC
TI

A\
C

W
C

\C
W

C
 R

ec
or

ds
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n\

2_
M

em
be

r R
os

te
r\C

W
C

_R
os

te
r a

nd
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

_1
02

61
0.

xl
s

CW
C 

M
ee

ti
ng

 1
1/

08
/1

0 
   

   
   

  A
tt

ac
hm

en
t 0

9C
2

Page 143


	03_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_071210
	04_Memo_Approval_of_ACTIA_Audit_FY09-10
	04A_Draft_ACTIA_Audit_and_Statement_FY09-10
	04B_Draft_Single_Audit_Report
	Blank_Pages 1
	04C_Limitations_Worksheet
	06_Memo_Annual_Report_Outreach_Summary
	Blank_Pages 2
	06A_Summary_of_Publications_Costs
	07_EOY_ComplianceWorkshop_Handouts_FY09-10
	07A_EOY_ComplianceWorkshop_Attendees_FY09-10
	Blank_Pages 3
	07B_EOY_Reporting_Schedule_FY09-10
	Blank_Pages 4
	08A_City_of_Fremont_Issues
	08B_City_of_Oakland_Issues
	08C_CWC_Issues_Identification_Form
	09B_Memo_LBCE_Report_010110_063010
	09B1_Attachments_for_LBCE_Report
	09C_AlamedaCTC_Action_Items
	Blank_Pages 5
	09C1_CWC_Calendar
	July 12, 2010 CWC Meeting
	 CWC Holds Public Hearing on CWC 8th Annual Report
	November 8, 2010 CWC Meeting 
	January 10, 2011 CWC Meeting
	March 14, 2011 CWC Meeting
	April 2011 CWC Annual Report Subcommittee Meeting
	June 13, 2011 CWC Meeting

	Blank_Pages 6
	09C2_CWC_Roster


[image: C:\Users\scho\Desktop\ACTC Letterhead.tif]

	







End-of-Year Compliance Workshop



Thursday, September 16, 2010, 10 a.m.

Alameda CTC Offices at 1333 Broadway, Suite 300

Conference Rooms A & B, Oakland, CA  94612







AGENDA





I.	Welcome and Introductions – Arthur L. Dao, Alameda CTC Executive Director



II.	Review of Programmatic, Financial, and Project Requirements



III.	Lessons Learned from Previous Years



IV.	Contractual Obligations



V.	Miscellaneous Topics

a)	Expediting Project Payments

b)	Exceptions on Compliance Audits (see checklist)



VI.	Questions and Answers



Attachments:

A:	End-of-Year Program Compliance Reporting Requirements and Instructions – Page 1

B:	Annual Report Compliance Checklist – Page 3

C:	End-of-Year Program Compliance Report – Page 5

D:	Table 1: Program Summary of Expenditures/Accomplishments – Page 23







Location Information: Alameda CTC is located in Downtown Oakland at the intersection of 
14th Street and Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from the City Center/12th Street BART station. Bicycle parking is available inside the building, and in electronic lockers at 14th and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There is garage parking in the City Center Garage (enter on 14th Street between Broadway and Clay).














This page intentionally left blank.

image1.tiff





